REG. No. NIAH No. | STRUCTURE STREET/TOWNLAND | TOWN BUILDING TYPE DESCRIPTION

MHO02-10!

MH003-100

MH003-101

MH003-102

MH003-103

MH005-100

MH005-101

MH005-102

MH005-103

MH005-104

MHO005-105

14400201

14400302

14400303

14400304

14301005

Saint Columba’s Church of Ireland
Church

Ardagh Church, St. Patricks RC
Church

Meath Hill thatch

Newstone milestone
Newstone milestone

Carrickspringan farmhouse

Farmhouse

(ruicetown House

Cruicetown

Whitewood House, Lodge and
farm buildings

Brittas

Moyhill

Meath Hill

Meath hill

Drumbride

Newstone

(arrickspringan

Boynagh

(ruicetown

(ruicetown

Whitewood

Brittas

Kilmainhamwood

Ardagh

Ardagh

Drumcondra

Drumcondra

Moynalty

Killmainham Wood

Nobber

Nobber

Nobber

Nobber

Church (Cof1)

Church (R()

Thatched House

Milestone

Milestone

Farmhouse

Farmhouse

House (detached)

Monuments / Church

Country House

Country House

Detached single-cell church, built 1890, now derelict, with
bellcote to porch on south elevation. Rock-faced limestone walls
with buttresses and yellow and red brick dressings.

1843 Single cell, very wide nave with original roof. Interior and
windows modernised.

Detached three-bay single-storey house with attic, built ¢.1800,
windbreak porch, two-bay extension c.1860. Thatched roof of oat
straw, 3 rendered chimneystacks. Roughcast rendered stone walls.

Triangular-profile granite milestone, ¢.1780, inscribed on two
sides.

Triangular-profile granite milestone, ¢.1780, inscribed on two
sides.

A two-storey, four bay, lime washed farmhouse, with stone
outbuildings.

Detached three-bay two-storey farmhouse, built ¢.1870, rendered
walls and pitched slate roof. Square-headed openings with timber
sash windows. Projecting porch with segmental-arched opening
having timber surround and overlight.

A seven-bay two-storey house, 1845 with four stone chimney
stacks and a square projecing castellated porch. The house is set
within a courtyard of strange castellated walls built from the
remains of an older house built ¢1600. Interesting gates and lodge

Ruined medieval church, ¢.1200, contains an effigy monument of
Walter and Elisabeth Cruise, who died c.1660.

Three-bay, two-storey over high basement House, 1735 by
Richard Castle.Designed as a hunting lodge for the Preston Family.
Incl stable block, farm buildings and gatelodge.

[t was the seat of the Bligh family since the 17th century. Dated
from around 1840, Francis Johnston is supposed to have worked
on the house. A rectangular two -storey house with a wide hipped
roof and a four bay ballroom to the East.
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MH005-1

MH005-200

MH005-202

MH005-203

MHO05-204

MH005-205

MH005-206

MH005-207

MH005-208

MH005-209
MHO005-300

14302028

14301013

14301010

14301011

14301007

14301008

14301003

14301004

14321006
14302026

Water Pump

Parochial House

Keogans

Kilmainham Bridge

Water Pump

House

Remains of a Church

Gogarty’s Printers Limited

Drogheda, Kingscourt Railway Line

McMahon's

Limekiln

Eden

Eden

Eden

Eden

Eden

Eden

Eden

Boynagh

Eden
Muff

Nobber

Kilmainham Wood

Kilmainham Wood

Kilmainham Wood

Killmainham Wood

Killmainham Wood

Kilmainhamwood

Killmainham Wood

Killmainham Wood

Kilmainhamwood
Nobber

Water Pump

Parochial House

Public House

Bridge (road)

Water Pump

House (detached)

Archaeological Area
Monuments and Features

Railway Shed

Railway Line

House (detached)
Kiln

Cast-iron water pump, erected c.1870, with lion's head
surrounding spout. Fluted base and cap, with finial and side
handle.

Detached three-bay two-storey parochial house, built 1927, with
gabled projecting entrance bay. Pitched slate roof with red brick
chimneystacks. Rendered to ground floor, roughcast rendered to
first floor, with decorative render quoins.

Detached nine-bay two-storey house, built c.1860, now in use
as a public house. Projecting porch with pilasters, decorative
eaves course, cast-iron frill, and square-headed openings having
chamfered surrounds and stone sills.

Triple-arch limestone road bridge, built ¢.1800, with stone weir
to downstream side. Limestone dressing to arches and triangular
cutwaters. Cast-iron railings to parapet. The norther arch is no
longer in use.

(ast-iron water pump, erected ¢.1870, now missing the pumping
arm. Banding to the pier and fluting to the neck and cap.

Detached double-pile four-bay two-storey house, built ¢.1810
Ruled and lined rendered walls with render quoins. Pitched slate
roof with rendered chimney stacks and clay pots.

Alter stone remains of an early Church, it is a recorded monument.

Detached six-bay single-storey former railway warehouse,
built ¢.1870, now in use as printing premises. Roughly dressed
limestone walls with quoins.

Section of Drogheda-Kingscourt railway line, constructed c. 1870.
Single line of cast-iron track on timber sleepers with limestone
platform and level crossing. Station complex includes goods shed,
and railway workers house.

Detached five-bay two-storey house, built ¢. 1810, now derelict.

Square-plan limekiln, built 1800, now disused. Roughly dressed
limestone walls with ashlar voussoirs to segmental-arch opening.
Built into limestone outcrop.
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MH005-301

MH005-302

MH005-303

MHO05-304

MH005-305

MH005-306

MH005-308

MH005-309

MH005-310

MH005-311

MH005307

14302027

14302025

14302023

14302024

14302021

14302017

14302020

14302019

14302001

Bridge Farm

Nobber Bridge

Railway station

Water Pump

Railway Warehouse

Saint John the Baptist Church of
Ireland Church

Railway Bridge

House

Church Tomb

Parochial House

Cross in Graveyard

Nobber

Nobber

Nobber

Nobber

Nobber

Nobber

Nobber

Nobber

Nobber, Main St

Nobber

Nobber

Nobber

Nobber

Nobber

Nobber

Nobber

Nobber

Nobber

Nobber

Nobber

Nobber

Farm Buildings

Bridge (road)

Railway Platform

Water Pump

Railway Warehouse

Church (Cofl)

Bridge (railway)

House

Tomb

Parochial House

(ross

Detached three-bay single-storey outbuilding, built c.1820.
Pitched corrugated-steel roof. Dressed sandstone and limestone
walls with limestone quoins. Segmental-arch carriage openings
with ashlar voussoirs. Square-headed window openings with
stone sills.

Four-arch road bridge, built c.1830, with roughly dressed rubble
limestone walls and ashlar limestone voussoirs. Buttresses added
10 carry pipe across river.

Remains of railway station platform, built 1872, comprising of
limestone kerbing set on rubble limestone wall.

(ast-iron water pump, erected ¢.1870, with lion’s head
surrounding spout. Fluted base and cap, with finial and side
handle.

Detached two-bay single-storey former railway warehouse, built
1872, now in use as outbuilding. Pitched corrugated-iron roof.
Dressed limestone walls. Segmental-arched carriage openings
with ashlar limestone voussoirs.

Detached gable-fronted former church, built ¢.1750, with three-
bay side elevations to nave.

Single-arch railway bridge, built c. 1875, to carry the road over the
track. Rock-faced limestone walls with segmental-arched opening
having brick dressings.

Detached three-bay two-storey house, built ¢.1830. Hipped slate
roof with ashlar chimneystacks. Roughly-dressed stone walls with
limestone quoins.

Stone tomb to the south-east of the old Church(now in use as a
house). Some of the stone is badly damaged and broken.

Detached three-bay two-storey roughcast rendered parochial
house, built c.1869, with central entrance porch. Timber sash
windows with stone sills. Hipped slate roof with rendered
chimneystacks and clay pots.incl.detached four-bay two-storey
outbuilding.

Stone cross with wheel, in centre of grave yard.
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MH006-10

MHO06-101

MHO06-102

MHO06-103

MHO06-104

MH006-105

MH006-106

MH006-107

MH006-108

MH006-109

MHO006-110

14302031

14302034

14400601

14400602

14400603

14304005

14304004

14304002

Ceard Scolil

Lady Bridge

Sellar

Julianstown House

Yellowford Bridge Thatched House

Yellowford Bridge Corn Mill

Yellow Ford Bridge

Syddan Hall

Bridge

Aclare House

Bridge

Nobber

Nobber

Sellar

Julianstown

(addelstown

(addelstown

(addelstown

Glebe

Benjerstown

Aclare House Demesne

Benjerstown

Nobber

Nobber

Nobber

Nobber

Drumcondra

Drumcondra

Drumcondra

Siddan

Siddan

Drumcondra

Siddan

School

Bridge (road)

Country House

Farm House

Thatched House

Mill

Bridge (road)

Hall

Bridge (road)

Country House

Bridge (road)

Detached seven-bay single-storey red brick school, built ¢.1935,
now disused. Comprising of three-bay central entrance block,
flanked by projecting end bays. Hipped tile roofs and red brick
walls.

Double-arch road bridge, built ¢.1820. Rubble limestone walls
with ashlar voussoirs to arches. Modern repairs to west.

Detached three-bay, two-storey house, dating from c. 1760, with
a hipped roof and two chimney stacks, Rubble stone walls, plain
stone doorcase with fan-light. There are outbuildings to the rear of
the house and also the remains of a walled Garden.

Itis a big rubble farmhouse probably from the early 19th century,
three-bay, two-storey over basement with attic accomadation. It
has a hipped gable roof with two chimney stacks. Modern square
projecting porch to front.

Detached five-bay two-storey house, built ¢.1800, with two-
storey porch projection. Thatched roof or wheaten straw to front
pitch, corrugated-iron to rear pitch. Whitewashed rendered
stone/earth walls, sash windows.

Detached multiple-bay three-storey mill, built ¢.1800, now
disused. Lean-to extension ¢.1840 to east elevation.

Five-arch road bridge over river, built c.1740. Rubble stone walls
with ashlar voussoirs to arches. Cutwaters to south-west elevation.

Detached gable-fronted single-storey former hall, built 1924,
with two-bay side elevations, now disused. Pitched tile roof
with cast-iron rainwater goods. Roughcast rendered walls with
rendered quoins.

Single-arch road bridge, built c.1820. Rubble stone walls with
dressed sandstone voussoirs.

A good example of the Greek Classical revival, ¢.1830. Frontispiece
of three bays, two-storeys, with single bay pedimented breakfront,
Wyatt window in the centre, tetrastyle doric porch. Stone
outbuildings to rear of house. Walled Garden.

Single-arch road bridge, built .1820. Rubble limestone walls with
roughly dressed voussoirs.



MHO006-111
MH006-112

MHO006-113

MHO006-114

MH006-115
MH006-116

MHO06-117

MH006-118

MH006-200

MH006-201
MH006-202

MH006-203

MH006-204

14304006

14304001

14400604

14303006

14303007
14303004

14303013

14303001

Woodtown lower pale ditch

Syddan House

Saint David's Church of Ireland
Church

Milestone

Syddan and Polecastle
Aclare Lodge

St Johns Fort

Newtown Church

Saint Peter and Paul’s Roman
(atholic Church

Drumconrath Parochial House

Drumconrath Rectory

Handball Alley

Drumcondra Milestone

STREET/TOWNLAND

Woodtown lower
Siddan

Siddan

Siddan

Siddan, Polecastle

Aclare Cottage Demense

Saint Johns Fort

(reevagh

Rathtrasna

Rathtrasna

Drumcondra

Drumcondra

Drumcondra

Lobinstown

Drumcondra

Siddan

Drumcondra

Drumcondra

Drumcondra

Drumcondra

Newtown

Drumcondra

Drumcondra

Drumcondra

Drumcondra

Drumcondra

BUILDING TYPE

Fortifications

Country House

Church (Cof1)

Milestone

Site

Country House

House (detached)

Church RO)

Church (RC)

House (detached)
House (detached)

Handball Alley

Milestone

DESCRIPTION

Remains of fortifications. It is a Recorded Monument.

Detached three-bay two-storey house, built c.1880. Hipped slate
roofs with rendered chimneystacks. Exposed rubble limestone
walls. Red brick window surrounds with stone sills. Round-arched
stone doorcase with carved keystone and fanlight above.

Detached Church of Ireland church, built 1881.Designed by J. F.
Fuller. Bounded by snecked limestone wall with ashlar limestone
gate piers and cast-iron double gates.

Triangular-profile granite milestone, ¢.1780, inscribed on two
sides.

Site of battery on top of Gun Hill, it is a recorded monument.

¢. 1800 house of three bays, two-storeys over basement, hipped
and rendered, small fanlight. Original windows have been
replaced with Pvc. Nice yard with good outbuildings.

Single storey house of three bays with a tripartite roundheaded
doorcase. Outbuildings to rear.

Cruciform church ¢ 1830, limestone ashlar gabled sanctuary with
pinnacles and y-tracery window with hoodmouldings. Interior ¢.
1860. Now disused with boarded up windows.

Detached cruciform-plan gable-fronted church, built 1833. Cast-
iron bell to freestanding belfry.

Detached three-bay two-storey parochial house, built ¢.1870.

Detached three-bay two-storey over basement rectory, built
¢.1860, with central entrance porch. Bounded by cast-iron railings
on a limestone plinth, with carved limestone gate piers having
cast-iron double gates.

Handball alley, built ¢.1910, with rendered rubble and concrete
walls, with remains of iron netting supports. Concrete bollards
tossite.

Triangular-profile granite milestone, ¢.1780, inscribed on two
sides.
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MH006-205

MHO06-206

MHO06-207

MHO006-208

MH006-209

MH006-210

MHO006-211

MH006-300

MH006-303

MH006-304

14303005

14303003

14303002

14303016

14303017

14303018

14303019

14302004

14302006

14302007

Muldoons

Saint Peter’s Church of Ireland
Church

House

Farm Building

Cof | Cemetery

RC Graveyard

Pump

House

Hall

Dee Local Lounge

Drumcondra

Rathtrasna

Drumcondra

Mullyandrew

(Greenan

Greenan

Drumcondra

Nobber

Nobber

Nobber

Drumconrath

Drumcondra

Drumconrath

Drumconrath

Drumconrath

Dromconrath

Drumconrath

Nobber

Nobber

Nobber

Public House/ House

Church (Cofl)

House

Agricultural Building

(Cemetery

(Cemetery

Pump

House (detached)

Hall

Public House

Pair of former three-hay two-storey houses, built . 1840, extended
by two-bays to the west to accommodate later use as hotel. Now
in use as three-bay house to the east and five-bay public house

to the west.

Detached gable-fronted church, built 1750, with two-bay side
elevations to nave. Bellcote to western gable.

Detached three-bay two-storey house, built c. 1830, with central
entrance porch. Hipped tile roof with rendered chimneystacks.
Rendered walls with render pilasters to porch. Timber sash
windows with stone sills. Bounded by cast-iron railings.

Detached six-bay two-storey building, built c. 1860, now disused.
Pitched slate roof with cast-iron rainwater goods and red brick
chimneystacks.

Church of Ireland cemetery, . 1910, with upright limestone and
marble grave markers. Bounded by cast-iron railings on plinth
walls, with rendered gate piers and cast-iron double gates.

Roman Catholic cemetery, ¢.1915, with twentieth-century Celtic
Revival high crosses and upright stone grave markers. Statuary
depicting the crucifixion at centre of cemetery. Bounded by
rendered wall with cast-iron gate piers and wrought-iron gates.

(ast-iron water pump, erected ¢.1870, with banded shaft, foliate
decoration to spout, straight handle and foundry mark.

Detached three-hay two-storey roughcast rendered house, built
€.1820. Timber sash windows with timber sash boxes and stone
sills. Round-arched ashlar stone door surround with cornice and
spoked fanlight. Hipped slate roof with red brick chimneystacks.

Detached gable-fronted three-bay two-storey hall, built 1915.
Rendered walls to ground floor, roughcast rendered to first floor,
with render quoins. Platband between floors, and continuous
hood mouldings over ground floor openings.

End-of-terrace six-bay two-storey building, built ¢.1830,
comprising of four-bay house with two-bay outbuilding. Exposed
rubble stone walls. Timber sash windows with stone sills.
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MH006-305

MHO06-306

MH006-307

MHO07-100

MH007-101
MH007-102

MH008-100

MH008-101

MH008-102
MH008-104

MHO009-100

14302008

14302005

14302011

14400702

14400701

14400801

14400805

14305024

Nobber House

National School

Garda Station

QOutbuildings

Mentrim Corn Mill

Mooretown House

Ross House

Mill

Ballynacree Church

(astlecore

Killeagh Rectory

Nobber

Nobber

Nobber

Mentrim

Mentrim

Mooretown

Ross

Halfcarton

Moat

(astlecore

Glebe

Nobber

Nobber

Nobber

Drumcondra

Ardee

Oldcastle

Oldcastle

Oldcastle
Oldcastle

Millbrook

Terraced House

National School

Garda Station

Outbuildings

Mill

House

Country House

Mill

Church (RQ)

Country House

Rectory

Terraced five-bay two-storey house, built ¢.1790. Dressed stone
walls with ashlar limestone quoins. Pitched slate roof with ashlar
chimneystacks.

Detached H-plan six-bay single-storey former national school,
built 1927. Ruled and lined rendered walls with render quoins and
limestone plaque. Pitched slate roof with red brick chimneystacks.

Detached three-hay two-storey roughcast rendered house, built
¢.1820, now in use as Garda station. Timber sash windows with
stonessills to first floor. Pitched slate roof and brick chimneystacks.

Group of outbuildings, built ¢.1780, now disused. Rubble stone
walls with pitched corrugated-iron roofs. Timber battened doors.

Detached six-bay three-storey former mill, built ¢.1800.

Detached five-bay three-storey Georgian house, lime rendered,
with single storey gate lodge, gates and railings and associated
outbuildings.

Detached three-bay two-storey house, built ¢.1780, with
pedimented dormer windows, and an ionic portico. Stables,
outbuildings and boathouse.

Detached multiple-bay two-storey former mill, built c.1800, now
disused. Pitched slate roof with roof vent. Rubble limestone walls.
Ashlar limestone dressings to window and door openings. Ruined
outbuilding to site. Includes all associated structures.

Amodern single cell church of three bays.

A mill owner’s house of three-bays and three-storeys with stacks
in the centre, dating ¢.1800. Very plain house in a good setting.
There are well kept outbuildings to the rear and a walled garden to
the east. The mill is to the East beside the road.

Detached three-hay two-storey former rectory, built ¢. 1800,
now in use as a house, with glazed porch and two-storey return.
Round-arched door opening with glazed door and fanlight.
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MHO09-10

MH009-102

MH009-103

MHO009-105

MH009-106

MH009-107

MH009-109

MH009-110

MHO009-111

14305022

14305023

14305026

14305018

14305037

14305040

14305039

14306011

14306085

Estate Workers House

Estate Workers House

(ross Drum

(rossdrum House

Farmhouse

Farm House

QOutbuilding

Knockmaroon House

House

Crossdrum Lower

Crossdrum Lower

Crossdrum lower

Crossdrum Upper

Tubride

Tubride

Tubride

Millbrook road, Oldcastle

Oldcastle

Millbrook

Millbrook

Millbrook

Oldcastle

Millbrook

Millbrook

Millbrook

Oldcastle

Oldcastle

House (detached)

House (detached)

Country House

House (detached)

Farmhouse

Farmhouse

Outbuilding

House

House Detached

Pair of former semi-detached three-bay single-storey houses, built
¢.1780, now in use as a detached six-bay house. Stone surrounds

and sills to replacement windows. Hipped slate roof with brick

chimneystack. Built as pair with house to south-east.

Pair of former semi-detached three-bay single-storey houses, built
¢.1780, now in use as a detached six-bay house. Stone surrounds
and sills to replacement windows. Hipped slate roof with brick
chimneystack. Built as pair with house to south-east.

Detached five-bay two-storey over basement house, built ¢.1800,
now derelict. Tuscan porch to Venetian-style doorcase. Crossdrum
House was the home Fdward Rotheram, agent to the Naper estate
at Loughcrew. Including outbuildings.

Detached three-bay two-storey over basement rendered
house, built .1800. Canted bay and single storey-return to rear.
Segmental-arched door opening with tooled stone pilasters,
Adams style fanlight and side lights. Including outbuildings.

Detached three-bay two-storey house, built ¢.1900, with return
and extension to rear. Rendered walls to ground floor, roughcast
rendered to first floor, with string course between floors, and
render quoins. Qutbuidings.

Detached two-bay two-storey former farm house, built ¢.1860,
with gabled porch. Now vacant. Square-headed openings

with stone sills and sash windows. Pitched slate roof with brick
chimneystack. Cast-iron gate giving access to rear site.

Detached seven-bay two-storey stone farm outbuilding, built
¢.1820, with segmental-arched integral arch having stone
dressings.

Detached irreqular-plan two-storey rendered house, built ¢.1930,
with single- and two-storey porches and return. Canted-bay
windows to south-facing elevation with uPVC windows.

Detached three-hay two-storey rendered house, built 1910, with
full height canted bay windows. Projecting porch with flanking
pilasters, open pediment, replacement door, and sidelights.
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MH009-1

MHO009-113

MHO009-114

MH009-200

MH009-201

MH009-202

MH009-203

MH009-204

MH009-205

MH009-206

MHO009-207

14306086

14306035

14306087

14306063

14306061

14306060

14306005

14306056

14306004

14306055

14306003

Liss Cottage

Oldcastle Cemetery

Bridge

Former RIC barracks

House 2

House

St. Bride’s Graveyard

The Oldcastle Medical Hall

Saint Bride's Church of Ireland
Church

Mullens

Co-op building

Oldcastle

Oldcastle

Oldcastle

Mount Nugent Road, Oldcastle

Mount Nugent Road, Oldcastle

Mount Nugent Road, Oldcastle

The Square, Oldcastle

(astle Street, Oldcastle

The Square, Oldcastle

(astle St/ Lagan St, Oldcastle

The Square, Oldcastle

Oldcastle

Oldcastle

Oldcastle

Oldcastle

Oldcastle

Oldcastle

Oldcastle

Oldcastle

Oldcastle

Oldcastle

Oldcastle

QOutbuildings

Cemetery (R.C)

Bridge (railway)

House (detached) /
Former Barracks

House (detached)

House (detached)

Graveyard

Pharmacy

Church (Cofl)

Shop

Shop

Four-bay single-storey stone farm outbuilding, built ¢.1860, with
segmental-arched chamfered limestone integral carriage arches,
ventilation loops, and pitched slate roof. Three-bay single storey
stone outbuilding to site.

Cemetery, established ¢.1895, with Celtic Revival high crosses and
later polished grave markers. Rubble stone boundary walls with
ashlar piers and cast-iron gates.

Single-arch rock-faced limestone railway bridge with string
courses and copings, built ¢.1880, carrying the road over the
former railway track which is now disused.

Detached three-bay two-storey former barracks, built . 1880, with
projecting entrance porch. Cast-iron railings to front. Hipped slate
roof with rendered chimneystacks and terracotta pots. Two-storey
extension to rear.

Detached three-hay two-storey rendered house, built ¢.1840.
Limestone steps with cast-iron handrail, balusters, bootscraper
and railings.

Detached three-hay two-storey rendered house, built ¢.1840.
Round-arched door opening with stone architrave and
replacement fanlight.

Graveyard with marked interments from ¢.1725, with eighteenth-
and nineteenth-century stone grave markers to graveyard. The
church is built on the site of a medieval church.

Terraced four-bay two-storey house, built ¢.1899, now also in use
as shop. Shopfront with glazed timber fascia, acanthus console
brackets and awnings. Replacement display window and door.

Detached Board of First Fruits church, built in 1816, three-bay hall
with spire and pinnacles. Incl. Gates and Railings.

Terraced three-bay three-storey house, built ¢.1910. Red brick
fatade with terracotta panels. Shopfront with Art Nouveau
decorative details, inserted in 1927.

Pair of semi-detached two-bay two-storey houses, built ¢.1830.
One of pair now also in use as shop. Hipped slate roof with carved
timber eaves dentils and stone chimneystack.
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MH009-208

MH009-209

MH009-210

MH009-211

MH009-212

MH009-213

MH009-214

MH009-215

MH009-216

MH009-217

MH009-218
MH009-219

MH009-220

14306054

14306053

14306007

14306052

14306010

14306008

14306009

14306012

14306051

14306071

14306001
14306070

14306015

Flower Shop/Restaurant

House

Naper Arms Hotel

Gibneys

(reans

Bank of Ireland

Next door

Fire Station

Gibneys

Tuite's

Market House (Gibneys)

Forge

National Irish Bank

Castle St/Lagan St, Oldcastle

The Square, Oldcastle

The Square, Oldcastle

The Square, Oldcastle

Oliver Plunkett Street, Oldcastle

The Square, Oldcastle

Oliver Plunkett Street, Oldcastle

Millbrook Road, Oldcastle

The Square, Oldcastle

(avan Street, Oldcastle

The Square, Oldcastle

(avan Street, Oldcastle

Oliver Plunkett Street, Oldcastle

Oldcastle

Oldcastle

Oldcastle

Oldcastle

Oldcastle

Oldcastle

Oldcastle

Oldcastle

Oldcastle

Oldcastle

Oldcastle
Oldcastle

Oldcastle

Shop

Terraced House/Shop

Hotel

Shop

Shop

Bank/Financial Institution

Shop

Fire Station

House/Shop

Garage

Shop

Forge

Bank/Financial Institution

Terraced three-bay two-storey rendered house, built ¢.1870, with
segmental-arched integral carriage arch and render quoins. 19thC
shopfront.

Terraced three-bay three-storey rendered house, built ¢.1900, now
also in use as shop.

End-of-terrace five-bay three-storey rendered hotel, built ¢.1860,
with single-storey Tuscan porch, and three-storey retur to rear.

Terraced six-bay three-storey building, built 1862. Decorative
render surrounds with shell tympana to openings.

End-of-terrace double-pile four-bay three-storey rendered house,
built c.1840.

End-of-terrace five-bay two-storey former house, built ¢.1900,
with recessed roughcast rendered two-storey bay to south. Hipped
and pitched tile roofs with red brick chimney.

Terraced two-bay three-storey rendered house, built ¢.1840, now
also in use as shop. Limestone ashlar to ground floor, with string
course above.

Detached two-bay single-storey brick and roughcast rendered fire
station, built ¢.1985, with square-profiled tower to rear. Projecting
brick faced office bay to south, roughcast rendered garage bay to
north. Pitched pantiles roofs.

Terraced two-bay three-storey house, built . 1870, with elaborate
render surrounds to timber sash windows, and to timber panelled
door.

Detached five-bay single-storey rendered garage, built ¢.1940,
with pilasters, pediment and parapet. Square-headed openings
with timber-battened doors, and steel pivot windows.

Detached five-bay two-storey former market house, built ¢.1740.

Detached gable-fronted single-bay single-storey former forge,
built 1864. Horseshoe-shaped opening in gable wall with rock-
faced voussoirs.

Semi-detached three-bay two-storey ltalianate style ashlar bank,
built ¢. 1880, with two-storey brick return to rear.
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MH009-221

MH009-222

MH009-223

MHO009-224

MH009-225
MH009-226

MH009-227

MH009-228

MH009-229

MH009-230

MH009-231

MH009-232

14306016

14306002

14306013

14306018

14306020
14306014

14306050

14306021

14306049

14306048

14306069

14306022

Managers House

(ross

(astle Cinema

Eileen A. Brennan Solicitors

In Town Records

(larkes Hardware

Herbstreit

House

Kerbing

Garda Station

Chimney

The Dublin Bar

Oliver Plunkett Street, Oldcastle

The Square, Oldcastle

Oliver Plunkett Street, Oldcastle

Oliver Plunkett Street, Oldcastle

Oliver Plunkett Street, Oldcastle
Oliver Plunkett Street, Oldcastle

The Square, Oldcastle

The Square, Oldcastle

(loughan Street, Oldcastle

The Square, Oldcastle

Oldcastle

The Square, Oldcastle

Oldcastle

Oldcastle

Oldcastle

Oldcastle

Oldcastle
Oldcastle

Oldcastle

Oldcastle

Oldcastle

Oldcastle

Oldcastle

Oldcastle

House (semi-detached)

(ross

(Cinema

Terraced House

Shop
Shop

House/Shop

Terraced House

Kerbing

(arda Station

Chimney

Public House

Semi-detached three-bay two-storey rendered house, built
.1880.

Freestanding carved limestone high cross, erected 1961, with
interlace, bosses, and house shrine shaped cap. Marble inlay to
southern side with Irish inscription.

Detached two-bay two-storey cinema entrance block, attached to
gable-fronted double-height auditorium, built ¢.1940, now used
as a storage building. Two recessed doors with terrazzo steps, with
concrete canopy above.

Terraced two-bay two-storey rendered former house, built ¢.1900,
pitched tile roof with rendered chimneystack. Modern timber
shopfront inserted to ground floor.

End-of-terrace seven-bay two-storey rendered house, built ¢.1830

Detached L-plan two-storey gable-fronted former garage,

built ¢.1950, now in use as wholesale outlet. Cement rendered
stepped-gable to front elevation, with concrete canopy. Pitched
corrugated-iron roof.

Corner-sited end-of-terrace four-bay two-storey rendered house,
built ¢1890. Shopfront, . 1910, comprising of panelled concrete
stallriser, segmental-arched display windows with timber
mullions, and timber fascia and cornice.

End-of-terraced five-bay two-storey house, built 1875, with
vacant shop units to ground floor. Recessed bay to east with
integral carriage arch having cut stone voussoirs.

Tooled limestone kerbs, qutters and drains, ¢.1830.

Corner-sited end-of-terrace three-hay two-storey rendered former
house, built in 1882, now in use as Garda station.

Disused tapered chimney, built . 1880, with rock-faced ashlar and
tooled coping.

Terraced four-bay two-storey rendered house, built ¢.1920, also in
use as public house.
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MH009-233

MHO009-234

MH009-235

MH009-236

MH009-237

MH009-238

MH009-239

MH009-240

MH009-241

14306073

14306023

14306074

14306073

14306076

14306047

14306075

14306073

14306073

Group of four houses

Farrelly’s

Outbuilding

Group of four houses

Former Railway Station

Masonic Hall

Station Master's House

Group of four houses

Group of four houses

Oldcastle

Chapel Street, Oldcastle

Oldcastle

Oldcastle

Oldcastle

Chapel Street, Oldcastle

Oldcastle

Oldcastle

Oldcastle

Oldcastle

Oldcastle

Oldcastle

Oldcastle

Oldcastle

Oldcastle

Oldcastle

Oldcastle

Oldcastle

Houses

Public House

Outbuilding

Houses

Railway Station

Masonic Hall

House

Houses

Houses

One of a group of four detached three-bay single-storey roughcast
houses, built ¢.1940. Central recessed porches with curved
concrete canopies, flanked by bow windows. Hipped tile roofs and
rendered chimneystacks.

Pair of former houses, built .1900, now in use as seven-bay two-
storey house and public house. Segmental-arched integral carriage
arch to ground floor.

Detached two-bay single-storey former railway station
outbuilding, built 1900, now used as domestic outbuilding. Red
brick walls with yellow and vitrified brick courses and mouldings.

One of a group of four detached three-bay single-storey roughcast
houses, built ¢.1940. Central recessed porches with curved
concrete canopies, flanked by bow windows. Hipped tile roofs and
rendered chimneystacks.

L-plan five-bay single-storey railway station, built c.1880, with
projecting terminating bay to west. Pitched and hipped roofs
with red brick chimney. Timber porch canopy to four-bays, with
cast-iron brackets.

End-of-terrace single-bay two-storey rendered former Masonic
hall, built 1960, with recessed porch having timber double doors,
tiling to step and cast-iron railings.

Detached three-hay two-storey former railway station, built
¢.1880, now in use as a house. Hipped roof with oversailing eaves
and ashlar chimneystacks.

One of a group of four detached three-bay single-storey roughcast
houses, built ¢.1940. Central recessed porches with curved
concrete canopies, flanked by bow windows. Hipped tile roofs and
rendered chimneystacks.

One of a group of four detached three-bay single-storey roughcast
houses, built . 1940. Central recessed porches with curved
concrete canopies, flanked by bow windows. Hipped tile roofs and
rendered chimneystacks.
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MHO009-242

MH009-243

MHO009-244

MHO009-245

MH009-246

MH009-247

MH009-248

MH009-249

MH009-250

MH009-251

MH009-252

MH009-253

14306026

14306044

14306028

14306044

14306077

14306041

14306083

14306030

14306031

14306032

14306033

14306037

House

Houses

House

Houses

Oldcastle Co-op Creamery

Laurence Gilson Centre

Water Pump

St. Brigid's Parochial House

St. Brigid's Parochial House

Saint Brigid's Roman Catholic
Church

Double and Single Cast Iron Gates

Street Light

(hapel Street, Oldcastle

Chapel Street, Oldcastle

(hapel Street, Oldcastle

(Chapel Street, Oldcastle

Oldcastle

(Chapel Street, Oldcastle

Oldcastle

(Chapel Street, Oldcastle

(Chapel Street, Oldcastle

Chapel Street, Oldcastle

Chapel Street, Oldcastle

Chapel Street, Oldcastle

Oldcastle

Oldcastle

Oldcastle

Oldcastle

Oldcastle

Oldcastle

Oldcastle

Oldcastle

Oldcastle

Oldcastle

Oldcastle

Oldcastle

House

House (semi-detached)

House (detached)

House (semi-detached)

Warehouse

Community Centre

(former School)

Water Pump

Parochial House

Parochial House

Church (RC)

Gates

Lamp Standard

End-of-terrace three-bay two-storey rendered house, built c. 1840,
with tooled stone dressings to openings. Square-headed windows
have stone sills and timber single-sash windows.

One of a pair of semi-detached four- and three-bay two-storey
roughcast-rendered houses, built ¢.1840, with segmental-arched
door openings.

Detached three-bay two-storey rendered house, built ¢.1920.
Segmental-arched openings with moulded architraves, stone sills,
and replacement timber sash windows.

One of a pair of semi-detached four- and three-bay two-storey
roughcast-rendered houses, built ¢.1840, with segmental-arched
door openings.

Detached four-bay single-storey former railway warehouse, built
¢.1880, now in use as shop. Snecked limestone fatade with brick
dressings.

Detached five-bay two-storey over raised basement palladian
style school, built 1826, with links and wings to east and west.
Incl. Gates and piers.

(ast-iron water pump with timber casing, erected . 1870, with
nozzle and handle. Casing is hewn from a single piece of timber.
Now disused.

Detached L-plan two-storey building, built ¢.1900, with flanking
single storey blocks. Hipped slate roofs. Roughcast rendered walls
with ashlar limestone quoins.

Detached three-hay two-storey rendered parochial house, built
€.1900, with projecting single-storey porch and two-storey return.

Detached cruciform-plan church, builtin 1899. Three-stage bell
tower and broach spire, ¢.1930, to north-west corner. Designed by
WH. Byrne and built by a Mr. P. Nolan. incl Parochial House.

Two pairs of cast-iron piers with wrought-iron single and double
qates, erected ¢.1900.

Pair of concrete lamp standards, erected ¢.1935, with over-
hanging heads and cross bars.
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MHO009-254

MH009-300
MH009-301
MH009-302
MH009-303
MH009-304
MH009-305

MH009-306

MH009-307

MH009-308

MH009-309

MH009-310

MHO009-311

MH009-312

MHO009-313

o o ™ o ™ ™

14306036

14305017
14305017
14305016
14305015
14305016
14305010

14305009

14305014

14305008

14305011

14305007

14305006

14305005

14305002

Vent Pipe

Millbrook, Millworkers Cottage
Millbrook, Millworkers Cottage
Millbrook, Millworkers Cottage
Kerbing

Millbrook, Millworkers Cottage
Water Pump

Walls

Detached House

House

Millbrook

Mill House

Millbrook Mill

Millbrook Flax Mill

Mill Race

Chapel Street, Oldcastle

Crossdrum Upper
(rossdrum Upper
Crossdrum Upper
(rossdrum Upper
Crossdrum Upper
Tubride

Tubride

Knockbrack

Tubride

Tubride

Tubride

Tubride

Tubride

Tubride

Oldcastle

Millbrook
Millbrook
Millbrook
Millbrook
Millbrook
Millbrook

Millbrook

Millbrook

Millbrook

Millbrook

Millbrook

Millbrook

Millbrook

Millbrook

Vent Pipe

(ottage (terraced)
(ottage (terraced)
(ottage (terraced)
Kerbing

(ottage (terraced)
Water pump

Walls

House (detached)

House (semi-detached)

House (semi-detached)

House

QOutbuilding

Mil

Mill race

Cast-iron vent pipe, erected c.1870, with fluted base, plain shaft
and crown-shaped head.

One of a terrace of 4 neo-gothic cottages.
One of a terrace of 4 neo-gothic cottages.
One of a terrace of 4 neo-gothic cottages.
Stone kerbing, ¢.1860.

One of a terrace of 4 neo-gothic cottages.

(ast-iron water pump, erected c.1870, with fluted base and
rounded cap with finial.

Rubble stone boundary wall to front site of mill, built 1770, with
stone and concrete copings.

Detached three-hay two-storey roughcast rendered house, built
¢.1870. Two-storey return and single-storey extension to rear.
Round-arched door opening with spoked fanlight and panelled
door.

End-of-terrace two-bay two-storey rendered house, built ¢.1730.
Timber sash windows with stone sills. Timber door to gable
elevation. Pitched slate roof with rendered chimneystack.

semi-detached two-bay two-storey Gothic Revival style stone
built houses, built ¢.1860, with gabled projecting porches.

Terraced three-bay three-storey roughcast rendered former
mill house, built ¢.1780 and renovated ¢.1880. Square-headed
openings with stone sills and timber sash windows. Panelled
timber door and overlight. Pitched slate roof with red brick
chimneystacks.

Terraced six-bay three-storey former mill warehouse, built 1774,
now derelict. Segmental-arched integral carriage ways with cut
stone voussoirs. Square-headed door openings with tooled stone
surrounds.

Detached eight-bay six-storey mill, built 1774, with single-bay
central gabled breakfront having bellcote.

Former millrace and culverts, built ¢.1785.
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MH009-314

MHO009-315

MH009-316

MHO009-317

MH009-318

MH010-100

MHO10-101

MH010-102

MH010-103

MHO10-104

14305012

14305013

14305001

14305003

14305004

14401003

14401002

14401004

14401001

14307007

Millbrook

Forge

Water Mill

QOutbuilding

Outbuilding

Virginia Road Station

Virginia Road Station

Post Box

Bridge

Bridge

Tubride

Tubride

Tubride

Tubride

Tubride

Pottlereagh

Pottlereagh

Pottlereagh

Pottlereagh

(amnaross

Millbrook

Millbrook

Millbrook

Millbrook

Millbrook

(amaross

(amaross

(amaross

(arnaross

(amnaross

House (semi-detached)

Forge

Mill

QOutbuilding

Outbuilding

Warehouse

Railway Station

Posthox

Bridge (railway)

Bridge (road)

Semi-detached three-bay two-storey Gothic Revival style stone
built houses, built ¢.1860, with gabled projecting porches.

Detached gable-fronted single-bay single-storey forge, built in
1864, now used as a domestic outbuilding. Horseshoe-shaped
opening to entrance gable with rock-faced voussoirs, with date
plaque above. Two bays to side elevations.

Detached two-bay two-storey stone former mill, built 1786, with
date plague on south elevation. Mill stone and machinery to
interior. Elements of the mill wheel remain, with mill race flowing
through. Lean-to stone and concrete outbuilding to south.

Detached seven-bay two-storey former mill outbuilding, built
¢.1860, with pitched slate roof and stone walls. Square-headed
windows openings with stone sills. Limestone dressed gun loops
to first floor.

Detached eight-bay single-storey former mill outbuilding, built
¢.1790, comprising of five-bays to southern section, and three
recessed bays to northern section. Stone and roughcast rendered
walls.

Detached gable-fronted former railway warehouse, built ¢.1840,
now disused. Snecked stone walls with ashlar limestone quoins.
Red brick dressings to segmental-arched opening. Replacement
corrugated-iron roof.

Detached five-bay single- and two-storey over basement former
railway station, built ¢.1850, now disused.

(ast-iron post box, ¢.1905, set n rubble stone wall with crown
and ERVIlinsignia.

Single-arch rock-faced limestone railway bridge with brick
dressings to the arch, built ¢.1850. The bridge carries the road over
the former railway track which is now disused.

Triple-arch road bridge, built c.1760. Rubble limestone walls with
roughly dressed limestone voussoirs and cast-iron tie-plates.
Triangular cutwaters to up stream elevation. Terminating arch to
the south-west now disused.
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MH010-10

MHO10-106

MHO10-200

MHO010-201

MHO10-202

MH010-203

MHO010-204

MH010-205

MHO011-100

MH011-101

MHO011-102

14401005

14307005

14307005

14307004

14307003

14307002

14307001

14309033

14401101

Cherrymount

Ballintlieve Thatch

Houses

Houses

Forge

Saint Kieran's Roman Catholic
Church

Water Pump

(arnaross Parochial House

Farm house

Qakley Park

Williamstown House

Rathinree Lower

Ballintlieve

(amaross

(amaross

(amaross

Meenlagh

Meenlagh

Meenlagh

Moynalty

Oakley Park or Lawrencetown

Williamstown

Moynalty

Moynalty

(amaross

(amaross

(amnaross

(amaross

(amaross

(amaross

Moynalty

Kells

Kells

Country House

Thatched House

Semi-detached Houses

Semi-detached Houses

Forge

Church RO)

Water pump

Parocial House

Farmhouse

House (detached)

Country House

Detached five-bay two-storey house, built ¢.1740, with two-stage
castellated tower to north-west corner. Dower house to Kingsfort.
Incl Out buildings.

Four-bay single-storey house with windbreak porch, corrugated
iron roof now fitted over thatched roof of oaten straw with
rendered chimneystack, whitewashed stone walls, sash windows.

One of a pair of semi-detached three-bay single-storey houses,
built 1879, now vacant. Rubble limestone walls with dressed
limestone quoins and angled brick eaves course.

One of a pair of semi-detached three-bay single-storey houses,
built .1879, now vacant. Rubble limestone walls with dressed
limestone quoins and angled brick eaves course.

Detached gable-fronted single-storey forge, built 1871Horseshoe-
shaped opening with battened timber door.

Detached cruciform-plan Roman Catholic Church, built 1825.
Freestanding cast-iron belfry with cast-iron bell to east.

(ast-iron water pump, erected ¢.1870, with banded shaft, having
finial and fluting to cap, and with curved pumping arm. Set within
recessed rendered walls with wrought-iron gate.

Detached three-hay two-storey parochial house, built ¢.1880.
Rendered walls. Hipped tile roof with cast-iron rainwater goods
and rendered chimneystacks.

Detached three-hay two-storey farmhouse, built ¢.1830, with later
porch addition. Rendered walls. Hipped slate roof with rendered
chimneystack and cast-iron rainwater goods. Paired timber sash
windows with central mullions to first floor. Enlarged window.

The original house demolished leaving 19thC additions which
consist of a white rendered 3 bay, 2-storey hip roofed house. The
central bay is brought slightly forward and is accentuated by a
Doric porch. Gate lodge in different ownership.

Detached nine-bay three-storey house over basement, built
¢.1770, now derelict.
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MHO11-104 | R
MHO11-105 | R
MHO011-106 | R
MHO011-200 | R
MHO011-201 | R
MHO11-202 | R
MHO011-203 | R
MHO11-204 | R
MHO011-205 | R
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14308001

14308011

14309002

14309003

14309005

14309006
14309004

14309007

(arlanstown Bridge

House at junction of Ardee road

Robertstown

Thomastown Church

Water Pump

National School

Bell Tower

Gates/Railings

Saint Mary’s Roman Catholic
Church

Parochial house

(arlanstown

(arlanstown

Robertstown

Thomastown

Moynalty

Moynalty

Moynalty

Moynalty
Moynalty

Moynalty

Carlanstown

(arlanstown

Nobber

Moynalty

Moynalty

Moynalty

Moynalty
Moynalty

Moynalty

Bridge (road)

House

Fotified house site

Church (R()

Water Pump

National School

Bell Tower

Gates/Railings
Church (RO)

Parochial house

Single-arch road bridge, built c.1800. Rock-faced snecked
limestone walls, with rock faced voussoirs and ashlar coping.

Detached two-bay two-storey former teacher's house with three-
bay single-storey school wings to each end, built ¢.1870,

A fortified house from the 16th century with strong Scottish
influences with small window openings. It was originally four
storeys but is now reduced to two.

Small early 19T-plan chapel, with a round window and pointed
arch to entrance gable. Blocked window and door surrounds.

(ast-Iron Water Pump, erected c. 1870, with lions head
surrounding spout. Fluted base and cap, with finial and side
handle.

Detached multiple-bay single-storey national school, built

1938. Comprising of nine-bay double-height hipped roofed
central block, with projecting flat-roofed block to front and side
elevations. Seven-bays to flat-roofed entrance block, with flanking
fiv

Freestanding two-stage belfry, built 1909. Pitched slate roof with
decorative cast-iron ridge cresting and crosses. Ruled and lined
rendered walls with rock-faced limestone base, comer buttresses,
quoins and dressings to openings. Ashlar limestone.

Walkway with cast-iron railings, ¢.1820, raised on stone piers.

Detached T-plan gable-fronted Roman Catholic church, built 1820.
Limestone boundary walls with wrought-iron gates to north, and
carved limestone gate piers with cast-iron railings and gates to
south-east. Mass rock located to north.

Detached four-bay two-storey parochial house, built ¢.1830.
Rendered walls. Hipped copper-clad roof with timber eaves
brackets and red brick chimneystacks. Square-headed openings
with timber sash windows. Porch addition to central ground floor
bay.
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MHO11-206

MHO011-207

MHO011-208

MHO011-209

MH011-210

MHO011-211

MHO011-212

MHO011-213

MHO011-214

14309008

14309010

14309009

14309011

14309012

14309013

14309030

14309014

14309015

Moynalty House

Moynalty House

Moynalty House

Moynalty House Gate Lodge

Telephone Box

House (terraced)

Borora River Bridge

Borora Stores

House (terraced), Public House

Moynalty

Moynalty

Moynalty

Moynalty

Moynalty

Moynalty

Donore

Moynalty

Moynalty

Moynalty

Moynalty

Moynalty

Moynalty

Moynalty

Moynalty

Moynalty

Moynalty

Moynalty

Country House

Gates/Railings

QOutbuilding (domestic)

Gate Lodge

Telephone Box

House (terraced)

Bridge (road)

Shop/Apartments

House (terraced)

Detached three-bay two-storey over concealed basement house,
built 1825. Limestone Doric porch approached by limestone
steps. Hipped slate roof with timber brackets to eaves and
rendered chimneystacks. Rendered walls with full height pilasters
supporting.

(ast-iron gate piers with anthemion decoration and double gates,
erected ¢.1825, set in rubble limestone walls.

Double-height rubble limestone outbuilding, built ¢.1825, single-
storey block to north-east. Hipped slate roof. Cast-iron diamond
pane windows with red brick dressings. Remains of stone barn
with corrugated-iron roof to site. Remains of walled garden.

Pair of semi-detached two-bay two-storey former gate lodges,
built .1825, now in use as a detached private dwelling. Roughcast
rendered walls. Pitched slate roof with terracotta ridge cresting
and angled brick chimneystacks. Carved timber bargeboard.

Concrete telephone box, erected ¢.1950, with moulded concrete
cap, glazed panels and glazed door.

Former group of three terraced two-bay two-storey houses, built
¢.1826, now in use as pair of houses. Roughcast rendered walls.
Pitched slate roofs with timber brackets to eaves and angled red
brick chimneystacks. Dormer windows to first floor. Eastern h.

Six-arch road bridge, ¢.1750. Rendered rubble limestone walls
with roughly dressed stone arch ring. Upstream side of bridge has
triangular cutwaters.

Detached three-hay two-storey former National School, built
1826, now in use as two private dwellings. Roughcast rendered
walls. Hipped slate roof with cast-iron rainwater goods. Dormer
windows with timber corbels to eaves. Square-headed window
openings.

Former group of three terraced houses, built ¢.1825, now in use as
four-bay two-storey house and public house. Roughcast rendered
walls. Hipped slate roof with rendered chimneystacks and cast-
iron rainwater goods.
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MHO11- 14309031 Cemetery (Church of Ireland) Donore Moynalty Cemetery (Church of Private burial ground, ¢.1912, containing marble grave marker
Ireland) surrounded by cast-iron railings on concrete plinth.
MHO11-216 | R 14309016 House (detached), Shop Moynalty Moynalty Police Station Detached three-bay two-storey former police barracks, built

¢.1830, now in use as house and shop. Rendered walls with render
quoins. Hipped slate roof with rendered chimneystack. Early
twentieth-century timber shopfront with panelled pilasters.

MHO11-217 | R 14309028 Graveyard (Church of Ireland) Moynalty Moynalty Graveyard (Church of Church of Ireland graveyard, with interments from ¢.1800. Variety
Ireland) of carved stone grave markers dating mainly from the nineteenth
century. Including early nineteenth-century slate grave marker,
located close to the east wall of the church.

MHO11-218 | R 14309027 Saint Mary's Credit Union (former | Moynalty Moynalty Finandial Institution Board of First Fruits former Church of Ireland church, built 1819.
Cofl) [former Church (Cof 1) carved limestone gate piers having cast-iron railings and double
gates.
MHO11-219 | R 14309017 House (detached), Public House Moynalty Moynalty House (detached), Public | Detached three-bay two-storey house, built ¢.1825, with
House projecting terminating bays. Modern balustraded roof spans

between projecting bays. Now also in use as a public house.
Rendered walls. Pitched tile roof with rendered chimneys and

dormer windows.

MHO11-220 | R 14309018 Milestone Moynalty Moynalty Milestone Carved limestone milestone, ¢. 1840, set in rendered rubble
limestone wall.

MHO11-221 | R 14309019 Water Pump Moynalty Moynalty Water Pump (ast-iron water pump, ¢.1900, with square panelled shaft having

fluted cap, finial and circular manufacturer's name plaque.
Enclosed by rendered walls and set on a concrete base.

MHO11-223 | R 14309020 House (detached), Shop Moynalty Moynalty National School Detached four-bay two-storey former national school, built 1826,
with canted end bays. Now in use as a retail outlet. Rendered
walls. Hipped slate roof. Veranda to ground floor supported on
cast-iron columns with cast-iron bases, set on limestone kerbs.

MHO11-224 | R 14309026 Water Pump Moynalty Moynalty Water Pump (ast-iron water pump, ¢.1900, with banded shaft, plain neck, cap
and foundry mark.
MHO11-225 | R 14309025 The Villa Moynalty, Moynalty Houses (semi detached) Pair of semi-detached two bay two-storey houses, built c. 1860.

Roughcasr rendered walls with pitched slate roofs with red brick
chimney stacks and timber bargeboard to gables and dormer
windows.
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MH011-226

MHO011-228

MHO012-100

MHO012-101

MHO012-102
MH012-103

MHO012-104

MH012-105

MHO012-106

MH012-107

14309021

14309023

14310006

14310005

14310003

14310002

14310007

House (semi-detached)

House (detached)

Mountainstown House

(ross Guns

Kilshine Church(St Sinches Church)

Farmhouse

(astletown RC Cemetery

(astletown Parochial House

Water Pump

St. Patrick's Church of Ireland
Church

Moynalty

Moynalty

Mountainstown

Headstown

Knightstown

(astletown

Leggagh

Leggagh

Leggagh

(astletown

Moynalty

Moynalty

Wilkinstown

Nobber

Wilkinstown

(astletown

Castletown

(astletown

(astletown

(astletown

House (semi-detached)

House (detached)

Country House

Public House

Church (Cof 1) former

Farmhouse

(Cemetery

Parochial House

Water Pump

Church (Cof 1) Derelict

Semi-detached two-bay two-storey house, built ¢.1860.
Roughcast rendered walls with rendered quoins and plinth
course. Pitched slate roof with red brick chimneystack and dormer
windows. Square-headed window openings with stone sills.
Modern slate roofed.

Detached three-bay two-storey house, built ¢.1930, with central
projecting entrance porch. Ruled and lined rendered walls with
continuous sill course to first floor. Hipped tile roof with rendered
chimneystacks. Square-headed openings.

Six-bay, two-storey over basement house, with two-bay
breakfront and pediment, c.1720 by Richard Gibbons, sold to John
Pollock in 1780, sw wing added 1813 and single storey kitchen
wing. Stableyards.

A 3 bay 2 storey public house of coursed stone and brick window
surrounds. The comers are quoined. The windows are not original.

First fruits church. No longer in use.

Detached three-bay single-storey farm house, built ¢.1850, now
in derelict condition. Stone and clay walls. Pitched corrugated-iron
roof. Square-headed openings with stone sills.

Roman Catholic cemetery, with marked interments from ¢.1935.
(arved limestone and marble grave markers. Rendered gate piers
surmounted by cast-iron crosses, with cast-iron spear-headed
railings and double gates.

Detached three-bay two-storey parochial house, built ¢.1870.
Roughcast rendered walls. Hipped slate roof with red brick
chimneystacks and clay pots. Including outbuildings.

(ast-iron water pump, erected ¢.1870, with banded shaft, fluted
neck, cap with finial and foundry mark. The spout has foliate
decoration where it meets the neck.

Board of First Fruits church, rebuilt in 1820, on the site of an earlier
church, now derelict. Medieval windows of earlier church inserted
to tower.
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MH012-10

MHO12-109

MHO012-110

MHO12-111

MHO012-112

MHO12-113

MHO012-114

MHO12-115

MHO12-116

MH012-118

MHO012-119

MH012-120

14310008

14310001

14401201

14401203

14401204

14401207

14401205

Mansoleum

(astletown Church

Stephenstown House

Gravelmount House

Knock Thatch

Rathkenny Church

Begsreeve Milestone

Parsonstown yard and lodge

Parsonstown Demesne Milestone

Devintown Stone Gate Piers

Parsonstown Demesne Milestone

Dreminstown Cottage

Castletown

Leggagh

Stephenstown

(astletown

Knock

Rathkenny

Begsreeve

Parsonstown Demense

Parsonstown Demesne

Devinstown

Parsonstown Demesne

Dreminstown

Castletown

(astletown

Nobber

(astletown

Castletown

Rathkenny

Lobinstown

Lobinstown

Lobinstown

Lobinstown

Lobinstown

Rathkenny

Mansoleum

Church (RO)

House (detached)

Country House

Thatched House

Church (Cof1) Ruin

Milestone

Stableyard and Lodge.

Milestone

Gate Piers

Milestone

Thatched House

Coursed limestone burial vault, c.1830, with dressed limestone
coping. Surrounded by two sets of cast-iron railings on limestone
plinth walls with anthemion-headed corner posts. Accessed
through cast-iron gate.

Detached Roman Catholic church, built ¢.1830, remodelled, nave
added, and cruciform plan formed in 1877. Cast-iron belfry with
cast-iron bell to east of church.

Detached three-bay three-storey house, built ¢.1760, with central
flat-roofed porch. Remains of three-bay two-storey earlier house.
(ast-gates and gate piers to the site and to the entrance.

five-bay three-storey late Georgian House, with shallow hipped
roof and long sash windows at first floor.

Four-bay, single-storey house with windbreak porch, thatched
roof or oaten straw with two rendered chimneystacks, rendered
stone/clay walls, sash windows, slate roofed extension.

Aruineous single cell large stone church from ¢.1853. It has a good
mid 18th century square headed doorcase with block and start
dressings and triple keystones. Itis well maintained.

Triangular-profile granite milestone, ¢.1780, inscribed on two
sides.

The house is now gone but a good yard remains. Some of the
yard buildings are converted into a dwelling. There is also an 18th
century gatelodge and a sawmill in the demense grounds.

Triangular-profile granite milestone, ¢.1780, inscribed on two
sides.

A pair uncoursed stone gate piers which are half circular in plan. A
wrought Iron gate hangs between the piers.

Triangular-profile granite milestone, ¢.1780, inscribed on two
sides.

Detached four-bay single-storey house built ¢.1820, with porch
addition. Pitched thatched roof with rendered chimneystack.
Rendered walls. Timber sash windows.
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MHO12-1 (reewood Milestone (reewood Slane Milestone Triangular-profile granite milestone, ¢.1780, inscribed on two
sides.
MHO14-100 | R Baltrasna House Baltrasna Oldcastle Country House The present house with its gable end is a fragment of an earlier

18th century house of 2 bays, 2-storeys, quoins and shouldered
architraves on windows. Incl gates and gate lodge (derelict).

MH015-100 | R Dromone Milltown Loughcrew Castle Smallish tower with a rounded corner.Perhaps the residential
tower of a vanished church. Ruineous.

MHO15-101 | R 14311001 Saint Mary’s Presbytery Garrynabolie Drumone Presbytory Detached three-bay two-storey preshytery, built ¢.1920, with full-
height canted bay windows flanking entrance door. Hipped slate
roof with ashlar chimneystacks. Snecked rock-faced limestone

walls.

MHO15-102 | R Lodge Ballinlough (ross Keys Lodge Detached single storey house, late 19th Cwith slated hipped roof,
sash windows in segmental openings.

MHO15-103 | R 14311002 St. Mary's RC church Garrynabolie Drumone RC Church Detached cruciform-plan church, built 1834, with sacristy to

south. Pitched slate roof with ridge cresting and stone cross finials.
Rendered walls with limestone quoins, plaques and eaves course.

MHO15-104 | R 14311003 Handball Alley Garrynabolie Drumone Handball Alley H-plan handball alley, built 1920, now disused, with two courts.
Rendered walls. Stone piers with cast-iron double gates to site.

MHO15-105 | R 14311006 House Garrynabolie Drumone House One of a pair semi-detached two-bay single-storey houses with
attic accommodation, built ¢.1860, with central projecting porch
with pair of entrances to rear. Now in use as single detached
dwelling. Pitched slate roof with cast-iron rooflights.

MH015-106 | R 14311004 Farmhouse Garrynabolie Drumone Farmhouse Detached three-hay two-storey farmhouse, built ¢.1850, flanked
by single-storey outbuildings to north and south. Pitched slate
roofs with stone chimneystacks. Roughcast rendered walls.

MH015-107 | R 14311007 (ottage Garrynabolie Drumone (ottage Detached four-bay single-storey house with attic accommodation,
built 1820, with entrance porch. Pitched corrugated-fibre cement
roof with brick chimneystack.

MHO15-108 | R 14401514 (arriage Lodge / Rustic Lodge Loughcrew Demense Loughcrew Gate Lodge Detached three-hay two-storey gate lodge, built c. 1840, with
gabled central breakfront, now disused. Pitched tile roofs.
Rendered blank arcades to ground floor with inset square-headed
openings.




REG. No. NIAH No.
MHO15 144015

MHO15-1M1

MHO15-112

MHO15-113

MH015-114

MHO15-115

MHO015-116

MH015-117

MHO015-118

14311011

14401513

14401510

14401509

14401508

14401511

14401507

Mahon's Lodge

Phone Box

Lodge

Saint Kieran's graveyard

St Kieran's Church of Ireland

Loughcrew Demesne Gates

Loughcrew Demesne Gardens

Garden Lodge

St. Olivers Church and Graveyard

Loughcrew

Drumone

Loughcrew

Loughcrew

Loughcrew Demense

Loughcrew

Loughcrew

Loughcrew

Loughcrew

Loughcrew
Demesne

Drumone
Loughcrew

Demesne

Loughcrew

Loughcrew

Loughcrew
Demesne

Loughcrew
Demesne

Loughcrew
Demesne

Loughcrew
Demesne

STRUCTURE STREET/TOWNLAND | TOWN BUILDING TYPE DESCRIPTION

Lodge

Phone Box

House

Cofl graveyard

Church (Cof) former

Gates

Gardens

Lodge

Cofl

Detached single-bay single-storey gate lodge, built ¢.1880, with
lean-to extension, now disused. Hipped slate roof with rusticated
stone chimneystack. Rendered and stone walls with rock-faced
stone plinths.

Concrete telephone box, erected ¢.1950, with moulded concrete
cap, glazed panels and glazed timber door. Now disused.

Detached three-bay single-storey over basement, former sexton’s
house, built c. 1880, with retur to the rear, now in use as private
dwelling. Pitched synthetic slate roofs with ashlar limestone
chimneystack. Snecked limestone walls.

Graveyard, with stone grave markers from c.1840. Rubble stone
boundary walls with octagonal gate piers and cast-iron double
qates. Dressed limestone former church to site, ¢.1840, with
chancel added c.1904, now vacant.

A four-bay single cell church, first fruits style, c. 1840, by Joseph
Welland. Of punched stone with round headed lancets. Gabled
west porch with diagonal buttresses.

Segmental-arched carriage arch and square-headed pedestrian
gate, ¢.1840, set in rubble stone screen wall. Ashlar limestone
dressings to openings with single and pair of iron gates. Ruined
brick/stone gardener’s house to the site.

Remains of formal garden, c.1840, with ornamental water
channels and pools, rustic folly and related outbuildings. Remains
of seventeenth-century house to site. Doorcase of seventeenth-
century house incorporated into nineteenth-century walled
garden.

Detached two-storey over basement former chief gardener’s
house, built c.1840. Pitched slate roof with ashlar limestone
chimneystack. Brick walls with wigged pointing, timber sash
windows. Four-bay two-storey extension attached.

Graveyard, with medieval interments, having eighteenth- and
nineteenth-century stone grave markers. Remains of medieval
church to site. Segmental-arched opening set in graveyard
boundary walls.
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MHO15-1

MHO15-120

MHO15-121

MHO15-122

MHO015-123

MHO15-124

MHO15-125

MH015-126

MHO015-127

14401506

14401501

14401503

14401504

14401502

14401505

14401517

14401515

Loughcrew Front Lodge

Loughcrew Tudor Doorcase

Estate Workers Houses

Loughcrew Demesne

Loughcrew House

Loughcrew Demesne

Berry’s Liege

Newtown

Lake Lodge

Loughcrew Demense

Loughcrew Demense

Loughcrew

Loughcrew

Loughcrew Demense

Loughcrew

Loughcrew

Newtown

Loughcrew

Loughcrew
Demesne

Loughcrew
Demesne

Loughcrew
Demesne

Loughcrew
Demesne

Loughcrew
Demesne

Loughcrew
Demesne

Loughcrew
Demesne

Oldcastle

Loughcrew
Demesne

Gate Lodge

Demesne Features

Estate Workers Houses

(semi-detached)

Estate Manager's House

Country House

Stables

Lodge

House (detached)

Lodge

Detached gable-fronted gate lodge with recessed flanking bay,
built 1780, with carved limestone Doric portico, set on a raised
plinth.

Remains of country house, built ¢.1780, with giant lonic limestone
portico supporting remains of pediment. Remains of ashlar blocks
to the site.

Pair of semi-detached six-bay two-storey former estate workers
houses, built ¢.1780. The pair back on to a single-storey stable
range. Hipped slate roof with ashlar limestone chimneystacks.

Detached three-bay two-storey former estate manager’s house,
built .1780, flanked by recessed bays, with pedimented gables.
Hipped and pitched slate roofs with ashlar limestone parapets and
chimneystacks.

Remains of country house, built ¢.1780, by Cockerall, burnt,
demolished 1968, Detached nine-bay single-storey over basement
former stables, built ¢.1780, with projecting porches.

Three ranges of multiple-bay single-storey stable buildings,
built 1780, set around a central courtyard with integral carriage
arches. Hipped slate roofs with ashlar limestone chimneystacks.
Ashlar limestone walls.

Detached three-hay two-storey former gate lodge, built c. 1840,
with lean-to bays flanking gabled central bay and having three-
bay two-storey block to the rear. Pitched slate roofs with ashlar
chimneystacks.

An early 18th century house of 5 bays and 3 storeys. Incl of
outhuildings and gates. Some of the original windows have been
replaced with pvc.

Detached two-bay two-storey gate lodge, built ¢.1880, with
lean-to extension to rear, now disused. Pitched slate roof with
rendered chimneystack. Dressed limestone walls with limestone
string courses.
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MHO15 144015

MHO15-129
MHO15-130

MHO15-131

MHO16-100

MH016-101

MHO16-102

MHO16-103

MHO16-105
MH016-106

MHO16-107

MH016-108

MH016-109

MH016-110

MHOT6-111

14312027

14401607

14401606

14312003

14401604

14401605
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(hatton’s Lodge

Bobsville

(lonabrenay

Belview House

Martinstown Bridge

Ballinlough Community Centre

Saint Mary’s Roman Catholic
Church
Road Sign

The Rectory, Kilskeer
Kilskyre National School

Kilskeer Church

Boltown House

Newgrove House

Newgrove House

Boltown Hall

Loughcrew

Bobsville

(lonabrenay

Belview

Ardglasson

Smithstown

Smithstown

(rossakeel

Kilskeer

Kilskeer

Kilskeer

Boltown

Balnagon Upper

Balnagon Upper

Boltown

Loughcrew
Demesne

(rossakeel

(rossakeel

Oldcastle

(rossakeel

(rossakeel

Ballinlough

(rossakeel

Kilskeer

Kilskeer

Kilskeer

Kilskeer

Ballinlough

Ballinlough

Kilskeer

Lodge

Country House

Country House

Country House

Road Bridge

National School

Church (RC)

Road Sign

House (detached)
School

Church (RC)

House

Stableyards

Outbuildings

House (detached)

Detached three-bay two-storey gate lodge, built c. 1880, with
projecting porch to south elevation and with a gabled bay to

the east gable. Now disused. Pitched slate roof with red brick
chimneystack.

1765

An early 19th century house with only two ruinous wings
remaining. incl stable yard.

Georgian House from 1765. It has three bays and 2 storeys with
sweeps and wings, which are particularly pleasing.

Single-arch road bridge over river, built c.1790, with rubble stone
walls having ashlar voussoirs.

Detached three-hay single-storey former national school, built
¢.1850, now in use as community centre. Comprising a central
entrance bay with pair of recessed porches, flanked by gabled
double-height bays.

Detached cruciform-plan gable-fronted church, built ¢.1830,
flanked by projecting towers. Two-bay side elevations to nave.

(ast-iron signpost, erected ¢.1930, with raised lettering, border
and harp emblem.

late 18thC5 bay, 2 storey, gabled, yellow rendered house.

Five-bay, two-storey schoolhouse, 1836, with wide hipped roof,
rubble stone walls and cut stone jambs lintols and quoins.

Hard Gothic church with spire and aisles, 1847 by J.J. McCarthy.

A3 bay, 2 storey Gerorgian house with a hipped roof and two
stacks . The outbuildings to the rear of the house have been
converted into a dwelling.

Three ranges of stable buildings, built ¢.1760, set around a central
courtyard.

Three ranges of multiple-bay single-storey outbuildings, built
1760, set around a central cobbled courtyard.

1875, the house is twao storey over basement with square
entrance porch.



REG. No. NIAH No. | STRUCTURE STREET/TOWNLAND | TOWN BUILDING TYPE DESCRIPTION

MHO16-1

MHO16-113

MHO16-114

MHO16-115

MHO16-116

MHO16-118

MHO16-119
MH016-120

MHO16-121

MH016-122

14401603

14307012

14307011

14307010

14307008

14401602

Newgrove House

Bensfort House

Woodpole Bridge

Woodpole National School

Teachers House

Jack's Bridge

Sylvan Park Stables

Drumbaragh Schoolhouse

Drumbaragh House

Balrath, Kells

Balnagon Upper

Balnagon Lower

Woodpole

Woodpole

Woodpole

(astlekeeran

Balnagon Lower

Drumbaragh

Drumbaragh

Balrath Demense

Ballinlough

Ballinlough

(amaross

(amaross

(amaross

(amaross

Ballinlough

(rossakeel

Kells

Gates

Country House

Railway Bridge

National School

Teachers House

Railway Bridge

Stableyard

School House

Country House

Country House

Channelled limestone gate piers, built ¢. 1760, with pair of
wrought-iron gates. Two-bay single-storey former gate lodge to
the site.

Amid 18th century gable-ended House of 3 bays and 2 storeys
with a single storey modemn extension to the side. Some windows
have been replaced with pvc. Incl outbuildings and gatelodge.

Single-arch railway bridge, built c. 1863, now disused. Snecked
rock-faced limestone walls and parapet. Segmental-arch with
ashlar limestone to arch ring.

Detached five-bay single-storey former national school, built
¢.1860, now derelict. Rendered rubble limestone walls, with some
ashlar quoins visible. Derelict.

Detached five-bay single-storey former teacher’s house, with
attic accommodation, built 1860, now derelict. Rendered walls.
Pitched slate roof with red brick chimneystack and carved timber
bargeboards to gable ends.

Single-arch railway bridge, built ¢.1863, now disused. Snecked
rock-faced limestone ashlar walls and parapet. Segmental-arch
opening with ashlar limestone voussoirs.

House demolished but stableyard remains.

Detached four-bay single-storey former national school, built
¢.1850, with pair of gabled porches. Canted window to east gable.
Pitched patterned slate roofs with rendered chimneystacks and
cast-iron finials.

Three storey over basement house built ¢. 1800, attributed to
designs by Francis Johnston, remodelled in late 18605 by William
(aldbeck, extended to the rear ¢.1900. The 1800s interior survived
relatively intact. Includes gate lodge, walled garden.

This was built in 1671 for the Nicholson Family. At present the
house stands as a 9 bay, 2 storey Georgian Revival Block. Incl of
stable yards and gate lodges.
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MHO16-1

MHO16-200

MHO16-201

MHO16-202

MHO16-203

MH016-204

MHO016-205

MH016-206

MHO016-207

MH016-208
MHO016-209

MH016-210

MHO16-211

MH016-212

14401601

14312019

14312020

14312024

14312021

14312024

14312021

14312024

14312022

14312023
14312024

14312022

14312024

14312022

Tower of Lloyd

Water Pump

Forge

Ardglassan

Ardglassan

Ardglassan

Ardglassan

Ardglassan

Ardglassan

Seat

Ardglassan

Ardglassan

Ardglassan

Ardglassan

Commons of Lloyd

Ardglasson

Ardglasson

Ardglassan

Ardglassan

Ardglassan

Ardglassan

Ardglassan

Ardglassan

Ardglasson

Ardglassan

Ardglassan

Ardglassan

Ardglassan

Kells

(rossakeel

(rossakeel

(rossakeel

(rossakeel

(rossakeel

(rossakeel

(rossakeel

(rossakeel

(rossakeel

(rossakeel

(rossakeel

(rossakeel

(rossakeel

Light House

Water Pump

Forge

Estate House
(terraced)

Estate House
(semi-detached)
Estate House (terraced)
Estate House (semi-
detached)

Estate House (terraced)

Estate House (terraced)

Seat

Estate House (terraced)

Estate House (terraced)

Estate House (terraced)

Estate House (terraced)

Freestanding tower, built ¢.1791, in the form of a giant Doric
column, surmounted by glazed lantern. Dressed limestone walls
with string courses, dentils, and dressings. Square-headed, round-
headed and pointed-arched openings.

(ast-iron water pump, erected ¢.1850, with banded shaft and
fluted cap with finial. Foliate decoration where spout meets neck.

Detached gable-fronted single-bay single-storey former forge,
built c. 1890, now disused. Rubble stone walls. Timber battened
doors set in segmental-arched opening with brick and ashlar
dressings. Timber windows with ashlar dressings. Derelict.

One of a Terrace of seven three-bay single-storey former estate
workers’houses, built ¢.1830.

One of a pair of semi-detached three-bay single-storey former
estate worker's houses, built c. 1830.

One of a Terrace of seven three-bay single-storey former estate
workers’houses, built ¢.1830.

One of a pair of semi-detached three-bay single-storey former
estate worker's houses, built c. 1830.

One of aTerrace of seven three-bay single-storey former estate
workers'houses, built ¢.1830.

One of aTerrace of six three-bay single-storey former estate
workers'houses, built ¢.1830.

Wrought-iron seat, ¢.1850.

One of a Terrace of seven three-bay single-storey former estate
workers'houses, built ¢.1830.

One of a Terrace of six three-bay single-storey former estate
workers'houses, built ¢.1830.

One of a Terrace of seven three-bay single-storey former estate
workers'houses, built ¢.1830.

One of a Terrace of six three-bay single-storey former estate
workers'houses, built ¢.1830.
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MHO16-213

MHO16-214

MHO16-215

MHO16-216

MHO16-217

MH016-218

MHO016-219

MH016-220

MHO16-221

MH016-222

MHO016-223

MH016-224
MHO16-225

MH017-100

14312024

14312022

14312024

14312022

14312022

14312026

14312017

14312014

14312006

14312010

14312011

14312008
14312009

Ardglassan

Ardglassan

Ardglassan

Ardglassan

Ardglassan

Ardglassan House

Gate Piers

Water Pump

House

St Schiria’s church of Ireland

Water Pump

Post Office

Hill House

St Columbas Well

Ardglassan

Ardglassan

Ardglassan

Ardglassan

Ardglassan

Ardglasson

(rossakeel

(rossakeel

(rossakeel

(rossakeel

(rossakeel

Crossakeel

(rossakeel

(limber Hall

(rossakeel

(rossakeel

(rossakeel

(rossakeel

(rossakeel

(rossakeel

Crossakeel

(rossakeel

(rossakeel

(rossakeel

(rossakeel

Crossakeel

(rossakeel

Kells

Estate House (terraced)

Estate House (terraced)

Estate House (terraced)

Estate House (terraced)

Estate House (terraced)

Country House

Gate Piers

Water Pump

House

Church (Cofl) Ruin

Water Pump

Post Office

House

Well

One of a Terrace of seven three-bay single-storey former estate
workers'houses, built ¢.1830.

One of a Terrace of six three-bay single-storey former estate
workers'houses, built ¢.1830.

One of a Terrace of seven three-bay single-storey former estate
workers'houses, built ¢.1830.

One of a Terrace of six three-bay single-storey former estate
workers’houses, built ¢.1830.

One of a Terrace of six three-bay single-storey former estate
workers'houses, built ¢.1830.

Detached three-hay two-storey house, built ¢.1860, with two-
storey return. Hipped slate roof with rendered chimneystacks.
Roughcast rendered walls. Incl outbuildings 14312025

Octagonal limestone gate piers and wrought-iron gate, erected
C1875.

(ast-iron water pump, erected c.1870, with fluted neck and curved
handle. Set on concrete platform and surrounded by a stone wall.

Detached three-bay two-storey house, built ¢.1870, with two-
storey return. Pitched slate roof with rendered chimneystack.
Roughcast rendered walls with render quoins. Timber sash
windows with stone sills.

Detached Church of Ireland church, builtin 1823, now in ruins.
Comprising of three-bay side elevations to nave, with three-stage
tower and ashlar spire.

(ast-iron water pump, ¢.1870, with curved handle and acorn
finial.

Comer-sited detached three-bay two-storey house, built ¢.1870.

Detached three-hay two-storey house, built ¢.1830. Hipped slate
roof with ashlar chimneystacks. Roughcast rendered walls with
render quoins and string course at sill level to first floor.

Well covered by a small corbelled stone structure. Considered to be
the well of St. Mary's Abbey and a place for pilgrimage.
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MHO17-10

MHO17-102

MHO017-103

MHO017-104

MHO17-106

MH017-107

MHO017-108

MH017-109
MHO017-110

MHO17-111

MHO017-112

MH017-113

14313102

14313102

14401711

14401712

Rockfield House

Mabe’s Bridge

House (semi-detached)

House (semi-detached)

Archdeaconry House
(Blackwater House)
Maudlin Bridge

Rectory

Maudlin Bridge Church

Headford Mausoleum

Grangegoddan Thatch

Newbridge

Gates

Rockfield

Archdeaconry Glebe, Town
Parks,Whitecommons

Gardenrath Road

Gardenrath Road

Archdeaconry Glebe

Maudlin,Cakestown Glebe,

Archdeaconry Glebe

Townparks

Maudlin
Headfort

Grangegoddan Glebe

Headfort Demense

Headford Demesne

Kells

Kells

Kells

Kells

Kells

Kells

Kells

Kells
Kells

Kells

Kells

Kells

Country House

Bridge (road)

House (semi-detached)

House (semi-detached)

Country House

Bridge (road)

House (Detached)

Church RO)

Mausoleum

Thatched House

Bridge (road)

Gates

Detached nine-bay, three-storey late (18 house, central
freestanding doric porch, courtyard at rear. Lodges, entrance gates
and estate cottages.

1 of a pair of semi-detached two-bay two-storey houses, built
¢.1930 with pedimented canted bay windows. Hipped pantile roof
with red brick chimneystacks. Red brick walls.

1 of a pair of semi-detached two-bay two-storey houses, built
¢.1930 with pedimented canted bay windows. Hipped pantile roof
with red brick chimneystacks. Red brick walls.

Five-bay, three-storey late 18thC house.

Rather narrow bridge opposite Archdeaconry House, 18thC.

Detached three-hay two-storey red brick late 19thC house, with
square projecting porch, slated hipped roof.

Simple T-plan church at angle to road.

Octagonal Shrine, 1869, by James Franklin Fuller, sith steeply
sloping stone roof, buttressed octagonal lantern supporting a high
octagonal spire.

Four-bay single storey house with curved windbreak porch,
thatched roof of oaten straw, central chimneystack, whitewashed
rendered stone/earth walls, sash windows.

1776 Three arched Stone Bridge, by Thomas Cooley.Rubble stone
walls, with ashlar limestone parapets, copings and string courses.
Triangular cutwaters to upstream and downstream elevations.

Rubble stone demesne walls, built . 1770, with ashlar limestone
piers and gates. Comprising ashlar limestone piers with carved
caps and ball finials with Greek key motif, flanking pairs of
wrought-iron gates.
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MHO17-1

MHO17-115

MHO17-116

MHO17-117

MHO017-118

MH017-119

MHO017-120

MH017-121

MHO017-122

MH017-123

MHO17-124

14401709

14401708

14401713

14401710

14401707

14401706

QOutbuildings

Estate Workers House

Headford House

Headford Bridge/Sedenrath Bridge

Stables

Gates

Stables

Rossmeen House - Farmyard
Buildings
Bloomsbury Brick Boathouse

Rossmeen House

Bloomsberry House

Headford Demesne

Headford Demense

Headfort Demesne

Headfort Demesne

Headford Demesne

Headford Demesne

Headford Demesne

Rossmeen

Bloomsberry

Rossmeen

Bloomsberry

Kells

Kells

Kells

Kells

Kells

Kells

Kells

QOristown

Kells/Oristown

QOutbuildings

House

Primary School

Bridge (road)

Outbuildings

Gates

Stables

Farmyard

Boathouse

House (detached)

Country House

Pair of outbuildings, flanking a screen wall with an integral
carriage-arch, built ¢.1770. Rubble stone walls, with ashlar
limestone dressings to paired segmental-arched openings and to
integral carriage arch.

Group of six terraced houses, built ¢.1850, with central pedimented
breakfront. Pitched slate roofs with yellow brick chimneystacks,
cast-iron vents and cast-iron finials.

Detached eleven-bay three-storey over basement country house,
built ¢1770. Designed by George Semple for Sir Thomas Taylor.
Many interior features designed by Robert Adam survive.

Narrow rubble-built bridge, good juxtaposition with the gates of
Headford.

Rubble stone boundary walls to courtyard, built ¢.1770, enclosing
ranges of buildings ¢.1870. Two ranges of stables to the south and
east and two open sided ranges to the north and west. Single-
pitched slate roofs.

Pair of channelled ashlar limestone gate piers surmounted by ums,
built .1770, flanked by pedestrian openings with channelled
limestone surrounds. Set in rubble stone demesne walls.

Multiple-bay two-storey stables, built ¢.1770, with pedimented
integral carriage arches. Replacement pitched slate roofs with
yellow brick chimneystacks. Rubble stone walls. Ashlar limestone
or yellow brick dressings to openings.

Octagonal brick built boathouse with temple above, and brick
dome.

Detached Victorian house, L shaped plan, with two-bay,
two-storey main facades, over basement. Later entrance porch
removed.

Detached five-bay two-storey (18 house enlarged mid 19thC. incl
gates, footbridge and walled garden.



REG. No. NIAH No.
MHO17

MHO17-126

MHO017-127

MHO017-128

MHO017-129

MH017-130

MHO017-131

MH017-132

MHO017-133

MH017-134

MHO017-135
MH017-136

14401714

14401701

14401703

14401702

14401704

STRUCTURE STREET/TOWNLAND | TOWN BUILDING TYPE DESCRIPTION

Oristown House

Kells Road thatch

Martry Mill

House beside Martry Mill

Teltown House

Donaghpatrick Bridge

Saint Patrick’s Church of Ireland
Church and Hall

Hall

Former Parochial House

Sextons House

Lerrigh House

Gibbstown Demesne Cottages

QOristown

Martry

Martry
Martry
Teltown
Tankardstown/Gibbstown

demense

Gibbstown Demesne

Donaghpatrick

Donaghpatrick

Gibbstown Demesne

QOristown

Oristown

Oristown

Donapatrick

Donaghpatrick

Donaghpatrick

Donaghpatrick

Donaghpatrick

Donaghpatrick

Gibbstown

House

Thatched House

Mill

House

House (detached)

Bridge (road)

Church (Cofl)

Parochial Hall

House

Sextons House

Farmhouse

(ottage (semi-detached)

Three-bay, two storey house with steep pitched hipped roof.
Square projecting front Porch. Rendered Coins. Elaborate wrought
iron railings and cast iron gate piers. Probably late 19th century.

Four-bay single-storey house with thatched roof of oaten straw,
windbreak porch, lean-to rear extension, whitewashed rendered
mud walls, sash windows.

Group of three adjoining two-storey mill buildings, on L-shape
plan, built ¢.1800. Probably built on site of an earlier mill structure.

Three bay, two-storey house with steeply pitched roof. Central
projecting porch. Sash windows. Could be mill house.

Early 19thC, the house is a two-storey three bay house, gable
ended and with slated roof and square porch.

Detached church, built ¢.1896, designed by J.F. Fuller. incorporates
a former tower house to the west. Octagonal ashlar limestone gate
piers with pair of cast-iron gates, flanked by turnstile steps.

Detached gable-fronted parochial hall, dated 1889, with three
bays to side elevations and single-bay porch to east gable. Pitched
slate roof with cast-iron ridge cresting and carved timber barge
boards.

Detached three-hay two-storey former parochial house, built
¢.1889, with gabled central breakfront. Red brick walls with
limestone plinths and plague. Red brick outbuildings to site.
Bounded by cast-iron railings and gates.

Detached three-hay two-storey former sexton’s house, built
1890, now in use as private dwelling. Pitched tile roof with red
brick chimneystack. Rubble stone walls. Replacement timber
windows with some limestone dressings.

Detached two storey farmhouse.

One of a pair of 3 bay, single storey semi-detached white-washed
cottage. It has a hipped gable roof one central brick chimney
stack. The windows are not original.



REG. No. NIAH No.
MHO17

MHO017-138

MHO017-139

MHO17-140

MHO17-141

MH017-142
MHO017-143

MH018-100

MHO18-101

MH018-102

MH018-103

14401705
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Gibbstown Demesne Cottages

Gibbstown Estate - Circular
Entrance Feature

Scoil Catriona

Gibbstown Demesne Cottages

Gibbstown Demesne Cottages

Clongill

Gibbstown Demesne Cottages

Gibbstown Farmyard and Buildings

St Columcille’s Church,
Fletcherstown

Milestown Lime Kiln

Gibbstown Demesne Cottages

QOristown

Gibbstown Demesne

Qristown, St Andrews

(rossroads.

Oristown

QOristown

(longill

Gibstown Demesne

Gibbstown Demesne

Dowthstown

Milestown

Gibstown Demesne

Gibbstown

Gibbstown

QOristown

Gibbstown

Gibbstown

Wilkinstown
Gibbstown

Gibbstown

Fletcherstown

Donapatrick

Gibbstown

(ottage (semi-detached)

Demesne Features

National School

(ottage (semi-detached)

(ottage (semi-detached)

(astle
House (detached)

Farmyard

Church (RC)

Lime Kiln

House (detached)

One of a pair of 3 bay, single storey semi-detached white-washed
cottage. It has a hipped gable roof one central brick chimney
stack. The windows are not original.

The gates of the now demolished Gibbstown House.

Detached multiple-bay single-storey national school, built
1940. Comprising a seven-bay double-height pitched roofed
central block, with projecting flat-roofed block to front and side
elevations.

Two former 3 bay, single storey semi-detached white-washed
cottages, now in use as one 6 bay cottage. It has a hipped gable
roof one central brick chimney stack. The roof slates have been
replaced.

Two former 3 bay, single storey semi-detached stone cottages,
now in use as one 6 bay cottage. It has a hipped gable roof one
central brick chimney stack.

Ruin of a towerhouse with two round turrets and a later addition.

Detached three-bay two-storey red brick house, built ¢.1889,
with gabled central breakfront. Pitched slate roof with red brick
chimneystacks, timber barge boards and cast-iron ridge cresting.
Former gatelodge to Gibbstown House.

Gibbstown House was demolished in 1965 leaving an exstensive
farmyard comlex of stone and brick buildings which are now
protected.

Small T-plan, early 19thC church with gallery, rendered.

Square-plan limekiln, now disused. Roughly dressed limestone
walls and segmental-arch opening. Built into limestone outcrop.

One of a pair of semi-detached three-bay two-storey red brick
house, built c. 1889, with gabled central breakfront. Pitched slate
roof with red brick chimneystacks, timber barge boards and cast-
iron ridge cresting.
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MH018-10

MHO18-105

MHO18-106

MHO18-107

MHO018-108

MH018-109

MHO018-110

MH018-111

MHO018-112

MH018-113
MHO18-114

14314005

14314004

14314007

14314009

14314011

14314010

Gibbstown Demesne Cottages

Arch Hall

Wilkinstown Thatch 2

Millhouse

Outbuildings

Wilkinstown Thatched Cottage

Water Pump

Gates

House

Kilberry Catholic Church
Rathkenny (0ld church)

Gibstown Demesne

Arch Hall

Wilkinstown

Wilkinstown

Wilkinstown

Wilkinstown

Wilkinstown

Wilkinstown

Wilkinstown

Kilberry
Rathkenny

Gibbstown

Wilkinstown

Wilkinstown

Wilkinstown

Wilkinstown

Wilkinstown

Wilkinstown

Wilkinstown

Wilkinstown

Kilberry
Rathkenny

House (detached)

Country House Ruin

Thatched House

Millhouse

Outbuildings

Thatched House

Water Pump

Gates

House

Church (RC)
Church (RC)

One of a pair of semi-detached three-bay two-storey red brick
house, built ¢.1889, with gabled central breakfront. Pitched slate
roof with red brick chimneystacks, timber barge boards and cast-
iron ridge cresting.

Alarge early Georgian house. Three-storey, nine-bay entrance
front with cylindrical turret surviving. Incl. Outbuildings.

Single-storey house with thatched roof of barley straw, single
chimneystack, whitewashed rendered stone/clay walls,
replacement windows, extended to rear.

Detached five-bay two-storey former mill house, built c.1850.
Pitched slate roof with brick chimneystacks. Roughcast rendered
walls. Square-headed openings with stone sills and render
surrounds.

Detached multiple-bay two-storey outbuilding, built c.1850.
Hipped slate roof. Rubble stone walls with dressed limestone
quoins. Red brick surrounds and stone sills to window openings.

Four-bay single-storey thatched house, built ¢.1870, with curved
projecting entrance. Thatch roof of barley straw with rendered
chimneystack. Slate roof to north-east. Rendered mud walls. Roof
collapsed.

(ast-iron water pump, erected ¢.1870, with angled pumping
handle. Fluted neck and cap with pointed finial. Foliate decoration
to spout. Set in recess with limestone walls. Now padded to shaft.

(ast-iron railings and gates, c.1880. Comprising of a pair of gate
piers with double gates, flanked by railings, which are terminated
by a pair of piers.

Detached three-bay two-storey house, built c.1880, with gabled
central breakfront. Hipped slate roof with red brick chimneystacks.
Red brick walls with moulded eaves course and recessed brick
bands.

T-shaped early 19thC barn type, rendered with coigns.
late 18thC, T-shaped with bowed apse.
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MHO18

MHO18-116

MHO18-117
MHO18-118

MH019-100

MH019-101

MHO019-102

MH019-103
MHO019-104

MH019-105
MH019-106

MH019-107
MHO019-108

MH019-109
MHO019-110

14401801

14401903

14401902

14315067

14315066

14315002
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Stackallen Glebe

Stackallen or Boyne House

Tankardstown House

Tankardstown Walled Garden and
Farmyard Buildings

Davidstown Milestone

Baronstown-Dowdall Plunkett
(ross

Beauparc House

Slane Castle Demesne

Slane Castle incl. North & East
Gates

Masonry Wall
Kerry Garden

Mullaghdillon House

Gamekeepers Cottage

Fennor Castle

St. Patricks National School,
Water Tower

Harmanstown

Stackallen

Tankardstown

Tankardstown

Davidstown

(arrickdexter

Painestown

Slanecastle Demesne

Slanecastle Demesne

Slanecastle Demesne

Ledwidge Tce. SlaneCastle
Demesne

Mullaghdillon

Ledwidge Tce. Slanecastle
Demesne

Fennor
Collon Rd. Slane

Stackallen

Stackallen

Tankardstown
Rathkenny

Slane

Slane

Slane

Slane

Slane

Slane

Slane

Slane

Slane

Slane

Slane

House (detached)

Country House

Country House
Walled Garden

Milestone

Monument

Country House

Tower House Site

(astle

Demesne Wall
Walled Garden

Farm House
House (detached)

Tower House

Water Tower

Alate 18th century white rendered house of three bays, two
storeys with a pedimented Doric doorcase.

Detached three-story over basement country house built ¢.1715.
Builtlargely on a square plan. Steeply pitched natural slate roof,
late seventeenth-century French fashion with two rendered

chimneystacks. Gate lodge and gateway to south of main house.

Late 19thC.

Attached to Tankardstown House.

Was relocated, sandblasted and painted ilegally. Now situated at
29420.27490.

One of a group of crosses in the Slane area erected by Dame Jenet
Dowdall ¢.1690 to comerate her two husbands William Bathe and
Oliver Plunket. The cross is a recorded monument.

Detached double-pile five-bay three-storey over basement house,
built ¢1755. Range of outbuildings to south.

The remains of a towerhouse. This is a recorded monument.

Detached seven-bay three-storey over basement Gothic Revival
castle started ¢.1785. Built on the site and probably incorporating
the fabric of an earlier house/castle, by James Wyatt (1785-6) and
later by Francis Johnston (1795) for Lord Conyngham.

South side of N51 from ent. to village from west.

Rubble stone and red brick English garden bond walled garden,
c1770.

Detached three-bay, two-storey house ¢. 1830.

Detached three-bay two-storey former game keeper’s lodge, built
¢.1890, with a single-storey return to the rear.

Aninteresting 17thC stronghouse in reasonably good order.

Square-profile water tower and playground shelter, built 1956.
Flat roofs and roughcast rendered walls. Concrete columns to open
side of shelter. Cast-iron pivot circular window.
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MHO019-1

MHO019-112

MHO019-113

MHO019-115

MHO019-200

MH019-201
MHO019-202

MH019-203

MHO019-204

MH019-205

MHO019-206

14315001

14401901

14315026

14315025

14315027

14315030

14315033

14315032

St. Patricks National School

Ledwidge Cottage Museum

StMary’s Church of the
Assumption

Rossin Mill

Garda Station

St Erc’s Hermitage

House

Saint Patrick’s Church of Ireland
Church

House 3 to East of Church of |

1. Meade, Outbuilding

T. Meade, House

Collon Rd. Slane

Drogheda Rd. Slane

Monknewtown

Monknewtown

Navan Road

Slanecastle Demesne

Main Street Lower

Church Street

Church Street

Church Street

Church Street

Slane

Slane

Slane

Slane

Slane

Slane

Slane

Slane

Slane

National School

(ottage

Church (RQ)

Mill

Garda Station

Ruin

House, Detached

Church (Cofl)

House (terraced)

QOutbuilding

Terraced House

Detached multiple-bay single-storey national school, built 1956.
Comprising of twelve-bay double-height pitched roofed central
block, flanked by two-bay entrance blocks, with projecting flat-
roofed block to front and side elevations.

Pair of semi-detached stone cottages with brick window and
door surrounds. Was the home of poet, Francis Ledwidge, now a
museum.

Small T-shaped church, 3 galleries, late 19thC apse and reredos,
round headed windows with square panes.

Seven-bay, four-storey flaxmill, ¢.1850, with cutstone door and
window surrounds, redbrick chimney, and four-storey gabled
range.

Detached six-bay three-storey Garda station, built ¢. 1950,
comprising of office accommodation to ground floor, with pair of
residences above. The twao residences are accessed by steps to first
floor level leading to a veranda.

Detached three-bay single-storey red brick house, built 1934,
with canted bay window and having flat-roofed flanking
extensions. Hipped tile roof with red brick chimneys. Red brick
walls with rendered plinth course.

Detached cruciform-plan church, built 1797. Four stage bell
tower. Graveyard to site, bounded by rubble stone walls with
ashlar limestone gate piers and pair of cast-iron gates.

Terraced three-bay two-storey house, built c. 1740. Exposed
rubble stone walls.

Detached three-bay three-storey outbuilding, built 1769. Rubble
stone walls with red brick eaves course. Some red brick relieving
arches and timber lintels to openings. Pitched slate roof.

Terraced four-bay two-storey house, built 1769. Rendered walls.
Pitched slate roof with red brick chimneystacks and cast-iron
rainwater goods. Modern shopfront inserted. Built as part of a
group with the house to the east.
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MHO19-207

MHO019-208

MHO019-209

MHO019-210

MH019-211

MH019-212

MHO019-213

MH019-214

MHO019-215

MH019-216

MHO019-217

14315035

14315009

14315024

14315036

14315024

14315024

14315024

14315024

14315038

14315039

14315042

Conyngham Arms Hotel

Slane Glebe House (Cillghrian)

Row of Houses

The House of Paul

Row of Houses

Row of Houses

Row of Houses

Row of Houses

The Village Inn

Stone house at Crossroads

Lodge

Church St Slan

Chapel St, Slane

Church St North Side, Slane

Church St Slane

Church St North Side, Slane

Church St North Side, Slane

Church St North Side, Slane

Church St North Side, Slane

Church St

The Square

Mill Hill, Slanecastle Demesne

Slane

Slane

Slane

Slane

Slane

Slane

Slane

Slane

Slane

Slane

Slane

Hotel

House (detached)

House (terraced)

House

House (terraced)

House (terraced)

House (terraced)

House (terraced)

Public House, former

outbuilding

House (detached)

Gate Lodge

Terraced five-bay three-bay former house, built c. 1770, Modern
pub front to the east of the front elevation. Three-storey modem
extension to rear.

Detached three-bay two-storey over basement former rectory,
built 1807. Pair of wrought-iron gates and lamp standard.

One of a terrace of five double-pile two- and three-bay two-storey
stone houses, built . 1830, with integral carriage arch, two
retaining leaded fanlights.

Detached five-bay two-storey house, built . 1880, with oriel
windows to terminating bays. Formerly comprising of pair
of semi-detached two- and three-bay houses. Two modern
shopfronts to the ground floor.

One of a terrace of five double-pile two- and three-bay two-storey
stone houses, built . 1830, with integral carriage arch, two
retaining leaded fanlights.

One of a terrace of five double-pile two- and three-bay two-storey
stone houses, built ¢.1830, with integral carriage arch, two
retaining leaded fanlights.

One of a terrace of five double-pile two- and three-bay two-storey
stone houses, built ¢.1830, with integral carriage arch, two
retaining leaded fanlights.

One of a terrace of five double-pile two- and three-bay two-storey
stone houses, built ¢.1830, with integral carriage arch, two
retaining leaded fanlights.

Exterior only of detached three-bay two-storey former outbuilding
to house Mh019-216, builtc. 1760, now in use as a public house.
Hipped tile roof. Rendered walls with render quoins.

Detached three-bay three-storey house over basement, built
¢1760. incl outbuildings, walls and railings.

Detached three-hay single-storey Victorian gate lodge, built
¢.1850, with castellated front wall.The gate lodge forms part of a
group with the demesne related structures of Slane Castle.



REG. No. NIAH No. | STRUCTURE STREET/TOWNLAND | TOWN BUILDING TYPE DESCRIPTION

MH019-218

MHO019-219

MHO019-220

MHO019-221

MHO019-222

MH019-223

MHO019-224

MH019-225

MHO019-226

MH019-227

14315023

14315021

14315041

14315040

14315020

14315065

14315022

14315043

14315019

14315052

House, Former Outbuilding

Rock House Water Pump

House, Former Qutbuilding

Gates

Rock House

Boyne Navigation

Rock House Gates

QOutbuilding

Slane Fireplaces

Mount Charles Lodge

Church St

The Square

Mill Hill

The Square

The Square

Slanecastle Demesne

The Square

The Square

Chapel St

Chapel St

Slane

Slane

Slane

Slane

Slane

Slane

Slane

Slane

Slane

Slane

House, Former Outbuilding

Water Pump

House, former outbuilding

Gates

House (detached)

(anal

Gates

QOutbuilding

Outbuilding

House

Detached three-bay two-storey former outbuilding, built ¢.1760,
now in use as a house. Hipped slate roof with two original red
brick chimneystacks. Roughcast rendered walls, with stone wall to
east gable, having a cut stone blind arcade.

(ast-iron water pump, ¢.1885, comprising of two cylinders with
pumping arm, attached to a timber pier.

Detached three-bay two-storey former outbuilding, built ¢.1760,
now in use as a house. Hipped slate roof. Rendered walls with a
name panel above door.

Square-profile ashlar limestone gate piers, c.1760, with carved
limestone cap stones, set in stone boundary walls. Pair of cast-iron
gates with oval and fleur-de-lis motifs and interlocking shamrock
and thistle floral finial.

Detached double-pile three-bay three-storey house over
basement, built ¢.1760. incl outbuildings, walls and railings.

Section of the Lower Boyne Canal, built ¢.1760, now disused.
Ashlar limestone canal walls and an ashlar limestone lock. Single-
arch masonry road bridge with cut stone voussoirs and random
rubble walls to site.

Square-profile ashlar limestone gate piers, ¢.1760, with carved
limestone cap stones, set in stone boundary walls. Pair of cast-iron
gates with oval and fleur-de-lis motifs and interlocking shamrock
and thistle floral finial.

Detached three-hay two-storey outbuilding, built c. 1760. Hipped
tile roof. Roughcast rendered walls with a limestone eaves course.
Dressed limestone to north gable with a cut stone blind arcade.

Detached four-bay single-storey former outbuilding, built ¢.1760,
now in use as a shop. Hipped slate roof with brick chimney.
Rubble stone walls with a limestone eaves course, and with a cut
limestone blind arcade to the south gable.

Detached three-hay two-storey house, built ¢.1750. Pitched

tile roof with rendered chimneystacks. Rendered walls with a
tooled stone plinth course. Tooled limestone round-headed door
surround. Incl Three ranges of outbuildings, built ¢1750.
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MH019-228

MHO019-229

MHO019-230

MHO019-231

MHO019-232

MH019-233

MHO019-234

MH019-235

MH019-236

MH019-237

MHO019-238

MH019-239

14315051

14315044

14315050

14315012

14315049

14315048

14315018

14315045

14315017

14315016

14315015

14315014

Water Pump

Stone House at Crossroads

Outbuilding

Malony’s

Parochial House (former)

Slane Videos

House 4 of 2 pairs of 4-bay, 2-
storey houses

House, former Outbuilding

House 3 of 2 pairs of 4-bay, 2-
storey houses

House 2 of 2 pairs of 4-bay, 2-
storey houses

House 1of 2 pairs of 4-bay 2-
storey houses

Terrace

Chapel St

The Square

Chapel Street

Chapel St

The Square

Main St Upper

Chapel St east side, Slane

Main Street Upper

Chapel St East Side, Slane

(Chapel St East Side, Slane

(Chapel St East Side, Slane

Chapel Street

Slane

Slane

Slane

Slane

Slane

Slane

Slane

Slane

Slane

Slane

Slane

Slane

Water pump

House (detached)

Outbuilding

Public House

House (detached)

Former Outbuilding

House (semi-detached)

House, former Outbuilding

House (semi-detached)

House (semi- detached)

House (semi-detached)

Terraced houses

Cast-iron water pump, erected ¢.1870, with lion's head
surrounding spout. Fluted base and cap with finial and side
handle.

Detached three-bay three-storey house over basement, built
¢.1760. indl outbuildings, walls and railings.

Detached multiple-bay single-storey outbuilding, built ¢.1760.
Hipped tile roof with terracotta ridge tiles and finials. Rendered
walls.

Detached three-bay two-storey house, built ¢.1845, now also in
use as public house. With rendered walls. Pitched tile roof with
rendered chimneystacks. Round-arched block-and-start stone
door surround with a timber cornice timber shopfront.

Detached three-hay three-storey house over basement, built
¢.1760. incl outbuildings, walls and railings.

Detached three-bay single-storey former outbuilding, built
¢. 1760, now in use as a shop. Hipped tile roof with cast-iron
rainwater goods.

Semi-detached four-bay two-storey house, built 1760, with a
two-storey return to rear. Exposed stone wall to front elevation.

Detached four-bay two-storey former outbuilding, built c. 1760,
now in use as a shop and post office. Pitched tile roof with
rendered chimneystacks.

Semi-detached four-bay two-storey house, built ¢.1760, with a
two-storey return to rear. Exposed stone wall to front elevation.

Semi-detached four-hay two-storey house, built ¢.1760, with a
two-storey return to rear. Exposed stone wall to front elevation.

Semi-detached four-bay two-storey house, built ¢.1760, with a
two-storey return to rear. Exposed stone wall to front elevation.

One of a Terrace of four three-bay single-storey houses, built
€.1840, set perpendicular to the street, now derelict. Rubble stone
walls. Pitched slate roof with red brick chimneystacks. Red brick
flat arches.



REG. No. NIAH No. | STRUCTURE STREET/TOWNLAND | TOWN BUILDING TYPE DESCRIPTION

MH019-240

MHO019-241

MHO019-242
MHO019-243

MHO019-244

MH019-245

MHO019-246

MH019-247

MHO019-248

MH019-249

14315008

14315014

14315064
14315007

14315006

14315014

14315014

14315005

14315055

14315004

House,

Terrace

Slane Mill

House,

St Patricks RC Church

Terrace

Terrace

St Patricks RC Church

Gothic Gate and Associated
Structures

Saint Patrick’s Roman Catholic
Church

Chapel Street

(Chapel Street

Slane
(Chapel Street

(Chapel Street

(Chapel Street

Chapel Street

Chapel Street

Slanecastle Demesne

Chapel Street

Slane

Slane

Slane

Slane

Slane

Slane

Slane

Slane

Slane

Slane

House

Terraced Houses

Weir

House

Gates Railings

Terraced Houses

Terraced Houses

Belfry

(ates

Church (RC)

Detached three-bay two-storey house, built ¢.1800, set
perpendicular to the street line. Projecting entrance porch with
remains of a stone open pediment. Roughcast rendered walls.
Hipped tile roof.

One of a Terrace of four three-bay single-storey houses, built
¢.1840, set perpendicular to the street, now derelict. Rubble stone
walls. Pitched slate roof with red brick chimneystacks. Red brick
flat arches.

Stone weir, built 1765, with two stone cutwaters.

Detached three-bay two-storey house, built c. 1800, set
perpendicular to the street line. Projecting entrance porch with a
stone open pediment and a stone threshold. Roughcast rendered
walls.

Cast-iron railings, gates and piers, ¢.1870, with plinths to railings,
and terminated by limestone piers. Comprising of pair of square-
profile cast-iron piers, with pair of cast-iron gates, flanked by
cast-iron railings.

One of a Terrace of four three-bay single-storey houses, built
1840, set perpendicular to the street, now derelict. Rubble stone
walls. Pitched slate roof with red brick chimneystacks. Red brick
flat arches.

One of a Terrace of four three-bay single-storey houses, built
€.1840, set perpendicular to the street, now derelict. Rubble stone
walls. Pitched slate roof with red brick chimneystacks. Red brick
flat arches.

Freestanding belfry, built 1780, capped by ogee dome with
cast-iron finial. Rubble stone walls with lancet window openings.
Round-arched door opening with ashlar voussoirs.

Rubble stone castellated entrance gate, built c.1795, comprising of
arched opening, flanked by hexagonal profile towers.

Detached gable-fronted church, built ¢.1800, with transepts
fothe east. Bounded by coursed rubble stone boundary wall.
Freestanding belfry, built 1780, capped by ogee dome with cast-
iron finial. Cast-iron railings, gates and piers, ¢.1870.
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MH019-250

MHO019-251

MHO019-252

MHO019-253

MHO019-254

MH019-255

MHO019-256

MH019-257

MH019-258

MH019-259

MHO019-260

MH019-261

MHO019-262
MH020-100

14315063

14315056

14315056

14315056

14315056

14315057

14315058

14315056

14315056

14315059

14315061

14315060

14315062
14402015

Slane Bridge

House | of row of houses on east
side of N2

House 2 of row of houses on east
side of N2

House 3 of row of houses on east
side on N2

House 4 of row of houses on east
side of N2

Slane Mill, Gatelodge

Slane Mill, Gates

House 5 of row of houses on east
side of N2

House 6 of row of houses on east
side of N2

Slane Mill, bollards

Slane Mill

Slane Mill, Chimney

Boyneville House

Bru na Boinne Visitors Centre

Slane

Boyne View, Slane

Boyne View, Slane

Boyne View, Slane

Boyne View, Slane

Slane

Slane

Boyne View, Slane

Boyne View, Slane

Slane

Slane

Slane

Slane

Stalleen

Slane

Slane

Slane

Slane

Slane

Slane

Slane

Slane

Slane

Slane

Slane

Slane

Slane

Donore

Bridge (road)

House (terraced)

House (terraced)

House (terraced)

House (terraced)

Gatelodge

Gates

House (terraced)

House (terraced)

Bollards

Mill

Chimney

Mill house

Visitors Centre

Thirteen arch masonry bridge, built ¢.1776. The original bridge
dates to the fourteenth to sixteenth centuries.

One of a Terrace of six two-bay two-storey stone houses, built
¢.1800.

One of a Terrace of six two-bay two-storey stone houses, built
.1800.

One of a Terrace of six two-bay two-storey stone houses, built
¢.1800.

One of a Terrace of six two-bay two-storey stone houses, built
.1800.

Detached three-bay single-storey gate lodge, built ¢.1765. Hipped
tile roof with a rebuilt red brick chimneystack. Squared stone wialls
with a limestone eaves course. Timber sash windows.

Pairs of square-profile limestone ashlar gate piers with carved
limestone cap stones, ¢.1765, linked by limestone plinth walls
surmounted by original wrought-iron railings.

One of a Terrace of six two-bay two-storey stone houses, built
¢.1800.

One of aTerrace of six two-hay two-storey stone houses, built
¢.1800.

Twenty-three circular and hexagonal profile granite bollards,
.1765.

Detached T-plan multiple-bay five-storey mill, built ¢.1765, with a
three-bay pedimented breakfront to west elevation.

Freestanding red brick hexagonal chimney, erected ¢.1900.
Machine cut red brick and cement mortar.

Detached three-bay two-storey house mill house, ¢. 1765.

Detached muiltiple-bay multiple-storey interpretative centre,
¢.1997. Built on an irreqular plan and constructed using a variety
of materials including structural steel, reinforced concrete and the
extensive use of plate glass.
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MH020-10 Netterville, Monument Dowth Dowth Monument This is a monument to the 5th Viscount Netterville from ¢.1800, a
momorial to John Boyle O'Reilly.

MH020-102 | R 14402008 Netterville Graveyard Dowth Dowth Netterville Graveyard Graveyard, with stone grave markers from ¢.1725. Rubble stone
boundary walls with cast-iron double gates and turnstile. Remains
of medieval church and medieval grave markers to the site.

MHO020-103 | R 14402007 Dowth Church Dowth Dowth Church Detached stone church remodelled, ¢. 1860, comprising of
three-bay side elevations to the nave, with single-bay porch to
south-gable. Dressed stone walls, with decorative recessed panels.
Pointed arch openings.

MH020-104 | R 14402006 Netterville Charity Dowth Dowth House /Former Almshouse | Detached seven-hay two-storey former almshouse, built c.1877 by
Lord Fingal. designed by George Coppinger Ashlin. Medieval tower
house to site. Ashlar limestone piers with cast-iron double gates.

MHO020-105 | R Staleen Thatch 1 Staleen Donore Thatched House Five-bay, single-storey house with windbreak porch, thatched
roof of oaten straw, painted cement rendered walls, aluminium
windows, farmyard and stone outbuildings.

MH020-106 | R 14402011 Dowth Hall, Pump Dowth Dowth Pump (ast-iron pump, ¢.1960, comprising cast-iron base with formerly
glazed upper section retaining original internal machinery.

MHO020-107 | R 14402009 Dowth Hall Dowth Dowth Country House Detached five-bay two-storey over basement country house,
built ¢1760. Conservatory, ¢.1900, attached to south elevation.
Outbuildings to north elevation. built by the sixth Viscount
Netterville. Incl Stables and Gate lodge.

MH020-108 | R 14402013 Staleen Cottage Stalleen Donore Thatched House Detached single-storey three bay former small farmers cottage,
built ¢.1800. Rendered mud or compacted earth walls. Hipped
corrugated metal sheet roof with rendered chimneystack located
towards center of roof.

MH020-109 | R 14402016 Oldbridge House Oldbridge Sheephouse Country House Detached seven-bay three-storey house, built c.1750. enlarged
¢1810. reputed to have been designed by George Darley. The 1832
alterations were carried out by Frederick Darley. incl. outbuildings,
entrance gates and the octagonal garden.

MH020-110 | R 14402014 Pillbox Oldbridge Donore Pillbox Reinforced concrete pillbox, built .1940. Located in a defensive
position overlooking the River Boyne. Built on a trapezoidal
plan (c.3 min width and 1.8 m high) with two horizontal gun
emplacements, one to the north and one to the south.




REG. No. NIAH No. | STRUCTURE STREET/TOWNLAND | TOWN BUILDING TYPE DESCRIPTION

MHO20-1

MH020-112

MH020-113

MHO020-114

MH020-115

MH020-116

MH020-117

MH020-118

MH020-119

14402005

14402001

14402003

14402002

Obelisk Bridge

Detached House

Donore Parochial House

Saint Mary’s Roman Catholic
Church

Gatelodge

(ottage

(ottage

(ottage

(ottage

Oldbridge

Stalleen

(ruicerath

(ruicerath

Oldbridge

Oldbridge

Oldbridge

Oldbridge

Oldbridge

Oldbridge

Donore

Donore

Donore

Sheephouse

Sheephouse

Sheephouse

Sheephouse

Sheephouse

Bridge (road)

House (detached)

Parochial House

Church (R.C)

Gatelodge

Estate Cottage

Estate Cottage

Estate Cottage

Estate Cottage

Single-span road bridge over river, built 1869, comprising
two wrought-iron double latticed girders with ashlar limestone
terminating piers.

Detached four-bay two-storey house, built ¢.1880, with gabled
porch. Hipped slate roof with render brick chimneystacks. Rubble
limestone walls with dressed stone quoins having red walls to
porch.

Detached three-bay two-storey parochial house, built . 1840,
with gabled bay and gablet. Pitched slate roofs with red brick
chimneystacks. Square limestone walls with carved limestone
plague.

Detached gable-fronted church, built c.1840, flanked by recessed
bays. Four-bay side elevations to the nave. ashlar limestone gate
piers surmounted by cast-iron finials, with pair of cast-iron gates.
Former school to site.

Detached two-storey gatelodge, slate roof with orate
bargeboards, rubble walls with stone arched hoodmouldings,

to first floor windows, and flat hood mouldings to ground floor
windows. Projecting porch with hipped roof and decorative slate
Courses.

Terrace of five former estate workers houses, of three-bays,
two-storeys, slated pitched roof, random rubble walls with brick
surrounds to opes.

Terrace of five former estate workers houses, of three-bays,
two-storeys, slated pitched roof, random rubble walls with brick
surrounds to opes.

Terrace of five former estate workers houses, of three-bays,
two-storeys, slated pitched roof, random rubble walls with brick
surrounds to opes.

Terrace of five former estate workers houses, of three-bays,
two-storeys, slated pitched roof, random rubble walls with brick
surrounds to opes.
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MHO20-1

MH020-121

MH020-122

MH020-123

MH020-124

MH021-100

MH021-101

MH021-102

MH021-103

MH021-104

MH021-106

14402004

14318015

14318018

14317002

14317001

(ottage

Boyne Valley Cottage

Donore Thatch

Fagle Lodge

Stameen

Eden View - The Grammar School

Bay View

Glen House

Colpe House

Colp Church of Ireland and Castle

Site

Pilltown

Oldbridge

Donore

Donore

Bryanstown

Stameen

Stameen

Stameen

Stameen

(olp East

Colp West

Piltown

Sheephouse

Donore

Donore

Drogheda environs

Drogheda

Mornington

Mornington

Mornington

Colpe

(olpe

Piltown

Estate Cottage

Thatched House

Thatched House

House (detached)

QOutbuildings

School (former house)

Country House, Gates and

out buildings

House(detached)

House

Church (Cof1)

Country house

Terrace of five former estate workers houses, of three-bays,
two-storeys, slated pitched roof, random rubble walls with brick
surrounds to opes.

Detached six-bay single-storey house, built ¢.1800, with
projecting porch and two-bays in use as outbuilding. Hipped
thatched roof with red brick chimneystack. Rendered walls. Timber
sash windows.Rethatched 2004.

Five-bay two-storey house with gabled porch, thatched roof of
oaten straw and three brick chimneystacks, cement rendered
walls, sash windows.

A detached two-storey, three bay House. Hipped Roof with
red-bricked chimney stacks. Central projecting single-storey porch.
Single-storey one bay wing to side of House. Cast Iron Railings.

Out Buildings, attached to Stameen House, an 1870 Victorian
House just over the Louth Border.

A two-storey, seven-bay house, with shallow stone pediment
above the centre bay.

Detached three-bay two-storey house, built c. 1860, with central
breakfront. Timber and glazed pedimented central porch addition
to front elevation. Hipped slate roof with rendered chimneystacks.
Three two-storey outbuildings ranged around a courtyard.

Detached six-bay two-storey over basement house, built ¢.1852.
The dower house of Stameen House, Drogheda. Cobbled courtyard
to west with stone outbuildings. Incl gates, piers and gate lodges.

Detached irregular-plan house, built ¢.1900, with pedimented
central entrance bay flanked by recessed bay and projecting
pedimented bay. Pitched slate roofs with rendered chimneystacks.

Board of First Fruits church, built . 1790, now in use as shop.
Graveyard to site. Rubble stone boundary wall and piers with
cast-iron gates to site.

Neoclassical house 1838, five-bay, two-storey over basement,
gate lodge opposite. Ogham stone from Painestown in grounds.
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MH021-

MH021-109

MHO21-110

MHO021-111

MHO021-112

MH021-113

MHO021-114

MH021-115

MH021-116

MH021-117

MHO021-118

14318001

14317006

14317008

14317007

14317009

14316024

14316022

14316021

14316025

14402106

Donacarney House

Community Centre
(former National School)

Post Box

Water Pump

Donacarney (astle

Tamere

Water Pump

Posthox

House

Betaghstown House

House

Donacarney Little

Donacarney Great

Donacarney Great

Donacarney Great

Donacamey little

Bettysown Road, Donacamey
Great

The Narrow ways, Betaghstown

Eastham Road, Betaghstown

Eastham Road, Betaghstown

The Narrow Ways, Betaghstown

Mornington

Donacamey

Donacarney

Donacarney

Donacarney

Donacarney

Donacarney

Bettystown

Bettystown

Bettystown

Bettystown

Mornington

Country House

Community Centre

Post Box

Water Pump

Tower House

House

Water Pump

Post Box

House

Country House

House

Detached three-bay two-storey over basement house, built
¢.1860, with a single-bay two-storey addition, incl outbuildings.

Detached six-bay single-storey former school, built ¢.1873, with
central bays flanked by projecting gabled bays with entrance
porches.

(ast-iron wall box, ¢.1905, with ERVilinsignia. Set in rubble
stone wall.

(ast-iron water pump, ¢.1870, with an acorn finial. Originally in
the centre of the crossroads. Relocated to position in from of the
community center in 2006.This attractive cast-iron water pump
has a high level of artistic detailing.

Tower house N wall surviving to first storey. Barrel-vault springing
from N wall over ground floor with part of fireplace and window
surviving at first floor.

Detached three-hay two-storey house, built ¢.1920. Rendered
walls with render corner strips and sill course between floors.
Detached three-hay two-storey house, built ¢.1920. Rendered
walls with render corner strips and sill course between floors.

(ast-iron water pump, ¢.1900, with horizontal bands to the shaft
and a replacement top.

Cast iron post box ¢.1905 with royal insignia of Edward VIl set into
aroughley Dressed Limestone wall.

Detached three-bay single-storey rendered house, built ¢.1900,
with projecting gabled bay with bay window. Pitched slate roof
with crested ridge tiles and rendered chimneystacks.

Detached L-plan house, built ¢.1630, remodelled and extended
¢.1780 and ¢.1850. Comprising of four-bay two-storey wing and
five-bay two-storey wing with attic accommodation. Also gates
and outbuildings.

Detached five-bay single-storey house, built ¢.1820, with porch
addition. Pitched corrugated-iron roof with brick chimneystack.
Rendered walls with a rendered buttress. Concrete boundary walls
and outbuilding to site.
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MH021-1

MHO021-121
MH021-122

MH021-123
MHO021-124
MH021-125

MH021-126

MH021-127

MH021-128

MH021-129

MH021-200

MH021-201
MH021-202

14402105

14316020

14402103

14402102

14402101

14316019

14316019

14318012

14318010
14318011

Drogheda North Lighthouse

Ladies Finger

Eastham House

The Boat House
Maiden Tower
Drogheda West Lighthouse

Sunrise

Drogheda Fast Lighthouse

(oast Road Cottages

(oast Road Cottages

Momington Bridge

Milestone

Pump

Mornington

Mornington

Eastham Road, Betaghstown

Mornington
Mornington

Mornington

Mornington

Mornington

(oast Road, Mornington

(oast Road, Mornington

Mornington

Church Street, Mornington
Church Street, Momington

Mornington

Mornington

Bettystown

Mornington
Mornington

Mornington

Mornington

Mornington

Bettystown

Bettystown

Mornington

Mornington

Mornington

Lighthouse

Monument

House (detached)

Boathouse
Tower

Lighthouse
Lighthouse Keepers
(ottage

Lighthouse

Thatched House

Thatched House

Bridge (road)

Milestone

Pump

Lighthouse, built ¢.1880, comprising cast-iron lantern with glazed
panel, surrounded by walkway approached by ladder, set on
cast-iron supports.

Stone monument.

Detached five-bay three-storey house, built ¢.1760. Original
cast-iron gates and railings to front site. A walled garden survives
to the rear.

Lighthouse, built ¢.1880, comprising cast-iron lantern with glazed
panel, surrounded by walkway approached by ladder, set on cast-
iron supports. Set within brick boundary walls.

Detached L-plan former lighthouse keeper's house, built c.1880,
now vacant. Pitched patterned slate roof with terracotta ridge
cresting, carved timber barge boards and red brick chimneystacks.

Lighthouse, built ¢.1880, comprising cast-iron lantern with glazed
panel, surrounded by walkway approached by ladder, set on cast-
iron supports. Set within brick boundary walls.

1 of a pair of four-bay single-storey thatched houses, built ¢.1850,
with projecting entrance porches. Pitched thatch roof with a
rendered chimneystack. Square-headed window openings have
timber sash windows.

1 of a pair of four-bay single-storey thatched houses, built ¢.1850,
with projecting entrance porches. Pitched thatch roof with a
rendered chimneystack. Square-headed window openings have
timber sash windows.

Triple-arch road bridge, built ¢. 1840, with a disused flood gate to
the south elevation and breakwaters to north elevation. Rubble
stone walls with ashlar limestone breakwaters and voussoirs.

Square-profile granite milestone, ¢.1780, inscribed on two sides.

(ast-iron water pump, ¢.1870, with a fluted shaft and cap,
surmounted by an acorn finial. Foundry mark to shaft.



REG. No. NIAH No. | STRUCTURE STREET/TOWNLAND | TOWN BUILDING TYPE DESCRIPTION

MH021-203

MH021-204

MH021-303

MH021-305

MH021-306

MH021-310

MHO021-311

MH021-312

MH021-313

14318007

14318006

14316004

14316002

14316001

14316012

14316013

14316011

14316014

Star of the Sea Church of Ireland
Church

House

Bettystown Thatched Cottage 2

Bettystown Thatched Cottage 1

Mc Donagh’s Pub

Semi-detached House

Semi-detached House

Bunbeg

Cast iron vent pipe hase

Mornington

Church Street, Mornington

Triton Road, Betaghstown

Triton Road, Betaghstown

Triton Road, Betaghstown

Laytown Road, Betaghstown

Laytown Road, Betaghstown

Laytown Road, Betaghstown

Laytown Road, Betaghstown

Mornington

Mornington

Bettystown

Bettystown

Bettystown

Bettystown

Bettystown

Bettystown

Bettystown

Church (Cof1)

House

Thatched House

Thatched House

Thatched House

Semi-Detached House

Semi-Detached House

House

(astiron vent pipe base

Detached gabled-fronted Gothic Revival church, built

¢.1841,Graveyard with headstones dating from the early
eighteenth century,ruin of an earlier church, built ¢.1600, to
graveyard.

Detached double-pile two-bay two-storey house, built ¢.1780,
with a four-bay single-storey extension to north, built ¢.1850, and
with later porch and bay window additions. Pitched slate roof.

Detached three-bay single-storey thatched house, built ¢.1850,
with gabled porch. Square-headed window openings with timber
sash windows. Pitched thatch roof of oaten straw with rendered
chimneystack. Extension to rear.

Terraced three-bay single-storey thatched house, built ¢.1820,
with a windbreak porch. Square-headed window openings with
timber sash windows. Pitched thatched roof to house and to
entrance porch. Site is enclosed by a low concrete wall.

Four-bay single-storey thatched house, built ¢.1820, now also

in use as public house. Three-hay single-storey public house
extension with slate roof to east. Rendered fascia and a decorative
render cornice to public house.

Semi-detached two-bay two-storey rendered house, built ¢.1900,
with a full-height canted bay window. Pitched slate roof with
terracotta ridge tiles, eaves dentils and a rendered chimneystack.
Round-arched door opening with a hood moulding.

Semi-detached two-bay two-storey rendered house, built . 1900,
with a full-height canted bay window. Pitched slate roof with
terracotta ridge tiles, eaves dentils and a rendered chimneystack.
Round-arched door opening with a hood moulding.

Detached three-hay single-storey house, built ¢.1920. Central
entrance door with hood moulding, flanked by projecting bay
windows.Decorative wrought-iron railings on a rendered plinth
and wrought-iron gates to site.

Cast-iron fluted vent pipe base, ¢.1850.
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MH021-316

MH021-317

MH021-320

MH021-321

MH023-100

MH023-101

MH023-102

MH023-103

MH023-104

MH023-105

MH024-100

MH024-101

MH024-102
MH024-103

14316017

14319014

14319013

14319011

14402301

14402304

14402401

Water Pump

Signpost

Laytown Scoil Naisiunta (former)

Laytown Church

Kilskeer Wayside Cross

Triermore

Johnsbrook

Drewstown

Mary Immaculate Roman Catholic
Church

Bray's Pub

Rathmore

Saint Laurence’s Roman Catholic
Church

Charlesfort

Bohermeen Church

Laytown Road, Betaghstown

Ninch

Ninch

Ninch

Kilskeer

Drewstown little

Johnsbrook

Drewstown Great

Girley

Fordstown

Rathmore

Rathmore

Athgaine Little

Neillstown

Bettystown

Laytown

Laytown

Laytown

Kilskeer

Clonmellon

Drewstown

Fordstown

Fordstown

Athboy

Athboy

Cortown

Boharmeen

Water Pump

Signpost

National School

Church (R(Q)

(ross

Country House

Country house

Country House / School

Church (RC)

Public House

Site

Church (RC)

Country House
Church R Q)

(ast-iron water pump, ¢.1870, with a fluted shaft, an acorn finial,
foundry mark and a shelf to base.interesting details such as the
acorn finial, fluted shaft and in particular the shelf to rest a bucket
on.

Cast-iron signpost, ¢.1940, with raised lettering, border and harp
emblem.

Detached five-bay single-storey national school, built ¢.1955, with
central projecting entrance porch. Hipped tile roof with terracotta
ridge tiles, rendered chimneystack and cast-iron rainwater goods.

Detached circular-plan roughcast rendered church, built ¢.1975,
retaining fatade of former church, ¢.1870. Incl. Gates.

Stone cross memorial to Richard Connell.

A 2-storey, 3 bay house with quoins and stone porch with
tripartite windows on the ground floor.Gate lodge is located across
the road. Outbuildings.

Five bay, two-storey over basement house, ¢. 1770, with wide
hipped roof, outbuildings and walled garden.

Detached seven-bay three-storey country house, built ¢.1745,
with later single-storey porch addition. attributed to Francis
Bindon and was built for Barry Barry. incl gates.

Detached T-plan gable-fronted church, built c.1820. Sacristy
addition, ¢.1960, to the south. Modern porch addition, ¢.1980, to
the north.

A 3 bay, 2 storey public house with a projecting one-storey porch.
Windows are not original. Now called Bray’s.

Castle site, with site of deserted medieval village and fields, linked
to the Manorial church.

Detached church, dated 1844. Three-bay barn type, pitched slate
roof with limestone pinnacles and crosses to gables.

1812, two-storey over basement with shallow hipped roof.

T-shaped transitional church.Situated between School and
Parochial House.
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MHO24-10:

MH024-106
MH024-109

MHO024-110

MH024-111

MH024-112

MH025-001

MH025-002
MH025-003

MH025-004

MH025-005

MH025-006

MH025-007

14402402

14402403

14402405

14402404

14005038

14007114
14010076

14010068

14010061

14010044

14011064

Durhamstown Castle

Boyerstown Church

Ardbraccan House

Ardbraccan Demense

Water Pump

House

Millbrook Weir (West)

The Upper Boyne Navigation (East)
The Rampart (East)

Boyne Road Bridge (Fast)
Athlumney Road Railway Bridge

(ast)

Convent of Mercy

Water Pump

Durhamstown

Boyerstown

Ardbraccan

Ardbraccan

Ardbraccan

Ardbraccan

River Blackwater

The Boyne Navigational Canal

The Boyne Navigational Canal

Drogheda Road

Athlumney Road

Convent Road

Commons Road

Bohermeen

Navan

Bohermeen

Bohermeen

Bohermeen

Bohermeen

Navan

Navan

Navan

Navan

Navan

Navan

Navan

(astle

Church (RQ)

Country House

Outbuildings

Water Pump

House

Weir/Sluice

(anal

(anal Tow Path

Bridge (road)

Bridge (railway)

(onvent

Water Pump

From ¢1500 with 19thC wing. Reputed to be one of the oldest
inhabited houses in Meath. Four-storeys, ground floor has four
vaulted chambers with inserted windows. Square tower and spiral
staircase.

T-shaped barn style, dated 1833.

Detached double-pile seven-bay two-storey over raised basement
central block, built 1776, flanked by quadrant walls to five-bay
two-storey kitchen and stable wings, built ¢.1735. Former
residence of the Bishops of Meath.

Extensive collection of single-, two- and three-storey domestic
and agricultural outbuildings, ¢.1780, arranged around a courtyard
to the north of Ardbraccan House.

(ast-iron water pump, erected c.1870, with broken pumping arm.
Manufacturer's mark visible on shaft.

Detached two-storey four-bay house, built ¢.1820. Constructed
of randomly coursed limestone with roughcast render and raised
rendered quoins.

Weir, . 1790, formerly associated with mill.
(anal, constructed c. 1785, opened 1792 and closed 1932.

(anal tow path, ¢. 1790, now forming a linear park which was
restored by An Taisce in 1981.

Single arch road bridge over stream c. 1880 with rubble stone
haunching. Limestone kerbing to north side footpath.

Single arch railway bridge ove road c. 1849 with rusticated
limestone buttressed piers, voussoirs, and parapet.

Detached three-bay two-storey house c. 1790 with round headed
stone doorcase and curved bow at rear. Two-bay two-storey side
extension c. 1820. Various additions including school buildings c.
1980. Gateway entrance with octagonal stone piers ¢. 1840.

(ast-iron water pump with spout and curved pump handle
terminated by cone finial, c.1900. Surrounded on three sides by
rubble limestone wall.
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MH025-008

MH025-009
MH025-010

MH025-011
MH025-012

MH025-013

MH025-014

MH025-015

MH025-016

MH025-017

MH025-018

MH025-019

14008047

14008044
14008059

14008062
14008069

14008068

14008017

14008009

14005004

14013077

Athboy Road bridge

Navan Motte

Our Lady’s Hospital

Post Box
North Eastern Health Board

North Eastern Health Board

Aylesbury Lodge

St. Patrick's

Kells Road Railway Bridge

The (ottage

Athlumney Lodge

Boyne View Farm

Athboy Road

Moatlands
Moatlands

Moatlands, Our Ladys Hospital
Moatlands

Moatlands

Moatlands

Kells Road

Kells Road

Boyne Road

Athlumney

Athlumney

Navan

Navan

Navan

Navan

Navan

Navan

Navan

Navan

Navan

Navan

Navan

Navan

Bridge (road)

Motte
Hospital

Post Box

Health Board Premises

Health Board Premises

Residential Use

School

Bridge (railway)

Residential Use

Country House

Farmyard Complex

Single arch road bridge over railway ¢. 1870, with coursed
rockfaced limestone buttresses, rusticated voussoirs, imposts and
parapets. Replacement concerte copings.

Remains of motte and bailey earthworks ¢. 1185

Detached seventeen-bay two-storey former workhouse built
1840 with three-bay three-storey gabled projecting end bays. Two
parallel ranges to rear with exposed rubble stone walls.

(ast-iron post box, ¢. 1910.

Detached seven-bay two-storey former fever hospital ¢.1830, with
three-storey rear wing, and round headed doorcase.

Detached three-bay two-storey former dispensary, c. 1875 with
single bay extension to side, and single and two storey extensions
to rear.

Detached five-bay two-storey house with dormer attic built 1896.
Two principle facades with part tiled weather hung gables and
carved stone doorcase. Two-storey coach house at side. Converted
to apartments 1996.

Detached three-hay two-storey Edwardian style house ¢. 1915.
Two-storey former coach house at rear, wrought iron entrance
railings and gates. Gabled front with projecting bays at ground
floor.

Single-span single track railway bridge over river, 1870, with
rusticated limestone abutments, iron trestle beams and iron
handrail.

Regency style cottage, single-storey over basement at rear,
painted render exterior, hipped roof with wide bracketed eaves and
tall chimney stacks. Replacement sash windows, double glazed.
Gabled open porch.

Three -bay, two storey dwelling with pediment over old fatade,
wyatt windows, central round headed windows, pedimented doric
doorcase, central chimney stack. 18th Century.

Detached eleven-bay two-storey farm building c. 1850, with
rubble walls, carrigaeway arch, stables and lofts.
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MH025-020 14013039 Belmount House Dublin Road Navan Detached House Detached four-bay two-storey house over basement, ¢.1825.
Re-oriented, enlarged and porch added c. 1910. Windows refitted
1994

MH025-021 | R 14013041 Belmount House Entrance Gates Dublin Road Navan (Gateway (Gateway consisting of ashlar limestone piers, quadrant walls, cast
iron railings and pair of gates, ¢.1850.

MH025-022 | R 14013042 Russells B &B Dublin Road Navan Detached House Detached three-bay single-storey house ¢.1900, with exposed

rubble facade and projecting brick porch. Three-bay single-storey
extension added ¢.1993. Now also in use as quest house.

MH025-023 | R 14013082 Boyne View Summer House Athlumney Navan Summer House Detached summer house, ¢.1840 with three-bay single-storey
ashlar fatade having balustraded roof terrace. Set into steep
garden bank, flanked by lights of curved steps and ranges of

greenhouses.

MH025-024 | R St Martha’s College (Sion House) | Alexander Reid Navan Residential Use Detached House, early 18th C, four-bay, two-storey over basement
with circular bow breakfront, Shallow hipped roof with wide
bracketed eaves.

MH025-025 | R Athlumney House Business Park Navan Vacant Detached house, ¢.1700. Six-hay, two-storey over basement.
Hipped roof, plastered fatade with quoins, long side elevation
overlooking the Boyne.

MH025-026 | R Kilcarn House Gates Kilcarn Navan Entrance Gates Entrance gates, piers and walls to Kilcarn House.

MH025-027 | R 14402501 Johnstown Cottages Johnstown Village Navan Residential Use Semi-detached, two-bay, one-and-a-half-storey, cottage, with
single storey projecting porch of squared rubble with cut stone
quoins.

MH025-028 | R 14402501 Johnstown Cottages Johnstown Village Navan Residential Use Semi-detached, two-bay, one-and-a-half-storey, cottage, with
single storey projecting porch of squared rubble with cut stone
quoins.

MH025-029 | R 0ld Bridge House (Maryville) Kilcarn Navan Residential Use Detached house, three-bay two-storey, painted render finish,
hipped roof. includes outbuildings and boundary walls.

MH025-030 | R 14402511 Kilcarn Bridge Kilcamn Navan Bridge (road) Amulti arched bridge with some discordant repairs to the parapet
in one place.

MH025-100 | R 14402510 Saint Ultan's Church of Ireland Ardbraccan Boharmeen Church (Cof 1) Detached four-bay gablefronted Church of Ireland church, ¢.1770,

Church built by Bishop Maxwell. Carved stone gate piers and cast-iron

gates to east.
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MH025-1

MH025-102

MH025-103

MH025-104
MHO25-105

MH025-106
MH025-107

MH025-108
MH025-109

MH025-112

MHO025-113

MH025-114

MHO025-115

MH025-116

14402509

14402508

14402512

Formerly (Ardbraccan National
School)

Ardbraccan front Gate Lodge

Liscartan

Rathaldron

Navan thatched cottage

(lonmagadden Ringfort

Boyne View House

Balreask Old Burial Ground
McGoona’s Cottage

RowleyAs Lock

Babe’s Bridge

Johnstown Church

Dunmoe Lime Kiln

Ardmulchan House

Ardbraccan

Ardbraccan

Liscartan

Rathaldron
Moathill

(lonmagadan

Athlumney

Balreask old

Donaghmore

Ferganstown

Ferganstown

Johnstown

Dunmoe

Ardmulchan

Navan

Navan

Navan

Navan

Navan

Navan

Navan

Navan

Navan

Navan

Navan

Johnstown

Navan

Navan

Formerly (National School)

Gate Lodge

Tower House

Country House
Thatched House

Ringfort

Country House

(emetery

(ottage

Lock, Bridge, House

Bridge (road)

Church R Q)

Lime Kiln

Country House

Semi-detached four-bay single-storey infant school, ¢.1850, now
in use as a private residence. Constructed of rendered limestone.

Detached three-bay single-storey gable-fronted gate lodge, built
¢.1770. Now in use as private residence. Main facade constructed
of ashlar limestone with pediment and pronounced cormnice.

Medieval castle with 16thC turreted house attached to windows,
Manorial church extended in 18thC.

15thC castle and castellated house. Interesting Gates.

Three-bay single-storey cottage with hipped thatched roof,
whitewashed rendered earth walls, burned Oct 2000.

Detached three-bay two-storey over basement house, built
¢.1820. Projecting full-height three-bay bow to north gable.
Rendered walls with raised rendered quoins. Hipped slate roof
with bracketed eaves.

Recorded Monument.

Single storey cottage, formerly thatched, and cherry orchard,
associated with Francis Ledwidge.

Alock ¢.1790, with ashlar limestone walls to channel.Lock gates
replaced by concrete walls. A Ruinous Five-bay, single storey stone
lock-keepers house and above one of the lock gates is a single arch
stone bridge with a plague.

Asurviving arch of an old stone bridge which used to span the
Boyne. Itis a recorded monument.

single cell church dated 1837, tower with cut-stone dressings.
Inside is a late mediaeval font.

A Lime kiln, built with random rubble stone walls and a cut stone
segmental-arched opening. It looks to be in fairly good condition
although only seen from a distance. It lies on the northern bank of
the Boyne west of Dunmoe castle.

Tudor/Scotch baronial style, dated 1904, of red brick with Dumfries
sandstone window dressings and elaborate renaissance doorcase.
Contemporary stables and farmyard.
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MH025-1

MH025-118

MH025-119

MH025-120

MH025-121

MH025-122

MH025-123

MH025-124

MH026-100

MH026-101

14402506

14402505

14402507

14402502

14402504

14402503

14402601

14402602

Kingston Lodge

Broad Boyne Bridge

Bridge

Stackallan Lock

Sharp’s Bridge

Haystown Cottage

Haystown (ottage

Hayes

Stackallan Bridge

House

Kingstown

Dunmoe

Dunmoe

Ardmulchan

Dollardstown

Dollardstown

Dollardstown

Hayestown

Dollardstown

Painestown

Navan

Dunmoe

Navan

Navan

Navan

Navan

Navan

Navan

Slane

Slane

Country House

Bridge (road)

Bridge (road)

Lock

Railway Bridge

Farmyard

(ottage

Country House

Railway Bridge

House (detached)

Athree bay, two-storey house flanked on either side by four bay
two-storey round projecting wings.All the windows are sash
windows with a round headed tripartite window above the door.
Anice range of outbuilbings to rear of house.

Six-arch limestone road bridge over river, built c.1820. Roughly
dressed stone walls with ashlar copings.

Single-arch limestone bridge over canal, built . 1792, with dressed
stone walls, string courses, ashlar voussoirs, ashlar parapets and
ashlar copings. Plaques to upstream and downstream elevations.

Section of the Boyne Navigation, built ¢.1790, with ashlar
limestone walls to channel. Lock gates no longer in-situ. Former
lock keeper's house to site.

Single-arch bridge over railway track, built ¢.1850. Snecked ashlar
limestone walls, with rock-faced voussoirs and internal arch and
tooled limestone copings.

Group of three outbuildings, built ¢.1820, arranged around a
central courtyard. Pitched slate roof, stone walls, timber sash
windows and timber battened doors to west range.

Detached five-bay single-storey house, built ¢.1820. Hipped
corrugated-iron roof with rendered chimneystacks. Roughcast
rendered walls with render plat bands.

Erected by the Legge-Burke family. A well-kept house from ¢.1770
of 7 bays and 2 storeys over a basement with blocking course. Inc]
outbuildings and gate lodge.

Single-arch bridge carrying the railway over the road, built . 1847,
with string courses, dentils and pediments. Rock-faced walls,
voussoirs and buttresses, with snecked limestone and plaques to
pediment.

Detached single-bay two-storey building, built c.1850, with
adjoining gable-fronted single-bay former outbuilding now
converted to dwelling. Hipped roof with pinnacle to two-storey
section.
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MH026-10 14402604 Estate Workers Terrace Painestown Slane Estate Worker's House Exterior only, one of a terrace of four three-bay two-storey former
estate workers' houses, built ¢.1850, now in use as private houses.
Hipped slate roof with red brick chimneystacks.

MH026-103 | R 14402604 Estate Workers Terrace Painestown Slane Estate Workers Terrace Exterior only, one of a terrace of four three-bay two-storey former
estate workers'houses, built ¢. 1850, now in use as private houses.
Hipped slate roof with red brick chimneystacks.

MHO026-104 | R 14402604 Estate Workers Terrace Painestown Slane Estate Workers Terrace Exterior only, one of a terrace of four three-bay two-storey former
estate workers' houses, built 1850, now in use as private houses.
Hipped slate roof with red brick chimneystacks.

MH026-105 | R 14402604 Estate Workers Terrace Painestown Slane Estate Workers Terrace Exterior only, one of a terrace of four three-bay two-storey former
estate workers'houses, built ¢. 1850, now in use as private houses.
Hipped slate roof with red brick chimneystacks.

MHO026-106 | R 14402603 Beaupark Station Painestown Slane Railway Station Detached gable-fronted two-storey over basement railway station
and station master’s house, built 1857, with single-storey block
over basement to the west. Now in use as private house.

MH026-107 | R Yellow Furze Church Seneschalstown Slane Church (RzC) Modern church with interesting interior.

MH026-108 | R Painestown Painestown Beauparc Country House

MH026-109 | R Newtown thatch Newtown Beauparc Thatched House Two-bay single-storey house with hipped thatched roof of oaten
straw, whitewashed rendered stone/clay walls, windbreak porch,
sash windows.

MH026-110 | R 14402605 Rossnaree Roman Catholic Church | Rosnaree Rosnaree Church (RC) Detached church, built c.1820. Pitched slate roof with stone cross
to entrance gable. Plaster groin vaulted ceiling internally.

MHO026-111 | R Giltown farmhouse Gilltown Beauparc Farmhouse Two-storey farmhouse, colour washed, with wall and yew trees.
Refurbished 2005.

MH026-112 | R 14402606 Rosnaree Mill Rosnaree Rosnaree Mill Detached gable-fronted two-bay three-storey mill, built c.1820.
Remains of mill wheel and mill race to the north-east elevation.

MH026-113 | R Mullaghfin House Balrath Duleek House (detached) 770

MH026-114 | R The Grove Balrath Duleek House (detached) 1740

MH027-101 | R Annesbrook House Deenes Duleek Country House A small handsome early 19thC house of three-bays and two

storeys, to which was added an ionic portico perhaps by Francis
Johnston.
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MH027-10

MH027-103

MHO27-104
MH027-105

MHO27-106
MH027-107

MH027-108
MH027-109
MH027-200

MH027-201

MH027-202

MH027-203

MH027-204

MH027-205

14321012

14321012

14321014

14321011

14321010

Dowdall Memorial Cross

Bellewstown House

Mount Hanover

Beaumond House

Beaumont Bridge

(ollierstown House

Kilsharvan
Dardistown House

Single Storey House (teachers
houses)

Single Storey House
(teachers houses)

Duleek Wayside Cross

Duleek House

Church Lane

Saint Kienan's Graveyard

Lunderstown

Bellewstown

Gafney, e.d.Julianstown

Beaumont

Beaumont/Kilsharvan/Annagar

(ollierstown

Kilsharvan
Dardistown

Navan Road, Commons

Navan Road, Commons

Commons

Abbey Road, Abbeyland

Commons

Commons

Slane

Bellewstown

Duleek

Bellewstown

Duleek

Bellewstown

Kilsharvan
Julianstown
Duleek

Duleek

Slane

Duleek

Duleek

Duleek

Monument

House

Country House

Country House

Bridge (road)

Country House

Country House
Country House

House (semi-detached)

House (semi-detached)

Monument

Country House

Vent Pipe

Graveyard

One of a group of crosses in the Slane area erected by Dame Jenet
Dowdall ¢.1690 to comerate her two husbands William Bathe and
Oliver Plunket. The cross is a recorded monument.

House with a good yard containing an old church whichis a
recorded monument.

Early 18thC, three-storeys over basement with farmyard.

1837 Regency style, indl gates and boundary walls, two-Storey
over basement with limestone porch on doric columns.

Detached five-bay, three-storey over basement house, built
1775, with good ranges of outbuildings.

Late 18thC, incl watermill.
From 1465, 17thC house, 18thC house, 19thC alteration.

One of a Pair of semi-detached four-bay single-storey former
teacher’s houses, built ¢.1884.

One of a Pair of semi-detached four-bay single-storey former
teacher's houses, built ¢.1884.

One of a group of crosses in the Slane area erected by Dame Jenet
Dowdall ¢.1690 to comerate her two hushands William Bathe and
Oliver Plunket. The cross is a recorded monument.

Detached three-hay three-storey over basement country house,
built ¢.1750, attached to an earlier house to the rear, built c.1700.
Designed by Richard Cassels. Ranges of stone built outbuildings,
built 1750 (14321015).

(ast-iron vent pipe, erected ¢.1870, with a cast-iron fluted base,
and a replacement steel shaft with a crown top.

Graveyard with Roman Catholic, Church of Ireland and Huguenot
interments, established ¢.1816. Random rubble stone boundary
wall with ashlar piers and wrought-iron gates. Ruin of the twelfth-
century abbey to site.
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MH027-206

MH027-207

MH027-208

MH027-210

MHO027-211

MH027-212

MH027-213

MH027-216

MH027-300

MH027-301

MH027-302

MH027-303

14321009

14321013

14321007

14321006

14321008

14321005

14321004

14320013

14320017

14320012

14320016

St Kienan's Church of Ireland and
Abbey

Police Station

Connell's House

QOutbuildings

Court House

Parochial House

St Cianan's R.C. Church

Old Nanny Bridge

White Cottage

Hilltown Railings

House

Hilltown House Dovecote

Church Lane, Commons

Commons

The Green, Commons

Commons

Main Street, Commons

The Green, Commons

Main Street, Commons

Abbeyland

Hilltown Great

Hilltown Great

Hilltown Great

Hilltown Great

Duleek

Duleek

Duleek

Duleek

Duleek

Duleek

Duleek

Duleek

Bellewstown

Bellewstown

Bellewstown

Bellewstown

Church (Cof1)

Police Station

Thatched House

Outbuildings

Court House

House (detached)

Church (R.Q)

Bridge (road)

Gate Lodge

Railings

House (detached)

Dovecote

Detached Board of First Fruits church, built ¢. 1816, with three-
stage entrance tower having ashlar steeple and pinnacles to the
west.

Detached three-bay former RIC barracks, built 1924, with a
gable-fronted two-storey central bay flanked by single-storey
bays. Now in use as a Garda station.

Detached three-bay single-storey house, built ¢.1690, with gabled
porch, with single-bay extension to south gable.

Two six-bay ranges of outbuildings, built c.1898. Range to east is
single-storey and range to west is two-storey. Pitched slate roofs
with a red brick chimneystack and cast-iron rainwater goods.

Detached T-plan gable-fronted three-bay former court house, built
1838, Designed by Francis Johnston.

Detached five-bay two-storey parochial house, built c.1795,
renovated and remodelled ¢.1860. House extended to rear. Front
site enclosed by cast-iron railings and gate. Stone gate piers to
west of house give access to rear site.

Detached gable-fronted church, built . 1812, extended c.1966.
Entrance gable to south-west and apse to north-east gable added
€.1966. Site enclosed by a random rubble stone wall with stone
piers, steel gates and railings.

Detached three-bay single-storey former gate lodge, built c.1820,
now in use as a private house. Hipped slate roof with red brick
chimneystacks. Rendered walls with limestone plinth and quoins.

Pair of cast-iron gates setin cast-iron piers with cast-iron railings,
1820, having anthemion detailing.

Detached three-bay single-storey house, built ¢.1870. Hipped slate
roof with red brick chimneystacks and carved timber eaves dentils.

Detached circular-plan dovecote, built ¢. 1760, now disused.
Conical slate roof. Rubble stone and rendered walls with red brick
eaves course. Interior remains intact.
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MH027-304 14320015 Hilltown House Stables Hilltown Great Bellewstown Stables Ranges of multiple-bay single- and two-storey stables, built
¢.1760, set around the stable yard. Now disused. Pitched slate
roofs. Rendered walls.

MH027-305 | R 14320002 Bellewstown Church Collierstown Bellewstown Church (R.C) Early 19thCT-shaped barn type 3 galleries with classical and
gothic motifs.

MH027-306 | R 14320014 Hilltown House Outbuildings Hilltown Great Bellewstown Outbuildings Detached five-bay two-storey building, built c. 1760, set within
a courtyard. Pitched slate roof. Rendered walls. Timber sash
windows.

MH027-307 | R 14320003 National School Collierstown Bellewstown National School Detached three-bay single-storey former school, built ¢.1870, with

projecting entrance porches to north and south elevations. Now in
use as house. Pitched slate roof with red brick chimneystacks.

MHO027-308 | R 14320001 \Water Pump Collierstown Bellewstown \Water Pump Cast-iron water pump, ¢. 1870, with fluted neck, cap and spout,
horizontal bands to shaft, decorative pointed finial, and curved
pumping handle.

MH027-309 | R 14320006 Gates Hilltown Great Bellewstown Gates Pair of square-profile ashlar limestone gate piers with chamfered

corners and carved caps, ¢.1820. Pair of cast-iron double gates and
railings set on limestone plinths.

MH027-310 | R 14320005 Gate Lodge Hilltown Great Bellewstown House (detached) Detached two-bay single-storey former gate lodge, built ¢.1820,
now in use as a private dwelling. Hipped slate roof. Rendered walls
with limestone pilasters at comers.

MH027-311 | R 14320007 House Hilltown Great Bellewstown House (detached) Detached three-hay two-storey house, built . 1840, with central
porch. Pitched slate roof with rendered chimneystacks and cast-
iron rainwater goods. Rendered walls. Paired timber sash windows
with stone sills.

MH027-312 | R 14320009 Bellewstown House Collierstown Bellewstown Country House Detached double-pile three-bay two-storey house, built .1770.
Pitched tile roof with rendered chimneystacks and cast-iron
rainwater goods. Roughcast rendered walls.Rendered gate piers
and outbuilding.

MH027-313 | R 14320010 Bellewstown House, Outbuildings | Collierstown Bellewstown QOutbuildings Detached double-pile three-bay two-storey house, built ¢.1770.
Pitched tile roof with rendered chimneystacks and cast-iron
rainwater goods. Roughcast rendered walls.Rendered gate piers
and outbuilding.
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MH028-10 Smithstown Thatched House Smithstown Drogheda Thatched House Five-hay two-storey house, with thatched roof of oaten straw.
built ¢. 1820, with projecting porch, windows replaced by UPVC
in 2004.

MH028-101 | R Gormanston Thatched Cottage 1 Gormanston Gormanston Thatched House Five bay single storey thatched cottage with hipped ends, 2

chimneys, square projecting front porch with fanlight above door.
Rendered earth walls, sash windows. Conservatory to side.

MHO028-102 | R Gormanston Thatched Cottage 2 Gormanston Gormanston Thatched House Four bay single storey thatched cottage with hipped ends and
single brick chimney stack.

MH028-103 | R 14322005 Gormanston Castle Gormanston Gormanston School buildings Detached nine-bay three-storey over basement, former castle,
commenced ¢.1363, rebuilt, remodelled and extended ¢.1820.It is
thought that Thomas Wogan Brown and Sir Richard Morrison were
both involved in the design of the building at different times.

MHO028-104 | R 14322006 Gormanston College Gormanston Gormanston School Building Detached multiple-bay four-storey school, built ¢.1956,
comprising of ranges set around two central courtyards. Two-
storey projecting granite framed entrance. Hipped artificial slate
roof with rooflights.incl. Grounds, gym, hanball alleys, chapel.

MHO028-105 | R 14322015 Beechville Gormanston Gormanston Thatched House Detached five-bay single-storey former house with attic
accommodation, built ¢.1760, now in use as an outbuilding.
Hipped thatched roof with corrugated-iron covering and a red
brick chimneystack. An example of the vernacular tradition in
Ireland.

MH028-106 | R 14322014 Beechville Gormanston Gormanston House Detached three-hay two-storey house, built . 1840. Hipped
slate roof with red brick chimneystacks. Rendered walls with
render quoins. Timber sash windows with stone sills and render
surrounds.

MH028-107 | R 14322013 Post Box Gormanston Gormanston Post Box (ast-iron post box, ¢.1980, with moulded neck, curved cap and
'An Post'insignia.

MHO028-108 | R 14322012 Gormanston House Gormanston Gormanston House Detached three-hay two-storey former RIC barracks, built ¢.1820,
with ashlar limestone gabled central porch, now in use as a private
dwelling. Hipped slate roof with terracotta ridge tiles and two
ashlar limestone chimneystacks.

MH028-109 | R Gormanston- Granny Stone Gormanston Gormanston Monument Squat rounded stone outside the wall of Gormanstown College.
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MHO28-1

MHO028-111

MH028-112

MHO028-114

MH028-200

MH028-201

MH028-202

MH028-203

MH028-204

14322003

14322003

14322019

14323012

14323010

14323006

14323005

Semi Detached House

Semi Detached House

House

Knocknagin Viaduct

House

Saint Mary’s Roman Catholic
Church

Former Police Station

Old Mill Hotel

Tavistock

Gormanston

Gormanston

Gormanston

Gormanston

Dimanistown West

Dimanistown West

Smithstown

Julianstown west

Julianstown

Gormanston

Gormanston

Gormanston

Gormanston

Julianstown

Julianstown

Julianstown

Julianstown

Julianstown

Semi Detached House

Semi Detached House

House (detached)

Railway Viaduct

House (detached)

Church (RQ)

Police Station

Hotel

Former Dispensery

One of a pair of semi-detached three-bay two-storey houses,
built ¢.1890, with gabled central porches. Pitched slate roofs
with gabled dormers, terracotta ridge tiles and finials, red brick
chimneystack, and decorative bargeboards.

One of a pair of semi-detached three-bay two-storey houses,
built ¢.1890, with gabled central porches. Pitched slate roofs
with gabled dormers, terracotta ridge tiles and finials, red brick
chimneystack, and decorative bargeboards.

Detached three-bay single-storey house, built . 1840, with
gabled central breakfront. Pitched slate roof with ashlar limestone
chimneystack. Ashlar limestone wall with quoins to front
elevation.

Knocknagin Viaduct is an iron rail bridge over the estuary of the
River Delvin. Built circa 1844 as part of the Dublin-Drogheda
Railway, with Sir John MacNeill as Engineer. Protected on Dublin
side.

Detached three-hay two-storey house, built ¢. 1870, with porch
to front elevation and return to rear. Hipped slate roof with yellow
brick chimneystacks.

Detached church, built ¢.1835, now in use as community building.

Detached seven-bay two-storey former RIC station, built ¢.1903,
now in use as a private house. Stepped gabled breakfronts to
two-storey terminating bay to north and to central single-storey
entrance bay.

Multiple bay converted mill building, previously known as Moran's
Mill.

Detached four-bay single-storey former dispensary, built ¢.1880,
with timber entrance canopy, now in use as a house. Pitched slate
roof with eaves dentils. Rendered walls with continuous string
course.
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MHO28-205

MHO28-206

MH028-207

MHO28-208

MH028-209

MH028-210

MH028-211

MH028-212

MH028-213

14323004

14323004

14323004

14323001

14323004

14323004

14323004

14323002

14323003

Terrace of 6 Houses

Terrace of 6 Houses

Terrace of 6 Houses

Mill House

Terrace of 6 Houses

Terrace of 6 Houses

Terrace of 6 Houses

Upper and Lower Bridges

Julianstown Lime Kiln

Julianstown West

Julianstown West

Julianstown West

Julianstown West

Julianstown West

Julianstown West

Julianstown West

Dimanistown East

Julianstown West

Julianstown

Julianstown

Julianstown

Julianstown

Julianstown

Julianstown

Julianstown

Julianstown

Julianstown

House (terraced)

House (terraced)

House (terraced)

Mill House

House (terraced)

House (terraced)

House (terraced)

Bridge (road)

Lime Kiln

One of a Terrace of six three-bay two-storey former estate workers'
houses, built ¢.1895, with porch canopies supported by carved
timber brackets. Erected by Col. Pepper of Ballygarth Castle in
1897.

One of a Terrace of six three-bay two-storey former estate workers'
houses, built ¢.1895, with porch canopies supported by carved
timber brackets. Erected by Col. Pepper of Ballygarth Castle in
1897.

One of a Terrace of six three-bay two-storey former estate workers'
houses, built ¢.1895, with porch canopies supported by carved
timber brackets. Erected by Col. Pepper of Ballygarth Castle in
1897.

Detached three-bay three-storey former mill house, built ¢.1790,
with breakfront entrance bay. Now in use as a hotel. Pitched slate
roof with rendered chimneystacks. Rendered walls with a conice
and rendered quoins.

One of a Terrace of six three-bay two-storey former estate workers'
houses, built ¢.1895, with porch canopies supported by carved
timber brackets. Erected by Col. Pepper of Ballygarth Castle in
1897.

One of a Terrace of six three-bay two-storey former estate workers'
houses, built ¢.1895, with porch canopies supported by carved
timber brackets. Erected by Col. Pepper of Ballygarth Castle in
1897.

One of a Terrace of six three-bay two-storey former estate workers'
houses, built ¢.1895, with porch canopies supported by carved
timber brackets. Erected by Col. Pepper of Ballygarth Castle in
1897.

Triple-arch road bridge, built ¢. 1880, with dressed stone walls,
ashlar cutwaters, voussoirs, string course and parapet.

Lime kiln, built ¢.1780, with random rubble stone walls and a red
brick segmental-arched opening.
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MH028-214

MH028-215

MH028-216

MH028-217

MH028-218
MH028-219

MH028-220

MH028-300
MH028-302

MH028-303

MH028-304

MH028-305

MHO028-313

14323007

14323008

14323009

14319002

14402801

14319003

14319004

14319006

Julianstown House

Saint Mary's Church of Ireland
Church

Sexton’s House

(ottage

Ballygarth Lime Kiln
Ballygarth Castle

Pidgeon House

Laytown Motte

Laytown Station Masters House

Laytown Viaduct

Off-shore Bookmakers

Alverno House

Water Pump

Julianstown West

Julianstown West

Julianstown West

Ballygarth

Ballygarth
Ballygarth

Ballygarth

Ninch
Ninch

Corballis

Ninch

Ninch

Ninch

Julianstown

Julianstown

Julianstown

Julianstown

Julianstown

Julianstown

Julianstown

Laytown

Laytown

Laytown

Laytown

Laytown

Laytown

House (detached)

Church (Cof)

House (detached)

(ottage

Lime Kiln
(astle

Dovecote/Pidgeon House

Motte

Station Masters House

Railway Viaduct

Shop

Hotel

Water Pump

Detached four-bay two-storey house, built ¢.1760. Pitched slate
roof with rendered chimneystacks. Rendered walls with rendered
quoins. Timber sash windows with render architrave.

Detached church, built ¢.1770 and extended and remodelled
from 1861-1863, to the designs of Welland and Gillespie. Ashlar
limestone gate piers set in rock-faced limestone walls with cast-
iron railings and pair of gates.

Detached three-bay two-storey former sexton’s house, built
c1780.

Detached three-bay single storey house, ¢. 1820, with pitched roof
of natural slate, paired four over four sash windows, lower roofed
addition to right with two over two sash windows and flat roofed
extension to rear.

Medieval Tower House adjoining an early 19thC entrance tower
and three-hay Georgian block of 1782.

Stone Dovecote with brick window surrounds situated on a corner
of the road opposite Ballygarth Castle.

Motte overlooking river Nanny.

Detached three-bay two-storey station master’s house, built
¢.1847, with a single-storey projecting entrance porch. Pitched
tile roof with two rendered chimneystacks and cast-iron rainwater
goods.

Multiple-span cast-iron railway bridge, built . 1850. Pairs of cast-
iron columns supporting bridge with cast-iron parapet railings.

Detached double-pile four-bay single-storey former house, built
¢.1870, now in use as office. Pitched slate roof with terracotta
ridge cresting, rendered chimneystacks and cast-iron rainwater
goods.

Detached five-bay three-storey hotel, built 1847, with return
to rear.

(ast-iron water pump, ¢.1870, with a fluted shaft, an acorn finial
and foundry mark.
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MHO28-314

MH029-100

MH029-101

MH029-102
MH029-103

MH029-104

MH029-105

MH029-106

MH029-201

MH029-202

MH029-203

14324001

14325001

14324003

14324004

14324014

Nannywater Cottage

Woodtown House

Lisclogher (Causetown)

Balrath House

Frayne House

(astletown House

StDympna's Cemetery

Ballyfallon House

House

St. James Parochial House

Connaught Street Pump

Corballis

Woodtown West

(ausestown

Balrath

Frayne

(astletown

Kildalkey

Newtown or Ballyfallon

(astletown

(astletown

Connaught Street, Townparks

Laytown

Athboy

Athboy

Athboy
Kildalkey

Athboy

Trim

Athboy

Athboy

Athboy

Athboy

Thatched House

Country House

(astle

House (detached)
House (detached)

Farm House

(emetery RC

Country House

House (detached)

Parochial House

Water Pump

Five-bay single storey house with thatched roof of wheat straw,
hipped one end, gabled the other. Projecting flat roofed porch,
cement rendered stone/clay walls, replacement upvc windows.

2 Storey plus attic over basement, 5 bay entrance front, slated,
hipped roof.

Has cylindrical towers at diagonal corners. Remaining two corners
rounded. Stairs in one Turret, garderobe in the other. Barrel-vault
on ground floor.

Small 3-bay 2-storey house with nice fanlight and trees around it.

Detached three-bay two-storey over basement farmhouse with
stairwell return, ¢.1700, facade altered ¢.1760, linear wing added
¢.1850. Derelict. Outbuildings to rear yard.

Detached three-bay two-storey farmhouse, built ¢.1880, with
two-storey return, porch addition and glass house addition.
Pitched slate roof with rendered chimneystacks. Rendered walls
with rendered quoins.

Roman Catholic cemetery, ¢.1780. Variety of limestone, slate and
cast-iron grave markers, dating to eighteenth, nineteenth and
twentieth centuries. Remains of east and west walls of medieval
church tosite.

Detached two-storey over basement C19 house with grey-blue
limestone doorcase.

Detached three-bay two-storey house, built 1938, with full-height
canted bay windows flanking central bay. Hipped slate roof with
brick chimneystacks.

Detached three-bay two-storey over basement parochial house,
builtin 1869. Outbuildings excluded. Hipped slate roof with
rendered chimneystacks and eaves dentils. Roughcast rendered
walls with a limestone plaque.

(ast-iron water pump, erected c.1870, with lion's mask to spout,
fluted shaft and cap with finial.
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MH029-204

MH029-205

MH029-206

MH029-207

MH029-208

MH029-209

MH029-210

MH029-212

MH029-213

MH029-214

MH029-215

14324005

14324010

14324012

14324006

14324011

14324007

14324040

14324015

14324016

14324036

Beechlawn

Scoil Naisiunta Ui Gramna

Connaught Street

0'Growney Street pump

Saint James'Roman Catholic
Church

Frankville House

Guinans

Main Street

‘Inn Moderation’

Mc Elhinney’s Bridal (Old Market
House)

Remains of Town Wall

Castletown

Townparks

Connaught Street, Townparks

Townparks

0'Growney Street, Town Parks

Townparks

Townparks

Townparks

Main Street, Townparks

Main Street, Townparks

Townparks

Athboy

Athboy

Athboy

Athboy

Athboy

Athboy

Athboy

Athboy

Athboy

Athboy

Athboy

House (detached)

National School

House

Water Pump

Church (R.Q)

Convent (former)

Shop, House

Terraced House

Public House

Shop

Town Wall

Detached three-bay two-storey house, built 1938, with full-height
canted bay windows flanking central bay. Hipped slate roof with
rendered chimneystacks. Roughcast rendered walls. Replacement
windows.

Detached T-plan national school, builtin 1949. Gable-fronted
double-height three-bay entrance block, flanked by seven-bay
single-storey blocks. Original building only is protected.

End-of-terrace three-bay two-storey house, built 1900, with
gabled central porch. Pitched slate roof with projecting gables and
brick chimneystacks. Timber sash windows set in segmental-
arched opening with stone sills and brick dressings.

(ast-iron water pump, erected ¢. 1870, with lion’s mask to spout,
fluted shaft and cap with finial.

Detached gable-fronted church, built in 1845,Stone high crosses
and statue to site. Ashlar limestone piers with cast-iron railings
and gates.

Detached three-bay two-storey over basement house, built
€.1820, with two-storey return. Formerly used as convent but now
in use as house.

Terraced three-bay two-storey house, built c. 1890, with disused
shopfront to ground floor. Pitched slate roof with rendered
chimneystacks. Rendered facade. Timber sash windows with
stonesills.

Terraced two-bay two-storey house, built ¢.1900. Pitched slate
roof with rendered chimneystack. Dressed limestone fatade.
Timber sash windows with stone sills. Bay window to ground floor.

Terraced four-bay two-storey house, built ¢.1890, with integral
carriage arch. Shopfront inserted to ground floor.

Terraced three-bay two-storey former market house, built 1828
by the Earl of Darnley. Stone fatade. Round-arched arch openings
to ground floor

Remains of medieval town wall.
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MH029-216

MH029-217

MH029-218

MH029-219

MH029-220

MH029-221
MH029-222

MH029-223

MH029-224

MH029-225

MH029-226

MH029-227

MH029-228

14324017

14324018

14324037

14324035

14324009

14324038
14324034

14324038

14324033

14324019

14324032

14324020

14324039

Ulster Bank

vy House

Sextons House (entrance to
Library)

Athboy Furniture Stores

Rectory

St James church West Tower

Bank of Ireland

St James' Church of Ireland Church

Bridge

Athboy Flower Shop

Mill House

Athboy Garda Station

Danescourt

Main Street, Townparks

Main Street, Townparks

Town Parks

Main Street, Townparks

Townparks

Town Parks

Upper Bridge Street, Town Parks

Town Parks

Townparks

Townparks

Lower Bridge Street, Townparks

Townparks

Town Parks

Athboy

Athboy

Athboy

Athboy

Athboy

Athboy
Athboy

Athboy

Athboy

Athboy

Athboy

Athboy

Athboy

Bank/Financial Institution

House (terraced)

Library

Shop

Rectory

Church Tower

Bank/Financial Institution

Church (Cofl)

Road Bridge

House, Shop

House (detached)

Police Station

House (detached)

Terraced three-bay two-storey bank, by . F. Beckett and C. A.
Harrington, 1925. Cast-iron railings to front.

End-of-terrace four-bay two-storey house, built c.1860. Wrought-
iron and cast-iron railings with bootscraper to front.

Detached three-bay single-storey Gothic Revival former sexton’s
house, built ¢.1790, Hexagonal extension, built c.1985.

Detached six-bay two-storey former school, builtin 1885, Cast-
iron railings and gates to front.

Detached three-bay two-storey over basement former rectory,
built 1820, now in use as private dwelling. Hipped slate roof with
rendered chimneystacks. Roughcast rendered walls. Some timber
sash and stained glass windows.

Medieval tower to north-west comer of church.

Detached three-bay two-storey former RIC barracks, built ¢.1910,
converted to use as bank c. 1925.

Detached cruciform-plan church, builtin 1770. Stone gate piers
with wrought-iron gates. Detached two-bay single-storey stone
former parochial hall, builtin 1839.

Single-arch road bridge, built c.1870. Rock-faced masonry walls,
with segmental-arch having rock-faced voussoirs.

Detached five-bay two-storey house, built ¢.1890. Hipped slate
roof with rendered chimneystacks. Rendered walls with render
quoins.Timber sash windows with stone sills.

Detached three-bay two-storey house, built . 1820, with lean-to
outbuilding to east gable. Two-storey return and extension to rear.
Pitched slate roof with rendered chimneystacks.

End-of-terrace six-bay two-storey former RIC barracks, built
1840, with two-storey return. Now in use as Garda station.
Pitched slate roof with rendered chimneystacks.

Detached four-bay two-storey house, built ¢.1770, with double-
height hall addition to the east and two-bay two-story earlier
block set perpendicular to the west.
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MH029-229

MH029-230

MH029-231

MH029-232

MH029-235

MH029-237

MH029-238

MH030-100
MH030-101
MH030-102

MHO030-103
MH030-104

MHO030-105
MH030-106
MHO030-107
MH031-101

MHO031-102

o~ D™ =

14324022

14324031

14324030

14324029

14324028

14324026

14324025

14403106

14403104

Stables of Athboy House and
Tunnel

Station Buildings

Station Buildings

Station Buildings

Lynwood

Water Pump

Vent Pipe

(lifton, Gamekeepers Lodge
(lifton Lodge
Kilbride House

Moymet Church

Moymet Castle and gatehouse

Moymet-Tober Rua
Kilbride Priory
Philpotstown
Balbrigh Bridge

Robinstown Church

Lower Bridge Street,
Fostersfields

Trim Road, Town Parks

Trim Road, Town Parks

Trim Road, Town Parks

Fightyeight Acres

Townparks

Townparks

Vessingtown
Vessingtown
Kilbride

Moymet
Moymet

Moymet
Kilbride
Philpotstown
Balbrigh

Balbradagh

Athboy

Athboy

Athboy

Athboy

Athboy

Athboy

Athboy

Athboy
Athboy
Kilbride

Moymet
Moymet

Moymet
Kilbride
Dunderry

Navan

Robinstown

Stables

House -Former Water
Tower

Apartments -Former
Locomotive Shed

Apartments- Former
Railway Station.

House

Water Pump

Vent Pipe

House (detached)
Country House
House (detached)

Church (RC)

(astle

Well

House (detached)
Country House
Road Bridge

Church (RC)

Group of multiple-bay single- and two-storey former stables, built

¢.1800, ranged around a cobbled courtyard. Brick-vaulted tunnel
to northern corner formerly lead to house. Remains of former
walled garden to north-west.

Detached railway water tower with cast-iron tank, built ¢.1863,
now disused.

Detached four-bay double-height former locomotive shed, built
1863, now in use as apartments.

Detached five-bay single-storey former station, built .1863.

Detached four-bay two-storey house, built 1915, with porch.
Hipped artificial slate roof with terracotta ridge tiles and rendered
chimneystacks. Roughcast rendered walls with render quoins.

(ast-iron water pump, ¢.1870, with banded shaft, curved handle,
fluted neck and fluted cap with finial.

(ast-iron vent pipe, ¢.1870, with fluted base, cast-iron shaft and
crown head.

Single storey lodge with extension.
Incl stable block, and gate lodges.

Family home of the Rochefords, referred to in book by James
Rocheford.

Ruinous.

Ruins of a (16 three-storey over basement castle, gatehouse,
manorial church and outbuildings.

Holy well attributed to St. Rodanus.

18thC.

Single-arch road bridge over river, built . 1904. Rock-faced walls,
voussoirs and parapet. Plagues to road side elevations.

Detached gable-fronted church, mid 20thC, with projecting porch.
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MHO31-1

MHO31-10

4

MHO31-105

MHO31-10

6

MHO031-107

MH031-108

MHO031-10

9

MH031-111

MHO031-11

2

MH031-113

MHO031-11

4

MH031-115

MHO031-1

16

MH031-117

14403105

14403103

14403107

Robinstown Old School

(lady Bridge

Bective Bridge Saw Mill

Bective Church

Bective Abbey

Bective Bridge

Bective House

Assey Stone House

Assey Railway Bridge

Bellinter House

Boyne Hill

Ardsallagh Gate Lodge
Ballinter Bridge
Ardsallagh House

Balbradagh

Bective

Ballina

Bective

Bective

Bective

Balgill
Assey

Assey

Ballinter

Boynehill or Ballagh

Ardsallagh
Ballinter
Ardsallagh

Robinstown

Bective

Bective

Bective

Bective

Bective

Bective

Bective

Navan

Navan
Ballinter

Navan

School

Bridge (road)

Mill

Church (Cof 1) former

(loister/Tower

Bridge (road)

Country House
House (detached)

Bridge (railway)

Country House

Country House

Gate Lodge
Bridge (road)

Country House

Detached seven-bay single-storey former national school, built
¢.1841, with gabled central porch. Now in use as house. Hipped
tile roof, with rendered chimneystack.

On the grounds of Bective House.

Detached T-plan five-storey former mill, built c. 1800, now disused.
Replacement pitched corrugated-iron roof.

First Fruits style dated 1823. Limestone ashlar with tower and
finials. Glebe House opposite, three-bays, two-storeys . 1790
with projecting gable, c. 1830, but with original doric doorcase
and fanlight.

National Monument - Abbey from 1150 with early 13thC church,
15thC cloister and 16thC tower.

10 arch limestone rubble bridge, ¢.1820, with triangular
cutwaters, and pedestrian refuges.

(1790 incl arched yard, stables, NE lodge, West Lodge, 19thC.

A3 bay, single storey stone house beside the Site of Assey Castle.
The roof slates are now gone.

A 4-arch railway stone bridge, built as part of the Dublin, Navan
line.

Detached six-bay two-storey over basement Palladian house, built
1750, designed by Richard Castle. A stable block and a variety of
outhuildings to site. An icehouse is located to the southwest of the
house along with the remains of a kitchen garden.

Detached three-hay two-storey with attic house, square enclosed
porch.

Dated 1813, a possible reconstruction.

Neo-Tudor house of 1844, with steeply pointed gables and dormer
gables together with oriels, mullions and tall chimneys. incl St.
Brigid's well. Was the seat of the controlling family of Navan. The
Prestons were originally granted the land.
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MHO031-1

MH032-100
MHO032-101
MH032-102

MHO32-103

MH032-104

MH032-105

MH032-106

MH032-107

MH032-108

MH032-109

MH032-110

MHO032-111

14403101

14326010

14326009

14326008

14326006

14326007

14326005

Tara Heritage Centre

Lismullen House
Lismullen Water Mill

Baronstown House

Staffordstown House

Skreen Rectory

Skreen Graveyard

0'Connells

Skryne Castle

Posthox

Skreen Castle Gatelodge

Skryne Catholic Church

Walterstown Church

(astleboy

Lismullin
Lismullin

Baronstown

Kentstown

Skreen

Skreen

Skreen

Skreen

Skreen

Skreen

(ollierstown

Walterstown

Tara

Tara
Skryne
Dunshaughlin

Staffordstown

Skryne

Skryne

Skryne

Skryne

Skryne

Skryne

Skryne

Skryne

Interpretive centre /former
Church (Cof)

House (detached)
Mill
Country House

House (detached)

Rectory

Graveyard RC

Public House

Country House

Posthox

Gate Lodge

Church (RC)

Church (RC)

Detached Board of First Fruits former church, built 1822.

Mid 18thC, burned in 1923, rebuilt without top storey.

3 bay, 2 storey house with hipped roof and a single storey
projecting porch. Good trees, outbuildings and gatelodge.

Detached mid 19thC house of three-bays and two-storeys over
basement, adjoining a lower (18 reange.

Detached three-bay two-storey over basement rectory, built
¢.1800, with full-height projecting entrance bay. Hipped slate roof
with rendered chimneystacks and cast-iron rainwater goods.

Roman Catholic graveyard, ¢.1770, on the site of a fifteenth-
century church, the remains of which are located in the centre of
the graveyard. Medieval stone cross with a carved crucifixion panel
to the north-east.

Detached three-bay two-storey house, built ¢.1870. Hipped slate
roof with rendered chimneystacks. Rendered walls and quoins.
Timber sash windows with stone sills. Timber Shopfront with
raised letters.

Detached three-bay three-storey house, built c.1780. Remodelled
¢.1850, with castellated central porch addition. Adjoining late
medieval tower house with circular comer turret.

(ast-iron post box, erected c.1880, with V R insignia and crown.
Mounted in roughcast rendered wall.

Detached two-bay single-storey gate lodge, built ¢.1860, now
vacant. Hipped slate roof with rendered chimneystack. Squared
rubble limestone walls with limestone quoins. Cast-iron casement
windows with stone sills.

Date 1827, tower with diagonally placed buttresses, pinnacles,
apse 1863. Interior very plain.

Small T-shaped, cemented barn church, very plain, ¢.1830.
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MH032-1

MHO032-113

MHO032-114

MHO032-115

MHO32-116

MH032-117

MHO032-118

MH032-119

MH032-120

MH032-121
MH032-122

MH032-123

14326004

14326003

14326003

14326002

14326001

14403201

14403204

14403203

14403202

Skreen Parochial House

Pair of Semi-detached Houses

Pair of Semi-detached Houses

Water Pump

Oberstown House

Saint Mary’s Roman Catholic
Church

Detached House

Kentstown Glebe

Saint Mary’s Church of Ireland
Church

Medieval Church

Kentstown -Lions Mouth House
Trough

Danestown Fort

Skreen

Skreen

Skreen

Skreen

Oberstown

Kentstown

Kentstown

Kentstown

Kentstown

Danestown

Kentstown

Danestown

Skreen

Skreen

Skreen

Skreen

Skreen

Kentstown

Kentstown

Kentstown

Kentstown

Kentstown

Kentstown

Kentstown

Parochial House

Semi Detached Houses

Semi Detached Houses

Water Pump

Country House

Church RO)

House (detached)

House (detached)

Church (Cofl)

Church
Water Trough

Earthworks

Detached three-bay two-storey parochial house, built ¢.1880, with
central porch. Hipped slate roof with corbelled eaves course and
red brick chimneystacks. Roughcast rendered walls.

One of a Pair of semi-detached three-bay single-storey with
attic houses, built ¢.1880, with central gabled porches. Pitched
slate roof with red brick chimneystacks and decorative timber
bargeboard to gable ends. Roughcast rendered walls.

One of a pair of semi-detached three-bay single-storey houses,
built 1880, with central gabled porches. Pitched slate roof with
red brick chimneystacks and decorative timber bargeboard to
gable ends. Roughcast rendered walls.

Cast-iron water pump, ¢.1870, with banded shaft, curved handle,
fluted neck and fluted cap with finial. Set within rendered walls
with concrete base and drain.

Detached double-pile three-bay two-storey house, built c. 1870.
Pitched slate roofs with red brick chimneystacks and clay pots.
Snecked limestone walls. Square-headed window openings with
stonessills central porch addition, Outbuildings.

Detached gable-fronted church, built c.1844. Five-bay single
cell of coursed rubble, bellcote at rear. pinnacles and buttresses.
‘Erected A.D. 1844. Revd. J. Sheridan PP’

Detached three-hay two-storey house, built ¢.1800, with single-
storey porch. Hipped slate roof with red brick chimneystack.
Rendered walls. Timber sash windows with stone sills.
Outbuildings to the north.

Detached five-bay two-storey rectory over basement, built c.1820.
Three-ranges of outbuildings ranged around courtyard to the rear.

First fruits church, built ¢.1795, with tower, remodelled ¢.1850.
Somerville mausoeum at rear. Gates and piers.

Ruins of a medieval church and ruins of Church tomb.

Stone water trough.

Recorded Monument.
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MH032-1

MHO32-125

MH032-126

MHO032-127

MHO032-128

MH032-129

MHO032-130

MH032-132

MH032-133

MH032-134

MHO032-135
MH033-100

MHO33-101

14403207

14403208

14403205

14403206

Somerville

Delaney's Mill

Delaney’s Mill House

Ballymagarvey House

Balrath Post Office
Balrath

Rathfeigh Church
Balrath House, Duleek
Dorea Cottage

Gaulstown House

Gillianstown Cottage
The White Cross

Riverside Cottage

Flemingstown/ Kentstown

Rathfeigh

Rathfeigh

Ballymagavey

Balrath
Balrath
Rathfeigh
Balrath
Rathfeigh

Gaulstown

Gillianstown

Gaulstown

Riverstown

Kentstown

Rathfeigh

Rathfeigh

Balrath

Balrath

Rathfeigh

Rathfeigh
Duleek

Slane

Rathfeigh

Country House

Corn Mill

Mill House

Country House

Post Office

House (detached)
Church (RC)
Country House
(ottage (detached)

Country House

Farm House

Monument

Thatched House

Detached house, ¢.1730, five-bay, three-storey, semi circular
bow to s front, two-storey stableyard, gateway lodge and walled
garden.

Three-storey three-bay water-powered corn mill, built ¢.1820,
probably incorporating the fabric of an earlier mill building. Built of
randomly coursed limestone with large dressed quoins to corners
and projecting masonry eaves course.

Detached two-storey five-bay former mill house built ¢. 1840.
Hipped natural slate roof with clay ridge tiles and two rendered
chimneystacks flanking central bay. Walls built of random rubble
stone with lime rendering.

Detached five-bay, two-storey mid to late C18 house, with
pediment, moulded window surrounds and quoins, later (19
square porch. Good ranges of outbuildings and walled garden.

Detached three-hay single-storey post office, built ¢.1840, with
gabled porch. Cast-iron railings set on limestone plinths.

Detached three-bay two-storey former police station, built c. 1840,
with full-height projecting gabled bay. Cast-iron railings set on
limestone plinths.

Late 19thC rusticated hard-gothic single cell church.

Three-bay, three-storey gabled house, 1780, with good interior
plasterwork, outbuildings, walled garden, mill, and windmill.

Single storey, 3 bay cottage with nice outbuildings.

Detached, five-bay, two-storey house, built . 1800, slated hipped
roof with wide bracketed eaves, projecting glazed porch with
tripartide sash window over.

A wayside cross erected ¢.1675 for Sir Luke Bathe by his wife Dame
Cecilia Dowdall who lived in Athcarne Castle. This is a recorded
Monument.

A four-bay two-storey house with reed thatch roof, three brick
chimney stacks, projecting porch and timber casement windows.
Extended to side.
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MHO33-1

MHO33-103

MHO33-104

MHO33-105
MH033-106

MH033-107

MH033-108

MH033-109

MH033-110

MH033-111

MH034-100

MH034-101

14403304

14403303

14403302

14403301

Riverstown Lodge

Athcarne (astle

Cushinstown Thatch (Sunnyside)

Athcarne Bridge

House

Farmyard Complex

Balgeeth, Ardcath

(lonalvey Church

Ford de Fyne

Herbertstown House Outbuildings

Herbertstown Folly

Herbertstown

Riverstown

Athcarne

Cushenstown

Athcarne

Roadmain

Hawkinstown

Balgeeth

Beshellstown

Ford de Fyne

Herbertstown

Herbertstown

Herbertstown

Rathfeigh

Duleek

Duleek

Kilmoon Cross

Kilmoon Cross

Ardcath

Naul

Naul

Stamullen

Stamullen

Naul

Thatched House

Tower House

Thatched House

Bridge (road)

House

Farmyard

Thatched House

Church RO)

Thatched House

Outbuildings

Folly

Gate & Plaque

Four-bay single-storey cottage with hipped thatched roof of water
reed, brick chimney, sash windows, extended 2004.

Late 16th Chouse with early 19thC castellated extensions. Built by
the De Bathes. Original castle is ruinous.

Three-bay single-storey cottage with thatched roof of oaten straw,
with large glazed flat roofed porch, and extension to side, pained
plastered walls, sash windows.

A two arch bridge to the east of Athcarne Castle.

Detached five-bay single-storey house, built ¢.1820, with central
porch. Hipped corrugated-iron roof with rendered chimneystack.
Roughcast rendered walls. Timber sash windows with stone sills.

Farmyard complex, comprising of single- and two-storey
outbuildings, built ¢.1820. Pitched corrugated-iron roofs.
Roughcast rendered and stone walls. Timber sash and cast-iron
windows.

Three-bay single-storey cottage with hipped thatched roof, direct
entry plan, windbreak porch, whitewashed plastered stsone/clay
walls, timber windows.

Small L-plan late 18thC church with splayed glazing, 2 galleries,
original ceiling.

Six-bay, single-storey with attic formerly thatched house, now
with tin roof, 2 brick chimneys, whitewashed lime rendered mud
walls, 6/6 pane windows, early extension to rear, and farmyard.

Group of outbuildings, built ¢.1760, now derelict. Two-storey
range, formerly pedimented, with integral carriage arch. Single-
storey arcaded ranges.

Hexagonal-plan gazebo, built ¢.1760. Ashlar stone walls with
impost mouldings, plaques and balustraded parapet. Round-
arched window openings with stone sills and carved stone
doorcase.

Gate, 1780.
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MHO34-10

MHO034-103
MHO034-104

MHO034-105
MH034-106

MH035-101

MH035-102

MH035-103

MHO35-104

MH035-105

MH035-106

MH035-107

MH035-109

14327007

14327006

14327004

14327003

14327002

14327001

14325002

Stadalt House

Archway and Stableyard
Catholic Church

Graveyard with Ruined Church
Medieval Parish Church

Ballivor Health Centre

St Columbas Roman Catholic
Church

Saint Kineth's Church of Ireland
Church

Saint Columbanus'Roman Catholic
Church

Water Pump

Parkstown

Moyrath Castle

Community Centre (former Alms
House)

Stadalt

Stamullen

Stamullen

Stamullen

Stamullen

Kilaconnigan

Kilballivor

Kilballivor

Kilballivor

Kilballivor

Parkstown

Moyrath

Kildalkey

Stamullen

Stamullen

Stamullen

Stamullen

Stamullen

Ballivor

Ballivor

Ballivor

Ballivor

Ballivor

Ballivor

Kildalkey

Kildalkey

Nursing home

Stableyard
Church (R.C)

(Cemetary
Church

Former Parish Hall

Grave Yard

Church (Cofl)

Church (R.C)

Water Pump

Country House

(astle

Community Centre

Two-storey Victorian House with camber headed windows, a
single storey 3 sided bow decorated with Romanesque pallisars at
either end of its front and a high roof on a bracket cornice. The seat
of the Tunstall-Moores.

Large stone archway at southwest end of the village.

Detached T-plan church, 1831, with lancet windows, renovated
1961, when new sanctuary and baptistry were built.

Graveyard.

(15 nave and chancel structure with two pointed arch entrances,
with mid 15C tomb and funerary monuments ¢.1540.

Detached five-bay single-storey former hall, built 1830, with
gabled central porch and single-bay extension to the west. Now
in use as health centre. Hipped slate roof. Ashlar limestone walls
and quoins.

Roman Catholic cemetery, established c.1925, with a variety of
twentieth-century grave markers. Bounded by rendered wall with
wrought-iron gates.

Detached Board of First Fruits church, built in 1821. Graveyard to
site. Hexagonal stone gate piers and cast-iron gates and railings,
setin rubble stone boundary wall.

Detached cruciform-plan gable-fronted church, builtin 1821.
Ashlar limestone gate piers with cast-iron railings and gates to
front.

(ast-iron water pump, erected ¢.1870, with banded shaft, fluted
neck, fluted cap with finial, spout and curved pumping handle.

Detached five-bay three-storey country house, built ¢.1770, with
return. Qutbuildings to rear. Ashlar limestone octagonal gate piers
fo front.

Medieval tower with rounded corners, and 19thC battlements,
remodelled and adjoined by a modern two-storey house.

Detached six-bay two-storey former school, built c. 1840,
comprising of two central bays flanked by gabled and advanced
end bays.
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MH035-1

MHO035-111

MHO35-112

MHO35-113

MHO35-114

MH035-115

MH036-100

MH036-101

MH036-103

MHO36-104

MHO036-105

14325003

14325006

14325007

14325008

14403501

14403502

14403601

14325010

Kildalkey Parochial House

Saint Dympna’s Roman Catholic

Church

House

Water Pump

(loncarneel

(loncarneel Outbuildings

Scarriff Bridge

(lonylogan House

Kilmurry Thatch 2

Tremblestown Castle

Higginsbrook

Kildalkey

(lonylogan

Moyrath

Moyrath

(loncarneel

(loncarneel

Ballymulmore

(lonylogan

Kilmurry

Tremblestown

Bellewstown

Kildalkey

Kildalkey

Kildalkey

Kildalkey

Ballivor

Ballivor

Ballivor

Kildalkey

Trim

Trim

Trim

Parochial House

Church (R.C)

House (detached) Formerly
two Semi Detached
Houses

Water Pump

Country House

QOutbuildings

Bridge (road)

Country House

Thatched House

Tower House

House

Detached three-bay two-storey over basement parochial house,
built ¢.1840. Range of stone outbuildings to north-east with
corrugated-iron roofs. Bounded by limestone wall with wrought-
iron railings and gate.

Detached gable-fronted church, built ¢.1880. Pitched slate roof
with decorative ridge cresting, and bellcote to south-west gable.

Pair of semi-detached three-bay single-storey houses, built 1880,
now used as five-bay detached house. Pitched slate roof with
rendered chimneystacks. Roughcast rendered walls. Projecting
brick porch.

Cast-iron water pump, ¢.1870, with banded shaft, curved handle,
fluted neck and fluted cap with finial. Modern trough to front.

Detached five-bay two-storey house over basement, built ¢.18071,
with central breakfront.Designed by Francis Johnston and was
built by Walter Dowdall Earlier house to rear.

Detached multiple-bay two-storey outbuildings, built c.1800.
Pitched slate roof with rendered walls. Timber sash windows with
ashlar limestone dressings.Central cobbled courtyard and related
outbuildings to site.

Single-arch rock-faced limestone road bridge over river, built
¢.1860, with ashlar string courses, copings and plaque. Earlier
medieval bridge the north-west.

Exterior only, of detached three-bay two-storey over basement
house, built c.1820, with three-storey return. Hipped slate roof
with rendered chimneystacks. Roughcast rendered walls. Timber
sash windows with stone sills. Includes outbuildings.

Four-bay, single-storey cottage with thatched roof of oaten straw,
windbreak porch, central chimneystack, sash windows, early
extension with corrugated iron roof.

Medieval towerhouse with18thC house added, and 19thC
crennelations - barnwell mausoleum, a plain single cell with
some simple slabs to the north in a field.



MHO36-106
MHO36-107
MHO36-108

MHO36-109

MH036-110
MH036-112

MH036-113

MHO36-114

MHO036-115

MH036-116
MHO036-117

MH036-118

MH036-119

MH036-120

14403604

14403603

14403602
14328078

14403605

14403606

14328013

14403607

14328017

14328020

Boardstown/Derrindaly
Boyne Lodge
Newhaggard Mill Outbuildings

Newhaggard Mill

Newhaggard House

Cast iron pump

Fosterstown House

Fosterstown thatched cottage

St. Joseph's Hospital

Black Friary
Trim Thatched Cottage

Highfield House B& B

Maudlin Cemetry

Trim Community School

STREET/TOWNLAND

Brannockstown
Derrindaly
Newhaggard

Newhaggard

Newhaggard

Tremblestown Road,
Crowpark (1st division)

Fosterstown

Fosterstown

Patrick Street, Manorland (1st
division)

Haggard St (rear of), Blackfriary
Stonehall

New Dublin Road, Maudlin

Dublin Road, Commons (6th
Division)

New Dublin Road, Friarspark
(4th Division)

Trim
Trim

Trim

Trim

Trim

Trim

Fosterstown

Trim

Trim

Trim

Trim

Trim

Trim

Trim

BUILDING TYPE

Mill
Country House
Mill

Mill

House (detached)
Waterpump

Country House

Thatched house

Hospital

Ruin
Thatched house

Guest House

Graveyard

(ollege

DESCRIPTION

Small early 19thC mill building.
1730, incl gates, gate lodge.

Detached multiple-bay two-storey former mill outbuilding, built
¢.1760, now in use as farm outbuilding. Roughly dressed stone
walls with integral arch and some limestone dressings. Remains of
two-storey outbuilding and walled garden to site.

Detached five-bay six-storey former mill, built . 1760, now
derelict. Red brick chimneystack and kiln to west gable.

Detached five-bay two-storey house over basement, built ¢.1780.

(ast-iron water pump, ¢. 1870 with slender pumping arm and
fluted cap.

Detached three-bay two-storey house, built . 1800, with return
to rear. Reputedly the residence of the Duke of Wellington when
he was Member for Trim of the Irish Parliament. incl thatched gate
lodge.

Three-bay single storey gate lodge for Fosterstown House, hipped
thatched roof of oaten straw, whitewashed rendered earth walls,
timber casement windows.

Detached fifteen-bay two-storey former workhouse, built 1841 by
George Wilkinson.

Former Dominican Friary, vary little remains.

Detached five-bay single-storey house, built ¢.1800, with central
porch addition. Hipped thatched roof with rendered chimneystack.
Rendered walls. Thatched outbuilding to site.

Detached five-bay two-storey former hospital and dispensary
building, built ¢.1870, with gabled and projecting terminating
bays, with arcade to ground floor.

Graveyard.

Detached five-bay two-storey Tudor Revival former school, built
1849, by Frederick Darley.
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MHO36-1

MHO36-122

MHO36-123

MHO36-124

MH036-125

MH036-126

MHO036-127

MH036-128

MH036-129
MH036-130
MH036-131

MH036-132
MH036-133

14328071

14328019

14328072

14330001

14330002

Lackanash Cottage

Maudlin Cottage

White Lodge

Laracor Church

Echo Gate

Newtown Abbey

(athedral of Saints Peter and Paul

Water Pump

St. Peter’s Bridge
Railway Bridge
St. John's Friary

Water Tower

Water Pump

Navan Gate Street, Lackanash

Dublin Road, Commons (6th
Division)

Navan Road

Laracor
Dublin Road, Commons ~ (6th
Division)

Newtown

Newtown Trim

Newtown

Newtown Trim
Peterstown/Kiltoome

Newtown Trim

Iffernock
[fferknock

Trim

Trim

Trim

Trim

Trim

Trim

Trim

Newtown Trim

Trim
Trim

Trim

Trim

Newtown Trim

House

House

House

House / former Church
(Cofly
Ruin

Ruin

Ruin

Water Pump

Bridge (road)
Bridge (railway)
Friary

Water Tower

Water Pump

Detached four-bay two-storey house ¢. 1870 with canted bay to
front. Decorative chimnmeypots. Incl stone boundary wall and
and piers.

Exterior only. Detached three-bay single-storey house, built
¢.1880, with gabled and glazed projecting entrance bay.

Detached multiple-bay house c. 1955 comprising single-storey
range to front two-storey range to rear with taller tower to east.
Flat roof.

Good late 19thCsingle cell church of rusticated sandstone.

Stone gate piers.

Part of the 13th century abbey-complex that contained the
(athedral of St.s Peter and Paul that lay to the north. Plan
conforms to a traditional layout.

Asingle aisled building of evenly coursed limestone with
fragments of the Abbey buildings to the south. The Abbey complex
was begun by Simon de Rochfort ¢. 1200. The cathedral was
originally longer but was reduced in size ¢.1542.

(ast-iron water pump, ¢.1870, set on concrete base with banded
shaft and fluted neck and spout. The fluted cap is surmounted by
a decorative finial.

A four-arched humpback medieval bridge.
Single arched humpback stone bridge. Railway no longer exists.

Hospital Friary of St. John the Baptist, founded in the early 13th
Century by Simon de Rochfort. Not a usual layout for priory with
the church built on the south side of the complex.

(ast-iron water pump, ¢.1870, set on concrete base with banded
shaft and fluted neck. The cap is missing from the top of the pump.
The spout has foliate detail where it joins the shaft.
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MHO36-1 14330003 House Iffernock Newtown Trim House (detached) Detached three-bay two-storey house, built c. 1830, with
projecting porch. Pitched slate roof with red brick chimneystack
and cast-iron rainwater goods. Square-headed openings.

MHO036-135 | R 14330004 Newtown Park Loganstown Trim House (detached) Detached three-bay two-storey over basement house, built
¢.1860.Hipped slate roof, overhanging eaves on bracketted
eaves course. Walled garden to north and stone stable block and
outbuilding to east.

MH036-136
MHO37-100
MHO37-101
MH037-102
MHO37-103
MH037-104

Kilcooly Kilcooly Trim House (detached) 18thC.

Scurlockstown Public House Scurlockstown, Trim Public House Two-storey public house.
Scurlockstown Graveyard Scurlockstown Trim Cemetary
Scurlockstown Bridge Scurlockstown Trim Bridge (road)

Scurlockstown Castle Scurlockstown Trim Castle site Archaeological remains.

o o m o ™ o

Rathnally Mill House Rathnally Trim House (detached) A 6 bay, 2 storey mill house with a hipped roof and a single
centrally located chimney stack with eaves and paired consoles.
[thas a late 18th century doorcase. Mill buildings to side and rear
of house.

MHO37-105 | R Rathnally House Rathnally Trim Country House Reputedly by E.L.Pearse, early 18thC, altered 19thC. Modest
country House on the gently sloping West bank of the river Boyne.
Itis a tall 3 storey, 3 bay blockhouse, cement rendered with a
hipped roof, ltalianite chimneys and a square rusticated porch.

MH037-106 | R Kilcarty Kilcarty Demense Kilmessan Farm House Detached five-bay two-storey gabled farmhouse, with low lean-to
wings and curtain walls and courtyard behind, to designs of
Thomas Ivory.

MHO037-108 | R Swainstown Swainstown Kilmessan Country House Seven-bay, two-storey over half basement house, with three-bay,
two-storey pavillions to either end, linked to central block with
quadrant walls, built ¢1750 by Nathaniel Preston.

MHO037-109 | R Ringlestown House Ringlestown Kilmessan Country House AVictorian House in the late Georgian manner. It was the seat of
the Pringle Family.

MHO37-110 | R 14403709 Railway Bridge Dunsany Dunsany Railway Bridge Single-arch rock-faced limestone railway bridge with string
courses and copings, built 1850, carrying the road over the
former railway track which is now disused.
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MHO37-1

MHO37-112

MHO037-113

MHO37-200

MH037-201

MH037-202

MH037-203

MH037-204

MH037-205

14403708

14403707

14403707

14329001

14329003

14329004

14329005

14329002

14329015

Dunsany Castle

Semi Detached Houses

Semi Detached Houses

Kilmessan House

Signal Box

Station House Hotel

Railway Bridge

Station House Hotel

Railway Bridge

Dunsany

Dunsany

Dunsany

Kilmessan

Kilmessan

Kilmessan

Kilmessan

Kilmessan

Kilmessan

Dunsany

Dunsany

Dunsany

Kilmessan

Kilmessan

Kilmessan

Kilmessan

Kilmessan

Kilmessan

Gate Lodge

Semi Detached Houses

Semi Detached Houses

Public House

Signal Box

Warehouse

Railway Bridge

Former Train Station

Railway Bridge

Detached single-bay two-stage castellated entrance gate tower,
built ¢.1840, with single-storey gate lodge set behind flanking
by castellated walls. Rock-faced stone walls set on ashlar plinths
with piers.

One of a Pair of semi-detached four-bay single-storey houses,
built .1930, with veranda entrance porches. Hipped slate roof
with terracotta ridge cresting and red brick chimneystacks.
Roughcast rendered walls.

One of a Pair of semi-detached four-bay single-storey houses,
built 1930, with veranda entrance porches. Hipped slate roof
with terracotta ridge cresting and red brick chimneystacks.
Roughcast rendered walls.

Detached three-bay two-storey house, built ¢.1890, now
also in use as a public house. Hipped slate roof with rendered
chimneystacks, and cast-iron ridge cresting and finials.

Detached gable-fronted single-bay two-storey former signal box,
built . 1862, now in use as hotel accommodation. Pitched artificial
slate roof with rendered chimneystack.

Detached four-bay single-storey former railway warehouse, built
€.1862, now in use as hotel accommodation. Pitched artificial
slate roof with skylights. Rubble limestone walls with limestone
string course.

Single-arch rock faced limestone railway bridge with string
courses and copings, built ¢.1862, carrying the road over the
former railway track which is now disused. Remains of limestone
kerbing to platform and turntable to site.

Detached three-hay two-storey former railway station, built c.
1862, with projecting gabled central bay and single-storey wings
to north and west. Now in use as a hotel. Pitched slate roof with
rendered chimneystacks.

Single-arch rock faced limestone railway bridge with string
courses and copings, built ¢.1862, carrying the road over the
former railway track which is now disused.
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MH037-207 14329009 Church of the Nativity of Mary Kilmessan Kilmessan Church (RQ) Detached cruciform-plan church, commenced ¢.1820, and rebuilt
¢.1895, with bellcote to north-west corner.
MH037-208 | R 14329007 Water Pump Kilmessan Killmessan Water Pump (ast-iron water pump, ¢.1870, with foundry mark, banded shaft,

fluted neck, cap, finial and spout, and curved pumping handle.

MH037-209 | R 14329010 St. Josephs National School Kilmessan Kilmessan National School Detached five-bay two-storey former national school, built ¢.1927,
with three-storey and single-storey extensions to rear, now
disused. Hipped artificial slate roof with rendered chimneystacks.

MH037-210 | R 14329016 Railway Bridge Kilmessan Kilmessan Railway Bridge Single-arch rock faced limestone railway bridge with string
courses and copings, built ¢.1862, carrying the road over the
former railway track which is now disused.

MHO37-211 | R 14329013 Kilmessan Church of Ireland Church | Kilmessan Kilmessan Church (Cof) Detached church, built 1731, and renovated ¢.1820. Graveyard
to east and south, enclosed by rubble stone walls, with pair of
wrought-iron gates.

MHO037-212 | R 14329014 Kilmessan Rectory Kilmessan Kilmessan House (detached) Detached three-hay two-storey house over semi-basement,
built c. 1800, with central breakfront, and flanking single-storey
wings. Hipped slate roof with rendered chimneystack. Roughcast
rendered walls.

MH037-213 | R 14329017 Conabery House Kilmessan Kilmessan House Detached three-bay two-storey house, built . 1870, now disused.
Hipped slate roof and rendered chimneystacks. Rendered walls.
Timber sash windows with stone sills. Round-arched opening with
original timber panelled door and plain glass fanlight.

MH037-300 | R Dunsany Shop Dunsany Cross Roads Dunsany Shop

MHO037-301 | R 14403704 Estate Workers House Dunsany Dunsany Estate Worker's House Detached three-bay single-storey former estate worker's house,
built 1860, with gabled porch. Hipped slate roof with rendered
chimneystacks and carved timber eaves dentils. Snecked
limestone walls.

MH037-302 | R 14403705 Detached House Dunsany Cross Roads Dunsany House (detached) Detached three-hay two-storey house, built ¢.1860, with gabled
central breakfront and gabled dormers. Built by Lord Dunsany.

MHO037-303 | R 14403706 Dunsany Post Office Dunsany Cross Roads Dunsany House (detached) Detached three-hay two-storey house, built ¢.1840, with gabled

central breakfront. Built by Lord Dunsany.
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MHO37-304

MHO37-305

MHO37-306

MHO37-307

MH037-308

MH037-309

MH037-310

MH038-100

MH038-101

MH038-102

14403711

14403712

14403713

14403714

14403703

14403702

14403701

14403801

Dunsany Castle

Dunsany Castle

Dunsany Castle

Dunsany Castle

Dunsany Castle

Dunsany Castle

Dunsany Castle

Kileen Castle

Tara Post Office

(lownans

Dunsany

Dunsany

Dunsany

Dunsany

Dunsany

Dunsany

Dunsany

Kileen

Ross Cross

(lowanstown

Dunsany

Dunsany

Dunsany

Dunsany

Dunsany

Dunsany

Dunsany

Dunsany

Tara

Tara

Country House

Stables

QOutbuildings

Estate Manager's House

Gate Lodge

Gate Lodge

Gate Lodge

Hotel

Thatched House

Gate Lodge

Detached ten-bay three-storey country house, commenced

¢.1200, with several phases of construction. Remodelled and
renovated ¢.1780 and ¢.1840. Incl all gate lodges and demesne
features.

Detached stable courtyard, built 1850, comprising an entrance
screen wall, with two perpendicular ranges of stables, set around
a courtyard. Range of corrugated-iron outbuildings, ¢.1900 to
north-west side.

Farmyard complex, built ¢. 1780, comprising of four ranges
of single- and two-storey outbuildings set around a central
courtyard, with detached outbuildings set within the courtyard.

Detached four-bay single-storey over basement former estate
manager’s house, built ¢.1900, now vacant. Comprising a stepped
gabled breakfront.

Pair of pointed-arch entrance gates, built ¢.1840, with mock
ruined stone tower having gun loops to the north-west. Three-bay
single-storey stone gate lodge to site. Ashlar voussoirs and
dressings to main entrance.

Detached three-bay single-storey gate lodge, built ¢. 1820, with
central breakfront. Now in ruins. Rendered walls. Square-headed
openings set in recessed blind arches. Rubble stone boundary
walls to site with ashlar dressings to gate.

Detached single-bay two-stage gate lodge with castellations
parapet, built c. 1840, now vacant. Dressed limestone walls with
ashlar string courses. Paired gun loop openings with ashlar
dressings and label mouldings.

Originally by Hugh delacy in 1180, house by Francis Johnson, incl
15thC church.

Detached four-bay two-storey thatched house with windbreak
porch, built c. 1820, whitewashed rendered stone/earth walls, sash
windows - derelict.

Early 20thC gatelodge, 2 bay, single storey with round projecting
porch with diamond paned glass.
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MHO38-10

MHO38-104

MHO38-105
MHO38-106

MHO38-107

MH038-108

MH038-109

MH038-110
MH039-100
MH039-101

MH039-102
MH039-103

MHO041-100

14403802

14403901
14403902

14403903

14404102

Kileen Mill

Smithstown House

Roestown House
(orbalton Hall

Trevet Thatched Cottage

Lagore Thatched Cottage

Lagore Lodge

Kilbrew
Primatestown Toll House

Primatestown Thatch

Kilbrew House, Curragha
St Andrews Roman Catholic Church

Mount Hevey

Clowanstown

Smithstown

Roestown

(ookstown

Trevet

Lagore

Lagore Little

Kilbrew
Primatestown

Primatestown

Kilbrew

(rickstown

Kilnagallagh

Dunshaughlin

Ratoath

Ratoath

(urragha

(urragha
(urragha

Kinnegad

Mill

House (Detached)

Country House

Country House

Thatched House

Thatched House

House (detached)

Ruin
House
Thatched House

Nursing Home

Roman Catholic Church

Walled Garden

Detached five-bay four-storey former mill, built . 1800. Former
mill house and outbuildings to site.

Detached three-bay two-storey over basement house from 1728,
with 6/6 sash windows, projecting porch with pedimented
doorcase, and associated outbuildings, birthplace of Sir William
Johnson.

Detached house, three-bay two-storey over basement, 1801 by
Francis Johnson, stableyards, walled garden, with lodges.

A four bay thatched cottage with an added three bay first floor,
single storey one bay extension to the side. New timber sash
windows.

Three-bay single-storey cottage with thatched roof, hipped ends,
timber casement windows, recent extension with thatched roof.

A very attractive small 3 bay single storey house. Dated from 1705
but would appear to be nearer 1800.

Detached two-bay single-storey former toll house, built c. 1800.

Detached five-bay two-storey house, built ¢.1800, now derelict.
Hipped thatched roof with rendered chimneystacks. Rendered
mud walls. Timber sash windows with stone sills. Outbuildings
tossite.

Detached gable-fronted church, built ¢.1900. Comprising five-bay
side elevations to nave, with single-bay chancel to the east flanked
by porch and sacristy, and having octagonal belfry to north-west
comer.

Roughly dressed rubble limestone walled garden, built ¢.1890.
(ast-iron railings and gates, limestone arch and glasshouse to
south wall. Remains of garden building to north wall. Shell house
inscribed*1912" Limestone steps to south of walled garden.
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MH041-

MHO041-102

MHO041-103
MHO041-104

MHO41-105

MH041-106
MHO041-108

MH041-109

MHO041-110

MHO041-111

MHO041-112

MH041-113

MHO041-114

1440410

14404103

14404104

14404107

14404106

14404108

14404109

14404110

Mount Hevey

Mount Hevey

Boraheen (Killyon) Church

Saint Mary’s Roman Catholic
Chapel

Ballynabarney Thatch

Killyon

Donore Castle

Lionsden Farmhouse

Lionsden

Inchamore Bridge

Saint Patrick’s Church of Ireland
Church

Swifte Mausoleum

(astlerickard House

Kilnagallagh

Kilnagallagh

Boraheen

Boraheen

Ballynabarney

Killyon

Dunore

Lionsden

Lionsden

Donore

(astlerickard

(astlerickard

(astlerickard

Kinnegad

Kinnegad

(lonard

Longwood

(lonard, Enfield

Longwood

Ballivor

Longwood

Longwood

Longwood

Longwood

Longwood

Longwood

Country House

Farmyard Complex

Church (RQ)
RC Church

Thatched House

Country House

(astle Ruin

Vernacular House
(formerly thatched)

Country House

Bridge (road)

Church (Cofl) ruin

Mausoleum

Country House

Detached three-bay two-storey over basement house, built
¢.1850. Three-bay outbuilding with dormer windows to rear.
Limestone ashlar entrance piers with cast-iron gates.

Roughly dressed rubble limestone farmyard complex, built ¢.1850.
Comprising a multiple-bay range running east-west to south, a
three-bay range running east-west to north.

Early 19thC church, T-shaped last used as hall now in ruins.

Detached T-plan gable-fronted Roman Catholic chapel, with
four-bays to side elevation, built ¢.1820, now disused. Two-bays
to nave, leading to single-bay transepts and single-bay chancel
to south.

Four-bay, single-storey cottage with hipped roof of oaten
straw, windbreak porch, roughcast rendered stone/clay walls,
replacement uPVC windows.

From mid 18thC.

Small tower house, (15, a square, four storey structure with
rounded angles, battered base and circular stair turret.

Detached three-hay single-storey house with attic
accommodation, built . 1820. Hipped corrugated metal sheet roof,
rendered mud walls, and timber sash windows.

Dated 1788, two-bay two-storey over basement, roundheaded
block and architrave doorcase with side lights, bow ended.
Extensively remodelled.

Single-arch rock-faced limestone road bridge over river, dated
1848, with ashlar string courses and copings. Date plaque with
0.5. benchmark to north on the road elevation. Remains of earlier
medieval bridge flanking to east and west.

Gable-fronted church, with four-bay side elevation, built ¢.1820,
Now in ruins.

Three sided ashlar limestone pyramid mausoleum, built ¢.1815
Raised lozenges on all sides and inscribed on west elevation.

Detached double-pile three-bay two-storey over basement house,
built .1820.
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MHO041-1

MHO41-116
MHO042-100
MHO042-101

MHO042-102
MH042-103
MHO042-104

MH042-105

MHO042-106
MH042-107

MHO042-108

MH042-109

MHO042-110
MH042-112

14404111

14332007
14332006

14332004

14332005

14332003

14332002

(astlerickard House

Foxbrook
Doolystown

Johnstown Thatch

Tobertynan

Cherryvalley House

Saint Michael's Roman Catholic
Church

Rathmolyn Villa

Nenthorne

Harnan’s Pub

Rathmolyn House

Saint Michael and All Angels

Rahinstown

Dangan Castle

Castlerickard

Ballymulmore
Doolystown

Johnstown

Tobertynan
Cherryvalley

Rathmoylon

Rathmoylon

Rathmoylon/Glebe
Glebe

Rathmoylon

Glebe

Rahinstown

Dangan

Longwood

Ballivor
Trim

Rathmolyon

Rathmoylon
Rathmolyn
Rathmolyn

Rathmolyn

Rathmoylon

Rathmoylon

Rathmolyn

Rathmolyn

Summerhill

Summerhill

QOutbuildings

Country House
Country House
Thatched House

Country House
House (detached)
Church (R.C)

House (detached)

House (detached)
Thatched House

House (detached)

Church (Cof1)

Country House

House and Demesne
Features

Farmyard complex, built c. 1820, comprising three ranges with
integral carriage arches arranged around a courtyard. Remains of
pitched slate roofs with cast-iron rainwater goods and rendered
chimneystacks.

Late 18thC.
In decay.

Four-bay single-storey house with windbreak porch, thatched roof
of oaten straw, with two-bay slate roofed addition to gable end,
roughcast rendered walls and sash windows.

1810 by Francis McEvoy.
Detached three-hay two-storey house, built 1877, with return.

Detached gable-fronted church, built 1967. Pitched copper-clad
roof with rendered chimneystack. Freestanding square-profiled
roughcast rendered bell tower.

Detached three-bay two-storey over basement house, built 1836.
Rendered gate piers with stone name plaques and caps, having
wrought-iron double gates. Stone outbuilding to rear with pitched
slate roof.

Detached single storey 1940 house.

Detached three-bay single-storey house with attic
accommodation, built c.1880, with gabled porchHipped thatched
roof with brick chimneystack. Rendered and roughcast rendered
walls. Timber sash windows.

Detached six-bay two-storey house, built ¢.1800, with three-
storey return. Rubble stone boundary walls with lugged and
pedimented stone architrave and wrought-iron gate.

Detached L-plan church, built 1797, with single-bay apse and
vestry additions to the east. Three-stage tower with ashlar
limestone spire added to the north-west comner, ¢.1857.

1870, by Sandham Symes, Italianate house.

Birthplace of Duke of Wellington, ruins and gardenbuildings, two-
obelisks on arches, and stable block.
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MHO42-1

MHO042-115
MHO042-116
MHO043-100

MHO043-101
MH043-102

MHO043-104

MHO43-105

MH043-106

MH043-200

MHO043-201

14404306

14404303

14404304
14404305

14404301

14404302

14404308

14333010

14333012

Dangan Church

North Obelisk
South Obelisk

Galtrim House

Postbox
St. Marys Church of Ireland Church

Galtrim House

Galtrim House

St. Martins Roman Catholic Church

Summerhill

Shaws

Dangan

Dangan
Dangan

Galtrim

Galtrim

Galtrim

Galtrim

Galtrim

Culmullin

Summerhill

Summerhill

Summerhill

Summerhill
Summerhill

Trim

Trim

Trim

Trim

Trim

Trim

Summerhill

Summerhill

Church (RC)

Demesne Features
Demesne Features

Gatelodge

Posthox
Cof I Church

Country House

Stables

RC Church

House (detached)

Public House

Gable-fronted church, dated 1911, with three-stage tower with
spire attached to east. Four-bay side elevation to nave, with
transepts to north, leading to apse and sacristy. Projecting porches
attached to transepts. Old church, T-shaped, probably 18thC,

Brick Obelisk on arches.
Brick Obelisk on arches.

Detached L-plan three-bay single-storey gate lodge, built ¢.1805.
Projecting central bay to rear. Single-bay extension to west fatade.
Replacement windows, sills, doors and roof tiles. Cast-iron railings
and gates.

(ast-iron post box, ¢.1905, with ER VIl insignia.

Board of First Fruits church, dated 1800. Two-bay elevation to
south nave, blank elevation with projecting porch to north nave,
three-stage castellated and pinnacled tower attached to west.
Buttressed east elevation.

Detached three-bay two-storey over basement house, built
¢.1802, Designed by Francis Johnston, Galtrim House was built as
a glebe house for the Very Reverend Vesey Dawson.

Ranges of outbuildings, built c. 1805, arranged around three sides
of a courtyard, now in use as stables. Comprising of three-bay
two-storey projecting central block, flanked by three-bay single-
storey wings.

Detached single-cell Gothic Revival church, builtin 1876.
Constructed of rock-faced limestone with polychrome brick
detailing and string courses. Pitched two-tone natural slate roof,
decoratice terracotta ridge tiles and cast-iron rainwater goods.

Detached four-bay two-storey house, built 1878, with gabled
central bay. Pitched slate roof with rendered chimneystacks and
timber bargeboards. Roughcast rendered walls. Square-headed
window openings with label mouldings and stone sills.

Detached five-bay two-storey house, built ¢.1860, now also
in use as public house. Hipped slate roof with central rendered
chimneystack. Rendered walls with render quoins.
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MH043-202

MHO043-203

MHO43-205

MHO043-206

MHO43-207

MH043-208

MHO043-209

MH044-100

MHO044-101

MH044-102
MHO044-103

MHO44-104

14333007

14333005

14333015

14333016

14333002

14404307

14334005

14334004

14334003
14404402

14404401

Water Pump

Summerhill House

House

House

Knock Castle

Spring Valley gates

Spring Valley House

Steeple

Water Pump

Post Office
Belshamstown Thatched Cottage

Batterstown Roman Catholic
Church

Summerhill

Summerhill

Summerhill

Summerhill

Summerhill demense

Spring Valley

Spring valley

Knockmark

Knockmark

Knockmark

Belshamstown

Rathregan

Summerhill

Summerhill

Summerhill

Summerhill

Summerhill

Summerhill

Summerhill

Drumree

Drumree

Drumree

Batterstown

Batterstown

Water Pump

Gates

Terraced House

Terraced House

Tower House

Gates, Railings

Country House

Steeple

Water Pump

Posthox
Thatched House

Church (RC)

Cast-iron water pump, erected ¢.1870, with banded shaft, fluted
neck, cap, finial and spout, and curved pumping handle.

Ashlar limestone gate piers and walls, ¢.1730, with modern

steel gates. Comprising of pair of square ashlar limestone piers
supporting pair of gates, flanked by pairs of ashlar limestone gate
piers to pedestrian gates.

Terraced three-bay three-storey house, built ¢.1820. Pitched slate
roof with rendered chimneystack. Exposed rubble limestone walls.
Replacement windows and surrounds.

Terraced five-bay three-storey house, built c.1820. Pitched slate
roof with rendered chimneystacks. Roughcast rendered walls.
Timber sash windows with stone sills. Decorative fanlight over
replacement door.

A medieval tower house with fragments of a house date 1636,
with a simple coat of arms.

(arved limestone gate piers, erected ¢.1750. Comprising of pair of
Corinthian columns supporting pair of cast-iron gates, flanked by
cast-iron railings set on plinths.

Detached five-bay two-storey over basement house, built ¢.1770.
Dower house to Summerhill house.

Detached square-profile three-stage tower with ashlar spire and
pinnacles, built 1830, formerly part of a church. Rubble limestone
walls with limestone ashlar corner buttresses and string courses.

(ast-iron water pump, erected ¢.1870, with banded shaft, fluted
neck, fluted cap with finial, spout and curved pumping handle.

(ast-iron post box, erected ¢.1940, with P&T emblem.

Seven-bay single-storey thatched house, built c. 1820, comprising
of four-bay section with buttressed gable to northern end and
three-bay section to southern end. Corrugated-iron outbuilding to
southern end of site. Refurbished 2002.

Single-cell church, built 1820, with three-bay side elevation to
nave. Ashlar limestone entrance piers.
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MH044-10

MHO044-106

MHO044-107

MHO044-108

MHO044-109

MH044-110
MHO044-200

MH044-201

MHO044-203

MH044-204
MHO044-205

MH044-206

MHO044-207

14404403

14404404

14335001

14335004

14335009

14335012
14335013

14335014

14335015

Ballinlough Workhouse -front
range

Ballinlough workhouse - rear range

Lagore House

Ratoath Thatched Cottage

Rathbeggan House

Rathbeggan Church

Council Offices

St Sechnall's Church of Ireland

cottage north of Bank of Ireland
(former toll hse)

Ivy House

Court House

House

Former National School

Ballinlough

Ballinlough

Lagore little

Wilkinstown

Rathbeggan

Rathbeggan
Dunshaughlin

Dunshaughlin

Main Street, Dunshaughlin

Main Street, Dunshaughlin
Main Street, Dunshaughlin

Dunshaughlin

Dunshaughlin

Dunshaughlin

Dunshaughlin

Ratoath

Ratoath

Dunshaughlin

Dunshaughlin

Dunshaughlin

Dunshaughlin
Dunshaughlin

Dunshaughlin

Dunshaughlin

Guesthouse / B&B Former
Workhouse

Former Workhouse

Country House

Thatched house

House (detached)

Church (Cof 1) tower

Council Offices

Church (Cofl)

Office / Former Toll House

House (detached)

Court House

House (detached)

National School

Detached dressed stone former workhouse master’s house, built
¢.1840, to the designs of George Wilkinson.

Detached multiple-bay two-storey dressed limestone H-plan
former workhouse, built ¢.1840 to the designs of George
Wilkinson.

Asingle storey house of 5 bays with advanced end bays. Incl
outuildings.

A four-bay single storey house with hipped thatched roof of
oaten straw, windbreak porch, timber windows, sone sash some
casement. Stone outbuilding to site.

A two-storey over basement house, with paired, gabled projecting
bays, and projecting central bay with entrance hall and decorative
parapet.

First fruits tower only remaining.

Detached multiple-bay multiple-storey local authority offices,
built ¢.2001, comprising three flat-roofed blocks with concrete
canopy to entrance elevation. Rendered walls to rear block.

Detached Board of First Fruits church, built 1814, with three-stage
tower to the east Graveyard and remains of medieval church to the
site. Pair of squared limestone gate piers and wrought-iron gates.

Detached three-bay single-storey former house, built ¢.1860, with
central gabled porch.

Detached six-bay two-storey house, built ¢.1800.

Detached T-plan gable-fronted double-height court house, built
€.1800. designed by Francis Johnston.

Detached six-bay two-storey house, built ¢.1880. Pitched slate
roof with rendered chimneystacks. Roughcast rendered walls
with channelled quoins. Timber sash windows with stone sills.
Channelled door surround to replacement door.

Detached four-bay single-storey former national school, built

in 1887, with gabled porch, now in use as a parish hall. Pitched
slate roofs with carved timber bargeboards. Rendered walls with
rock-faced quoins and limestone date plaque.
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MHO044-208

MHO044-209

MHO044-210
MHO44-211

MHO044-212

MH044-213

MH044-300

MH044-301

MHO044-302

MH044-303

14335017

14335018

14335019

14335022

14335025

14336014

14336013

14336012

14336007

Water Pump

Library (former RC church)

Norman Motte in Graveyard

House

Qutbuilding

Seachnail House

Detached House

Park House

Detached House

Holy Trinity Parochial House

Dunshaughlin

Main Street, Dunshaughlin

Main Street, Dunshaughlin
Dunshaughlin

Dunshaughlin

Dunshaughlin

Ratoath

Ratoath

Ratoath

Ratoath

Dunshaughlin

Dunshaughlin

Dunshaughlin
Dunshaughlin

Dunshaughlin

Dunshaughlin

Ratoath

Ratoath

Ratoath

Ratoath

Water Pump

Library

Motte
House (detached)

QOutbuilding

House

House (detached)

House

House (detached)

Parochial House

Cast-iron water pump, ¢.1870, with banded shaft, fluted neck, cap,
finial and spout, and curved pumping handle. Concrete base and
drain to site.

Detached T-plan gable-fronted former church, built ¢.1810, and
remodelled c.1880, Renovated c.1940 by Ralph Byrne.

ANorman Motte in the corner of the RC graveyard.

Detached three-bay two-storey house, built ¢.1920. Hipped slate
roof and rendered chimneystacks with projecting eaves. Yellow
brick walls with red brick quoins and string courses. Stone sills and
red brick surrounds to window openings.

Detached two-bay two-storey stable, built ¢.1870. Pitched slate
roof. Stone walls with red brick dressings. Battened timber doors.
Detached four-bay two-storey outbuilding and five-bay single-
storey outbuilding, built 1870, to site.

Detached three-bay two-storey house, built . 1860. Hipped slate
roof with rendered chimneystacks. Roughcast rendered walls with
render quoins, eaves course and plinth.Wrought-iron gates and
railings to the site.

Detached five-bay single-storey house, built ¢.1800, with gabled
central porch. Hipped corrugated fibre cement roof with a red
brick chimneystack. Roughcast rendered walls, rendered to porch.
Timber sash windows.

Detached three-bay two-storey house, built ¢.1900, with
flat-roofed central porch. Hipped slate roof with red brick
chimneystacks. Modern extension to rear. Red brick outbuildings
to rear.

Detached three-hay two-storey Tudor style house, built ¢. 1890,
with gabled breakfront bay to north-west. Pitched slate roof with
rendered chimneystacks. Roughcast rendered walls.

Detached three-bay two-storey parochial house, built ¢.1869.
Hipped slate roof with ridge cresting and red brick chimneystacks.
Roughcast rendered walls with red brick string courses.
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MHO44-304

MHO044-305

MHO44-306

MHO044-307

MH044-308

MH044-309

MHO044-310

MHO45-100

MHO45-101

MH045-102

MHO045-103

14336008

14336006

14336009

14336011

14336003

14336010

14336002

14337001

14337002

Holy Trinity Parochial House
QOutbuildings

Holy Trinity Roman Catholic Church

Grotto

Ratoath Church of Ireland

Water Pump

Ratoath Glebe House

Ratoath Manor

Church of the Immaculate
Conception

Parish Hall

Killegland Cemetery

Brindley Testimonial

Ratoath

Ratoath

Ratoath

Ratoath

Ratoath

Ratoath

Ratoath

Killegland

Killegland

Killegland

Donaghmore

Ratoath

Ratoath

Ratoath

Ratoath

Ratoath

Ratoath

Ratoath

Ashbourne

Ashbourne

Ashbourne

Ashbourne

QOutbuildings

Church (R.C)

Grotto

Church (Cof1)

Water Pump

House (detached)

Nursing Home

RC Church

Parish Hall

Cemetery

Monument

Detached six-bay two-storey outbuilding, built c.1870. Hipped
slate roof. Squared stone walls. Timber sash windows with yellow
brick dressings and granite sills. Timber battened doors with
yellow brick dressings.

Detached church, commenced c¢.1820, remodelled and rebuilt
1868 and c.1874.

Freestanding Marian grotto, built ¢.1955. Comprising of niche with
a statue of the Blessed Virgin Mary with canopy above, set against
mosaic screen wall, set on mosaic platform and steps, bounded by
wrought-iron railings.

Detached square-profile three-stage castellated and pinnacled
Church of Ireland church tower, built . 1817, with the ruins of the
church walls to the east.

(ast-iron water pump, ¢.1870, with foundry mark, banded shaft,
fluted neck, cap and spout, and curved pumping handle.

Detached five-bay two-storey over basement former rectory, built
813, with flat-roofed central porch. Multiple-bay two-storey
outbuildings to south.

Detached seven-bay two-storey former house, built ¢.1780, with
two-bay full-height bow to rear elevation. The former seat of J.|
Corballis.

Detached gable-fronted church, built ¢.1882. Five-bay side
elevations to nave, and apse to south-west with sacristy to
south. Pitched slate roof with terracotta ridge cresting and ashlar
limestone bellcote to entrance gable.

Detached four-bay single-storey parish hall, built 1882, with
gabled porch. Pitched slate and artificial slate roof with copper
vents and red brick chimneystacks. Roughcast rendered walls with
render plinth and render plaque.

A cemetary with the ruins of a small stone church. This is a
recorded monument.

An obelisk memorial erected as a memorial to Charles Brindely, a
Ward Union huntsman.
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MHO45-1

MHO46-100

MHO46-101

MHO46-102

MHO46-103
MH047-100

MHO047-101

MH047-102

MHO047-104

MH047-105

MHO047-106
MH047-107

14404603

14404601

14404602

14339005

14339006

14339008

14339001

14339003

14339002
14339004

Grange Cottage

Ballinabrackey Church

Harristown House

Harristown House Outbuildings

Ticroghan
St Finians Catholic Church

St Finians Catholic Church Railings

St Finians Shrine

(lonard Glebe

Detached House

Posthox

St Finians Church of Ireland

Grange

Toor

Harristown

Harristown

Ticroghan

Towlaght

Towlaght

Towlaght

Church Hill Glebe

Anneville

Anneville

Anneville

Kilbride

Castlejordan

(astlejordan

(astlejordon

(lonard

(lonard

(lonard

(lonard

(lonard

(lonard

(lonard

Clonard

Thatched house

Church (RO)

Country House

Outbuildings

Fotifications Site
Church (RQ)

Gates, Railings

Shrine

House (detached)

House (detached)

Posthox
Church (Cof)

Five-hay, plus two-bay, single storey house with thatched roof
of wheat straw, mud walls, top hung timber windows, porch
extension with tiled roof, detached mud walled outbuilding.
Original roof structure survives.

Gable-fronted church, built ¢.1972, with six-bay side elevations to
nave. Belfry to site.

Detached three-hay two-storey over basement house, built
¢.1850. Gabled projecting central bay approached by flight of
limestone steps.

Roughly dressed rubble limestone farmyard buildings arranged
around a cobbled courtyard, built ¢.1850. Slate and corrugated
metal sheet roofs. Two storey coach house with pedimented south
gable to north-west comer.

17thC fortifications.

Detached cruciform-plan church, built 1807, renovated and
tower added, c. 1870.Cast-iron gates and gate piers, ¢.1850, with
cast-iron railings set on limestone plinths, and cast-iron arch over
main entrance.

(ast-iron gates and gate piers, ¢.1850, with cast-iron railings set
on limestone plinths, and cast-iron arch over main entrance.

(arrara marble statue of Saint Finian, erected 1960, mounted on
inscribed pedestal.

Detached three-bay two-storey over basement house, built
¢.1800, with single- and two-storey returns. Hipped artificial slate
roof with eaves dentils and rendered chimneystacks. Rendered
walls.

Detached three-bay two-storey house, built c.1920, with full-
height canted bay windows flanking entrance door. Return to rear.
Pitched slate roof with red brick and rendered chimneystacks.

(ast-iron wall-mounted post box, ¢.1930, with P&T emblem.

Detached Board of First Fruits church, built 1808, with three-stage
entrance tower Ashlar limestone piers with wrought-iron double
gates. Built on site of abbey.
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MHO47-10:

MHO047-109
MHO47-200

MHO047-201

MHO47-202

MH047-203

MHO047-204

MH047-205

MHO047-206

MH047-207
MHO047-208

14404701

14404705

14404704

14404706

14404703

14404702

14331001

14331002

14331004

Leinster Bridge

Ballinderry House

Boyne Viaduct

Boyne Aquaduct

Railway Bridge

(anal Bridge

(analworkers House

(Cemetery

Kilglass House

Garda Station

Stoney’s Inn

Mulphedder

Ballinderry
Boolykeagh

Boolykeagh

Boolykeagh

Boolykeagh

Mulphedder

Middleborough

Middleborough

Longwood

Main Street North Side,

Longwood

(lonard

Longwood

Longwood

Longwood

Longwood

Longwood

(lonard

Longwood

Longwood

Longwood

Longwood

Bridge (road)

Country House

Railway Viaduct

Bridge (canal)

Bridge (railway)

Bridge (canal)

(anal Workers House

(emetery

House

Garda Station

Public house

Triple-arch ashlar limestone road bridge over river, built . 1831,
with cutwaters to upstream and downstream elevations, string
courses and parapets.

Derelict.

Triple-arch rock-faced limestone bridge carrying the railway
over the river, built . 1850, with buttresses, and upstream and
downstream cutwaters. Replacement plinth railings.

Triple-arch ashlar limestone bridge, carrying the canal over a river,
built ¢.1795.

Single-arch ashlar limestone bridge carrying the railway over
the road, built ¢.1850, with rock-faced voussoirs and piers.
Replacement plinth railings.

Single-arch ashlar limestone bridge carrying the canal the over
road, built ¢.1795, with string courses, rock-faced voussoirs and
pilasters. Scars of plagues, now removed, are apparent on both
elevations. Stone lock gates to canal.

Detached three-hay single-storey former canal workers house,
built <1795, now derelict. Hipped slate roof, nap render over
ashlar limestone walls, and openings set in recessed blind arches.
Outbuilding to site.

Roman Catholic cemetery, established c.1725, with eighteenth-
and nineteenth-century grave markers. Bounded to road by rubble
stone wall with tooled stone gate piers and wrought-iron gate.

Detached three-bay two-storey house, built c. 1870, with
central porch and two-storey return.Stone steps with cast-iron
bootscraper. Rendered outbuildings to rear with pitched slate
roofs. Rendered gate piers with cast-iron double gates.

Detached three-bay two-storey former house, built ¢.1920.



MHO047-209

MHO047-210
MHO047-211

MHO047-212

MHO047-213

MH047-214

MHO047-215

MH048-100

MHO48-101

MH048-102

MH048-103

14331005

14331009

14331006

14331007

14331008

14404807

14404803

Former Convent building

3 Bay 2 Storey Georgian House
PJ Dargan

Detached House

PJ Dargan

St Mary’s Catholic Church

StMary’s Cemetery

Blackwater Aquaduct

Boggan’s Bar

Saint Ultan's Church of Ireland
Church

Johnstown House

Main Street North Side,
Longwood

Longwood

Longwood

Longwood

Longwood

Longwood

Longwood

Newcastle

Rathcore

Rathcore

Johnstown

Longwood

Longwood

Longwood

Longwood

Longwood

Longwood

Longwood

Enfield

Rathcore

Enfield

Enfield

REG. No. NIAH No. | STRUCTURE STREET/TOWNLAND | TOWN BUILDING TYPE DESCRIPTION
143310

Commercial

House (detached)

Public House

House (detached)

Shop, House

Church (RO)

Cemetery (RC)

Bridge (canal)

Thatched House

Church (Cofl)

Hotel

Detached three-bay two-storey former house, originally owned
by the Edgeworth family and later became the village's parochial
house. built ¢. 1880, with two-storey return. Gabled full-height
porch addition, ¢.1920.

Detached four-bay two-storey house, built ¢.1880, with two-
storey return. Hipped slate roof with rendered chimneystacks.
Rendered walls with render quoins. Timber sash windows and
timber display window with stone sills.

Detached four-bay two-storey house, built ¢.1860, with two-
storey return. Hipped slate roof with rendered chimneystacks.
Rendered walls to ground floor, roughcast rendered to first floor,
with string course and rendered quoins.

Former pair of three- and two-bay two-storey houses, built
¢.1880, now in use as five-bay detached house and public house.
Pitched artificial slate roof with rendered chimneystacks.

Detached gable-fronted church, built 1841. with the breakfront
bellcote, castellations and variety of window openings. The fine
cast-iron railings and gates, and ashlar gate piers enhance the
setting of the church.

Roman Catholic cemetery, established c.1920, with a variety of
twentieth-century grave markers. Shrine to the Blessed Virgin
Mary to south-western end.

A two arch stone aqueduct that carries the Royal canal over the
River Blackwater.

Detached four-bay single-storey thatched house, built ¢.1820,
now in use as public house. Single-storey porch addition to
entrance elevation. Replacement timber sash windows and red
brick chimneystack.

Gable-fronted church, dated 1806. Porches added, ¢.1865. Ashlar
limestone piers and cast-iron double gates. Graveyard to site.

An 18th century house of 5-bays, 3 storeys with parapet
and Cornice rendered with pedimented door case and four
chimneystacks. The house dates from ¢ 1750.
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MH048-10

MHO048-105

MHO48-106
MHO48-107

MHO48-108

MH048-109

MHO048-110

MH048-200

MHO48-201

MH048-202

MHO048-203

14404801

14404802

14404804
14404808

14404805

14404806

14404809

14340006

14340008

14340007

14340009

Water Pump

Saint Mary’s Roman Catholic
Church

Baconstown School

Estate Workers House

Winter Mausoleum

Agher Church

The Old Schoolhouse

Bridge

Bridge

Railway Station Water Tank

Railway Workers House

Kilcorney

Kilcorney

Baconstown

Agher

Agher

Agher

Agher

Newcastle

Posseckstown

Posseckstown

Posseckstown

Enfield

Enfield

Rathcore

Summerhill

Summerhill

Summerhill

Summerhill

Enfield

Enfield

Enfield

Enfield

Water Pump

Church (RO)

School

Estate Worker's House

Mausoleum

Church (Cofl)

House (detached)

Bridge (canal)

Railway Bridge

Railway Building

House (semi-detached)

Cast-iron water pump, ¢.1870, with banded shaft, curved pumping
arm and fluted neck and cap.

(Gable-fronted church, built ¢.1870, with five-bay side elevations
of nave.

Detached seven-bay single storey former school, dated 1842,

Detached three-bay two-storey red brick former estate steward’s
house, dated 1894, now in use as private dwelling. Hipped slate
roof with decorative eaves course, rendered chimneystacks and
crested ridge tiles.

(astellated and pinnacled three-bay mausoleum, built c. 1815,
with advanced central bay. Pitched slate roof, rendered walls with
limestone quatrefoils, and limestone dressings to openings.

Single-cell church, rebuilt ¢.1902, entered through a three-stage
bell tower. Ashlar limestone gate piers with cast-iron double gates.
Graveyard to site.

Detached five-bay two-storey former school, dated 1879, Single-
bay two-storey extension to west. Red brick entrance piers with
decorative yellow brick detailing and limestone cappings.

Single-span canal bridge, built ¢.1800, carrying road over section
of the canal. Dressed limestone walls with ashlar limestone
voussoirs. Modern extension to the south-west elevation.

Single-arch railway bridge over tracks, built ¢.1850, with squared
rubble stone walls and piers. Ashlar limestone voussoirs, string
courses and cappings. Modern concrete extension to north-east.

(ast-iron water tank, set on single-storey base, built ¢.1850, now
disused. Red brick walls, with rock faced stone quoins and piers
and with ashlar limestone parapet. Carved limestone arch and
impost moulding surrounding openings.

One of a Pair of semi-detached three-bay single-storey former
railway worker's houses, built 1850, with central breakfronts.
Now in use as private dwellings. Hipped slate roofs with brick
chimneystacks. Squared rubble stone walls.
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MHO48-204

MHO48-206

MHO48-207

MHO48-209

MHO048-210
MH048-213

MHO048-215
MH048-216

MH049-100

MH049-101

MHO049-102

MH049-103

MHO049-104

14340009

14340004

14340001

14340010
14340013

14340015

14404903

14404902

Railway Workers House

Apartments (former RIC Barracks)

Former Station Master's House

Stone buildings in Railway Station

The Royal Canal
Water Pump

Former Post Office
Lees Enfield

Ferns Lock Station

Ferrans Church
2 Storey Farmhouse Adj to Little

Chapel
Little Chapel of the Assumption

(algath House

Posseckstown

Johnstown

Posseckstown

Posseckstown

Newcastle

Johnstown

Johnstown

Johnstown

Ferrans

Balfeaghan

Newtown moyaghy

Newtown moyaghy

(algath

Enfield

Enfield

Enfield

Enfield

Enfield
Enfield

Enfield
Enfield

Kilcock

Summerhill

Kilcock Environs

Kilcock Environs

Kilcock

House (semi-detached)

Apartments

House (detached)

Warehouse

Section of Ganal

Water Pump

Post office- former

House, Restaurant

(anal Lock

Church (Cof ) ruin

Farm House

Chapel

Country House

One of a Pair of semi-detached three-bay single-storey former
railway worker's houses, built ¢.1850, with central breakfronts.
Now in use as private dwellings. Hipped slate roofs with brick
chimneystacks. Squared rubble stone walls.

Detached L-plan two-bay two-storey house, built ¢.1890,
with lean-to porch to recessed bay and having bay window to
projecting bay.

Detached single-bay single-storey railway warehouse, built
¢.1850, with single-bay addition to south-west.

Section of the Royal Canal, built ¢.1800.

(ast-iron water pump, ¢.1870, with foundry mark, banded shaft,
fluted neck, cap, finial and spout, and curved pumping handle.

Detached seven-bay two-storey former house, built ¢.1800,
with central flat-roofed porch. Now in use as restaurant. Pitched
artificial slate roof with brick chimneystacks. Roughcast rendered
walls with rendered quoins.

(anal lock station, consisting of pair of locks, bridge over the canal
and remains of lock keeper's house, built c.1795. Pair of timber and
steel lock gates, set in channel with ashlar limestone embankment
walls.

A grave-yard containing the ruin of a small church. This is a
recorded monument.

A2 storey, 4 bay farmhouse with three stacks. There is an
outbuilding to site.

Detached single-cell church, built 1820, with four-bay north
elevation, blank elevation to south and single-bay apse to east.
Single-bay porch to north elevation. Pitched slate roof with
limestone copings.

A5 bay, 1 storey, gable-ended and rendered late 18th century
house.



REG. No. NIAH No. | STRUCTURE STREET/TOWNLAND | TOWN BUILDING TYPE DESCRIPTION

MH049-10

built ¢.1820
MHO49-106

MHO049-107

MHO049-108

MH049-109

MHO049-110

MH049-111

MHO049-112

MH050-101

MH050-102

MH050-103
MHO050-104

14404904

14404905

14404901

14405002

Larch Hill follies

Bride Stream

Larch Hill

Dolanstown

Rodanstown House

Roddanstown Church

Moyglare House

Saint Paul’s Church of Ireland
Church

Saint Keiran's Church of Ireland
Church

Dollys Grove

Hamwood Gate Lodge

Hamwood

Phepotstown

(algath

Phepotstown

Dolanstown

Rodanstown

Rodanstown

Moyglare

Moyglare

Ballymaglassan

Staffordstown

Hamwood

Hamwood

Kilcock

Kilcock

Kilcock

Kilcock

Maynooth

Maynooth

Dunboyne

Dunboyne

Dunboyne

Dunboyne

Folly, Estate Features

Country House

Country House

Country House

Country House

Church(Cof I) Derelict

Country House

House / Former Church
(Cofl)

Church (Cof 1) Former

Country House

Gate Lodge

Country House

The Fox’s Earth, Mausoleum and folly,14404904. Gibraltar,
miniature fort, 14404906. Cockle Tower, Three-stage circular-
plan castellated tower, 14404908. Boathouse, 14404909. Rustic
temple, 14404910, Rustic temple setin a lake, 14404911,

Detached palladian house, ¢.1750. Four-bay, two-storey over
basement, 18thC garden.

Detached five-bay two-storey country house, built ¢.1780.
outbuildings, walled garden and follies, which were built by
Robert Watson and create a picturesque ferme omee. Farmyard
complex, ¢.1820, comprising a southern and a northern courtyard.
14404907.

An early 18th century house in part but is now much altered. It
consists of 7 bays, 2 storeys, the roof dates from 1828. In 1786 this
house was the seat of the Jones. The outbuildings, some modern,
are used as a Stud farm. Incl. Gates and Gatelodge.

Alate 17th century gable ended house of 5 bays, 2 storeys over
basement. The original windows have been replaced with pvc
windows. There is a range of outbuildings to the rear of the house.

Ablocked up shell of an early to mid 18thc church of two bays
with bowed apse, bellcote and round headed opes.

Three storey over basement, c. 1780, five bay entrance front and
six bay garden front. Limestone quoins and pedimented ionic
doorcase.

Former church, built ¢.1870.designed by Edward Mc Allister. with
three-stage tower with ashlar limestone spire to north-east.

Board of First Fruits church, built ¢.1800, limestone gate piers with
cast-iron double gates set in rendered boundary walls.

Detached three-hay two-storey house, ¢.1820, with wide
bracketed eaves, outbuildings and entrance gates.

Late 19thC picturesque style - the gate lodge.
From 1764, incl gate lodge.
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MHO50-10

MHO50-106

MHO50-107
MH050-200

MHO50-201

MH050-202

MH050-203

MH050-204

MH050-205

MH050-210

MHO50-211

14405001

14341017

14341016

14341014

14341015

14341013

14341018

14341011

14341011

Bennetstown Bridge

Normans Grove

Stirling House

Dunboyne Castle Gates

Hamilton’s Mausoleum and
McMullans Tombstone

Court Hill

Saint Peter's Church of Ireland
Church

Court Hill Lodge

Dunboyne Castle

Bennetstown

Normansgrove

(lonee

(astlefarm

Maynooth Road, Dunboyne

Dunboyne

Maynooth Road, Dunboyne

Dunboyne

Maynooth Road, Castlefarm

St. Marys Terrace, Navan Road,

Dunboyne

St. Marys Terrace, Navan Road,

Dunboyne

Dunboyne

Dunboyne

(lonee

Dunboyne

Dunboyne

Dunboyne

Dunboyne

Dunboyne

Dunboyne

Dunboyne

Dunboyne

Bridge (railway)

House (detached)

Country House

Gates and Pillars

(emetery

House (detached)

Church (Cof)

Gate Lodge

Country House

House (terraced)

House (terraced)

Single-arch rock-faced limestone railway bridge with string
courses and copings, built ¢.1850, carrying the road over the
former railway track which is now disused.

Two-storey, 18thC house with a high roof, incorporating part of an
earlier house. 18th Cresidence of Like Eiffe.

Five-hay, two-storey late 18thC house. Lodges from early 19thC.

Entrance to Dunboyne Castle, built ¢.1764, comprising channelled
ashlar gate piers surmounted by ball finials with Greek key
motifs. Set in rendered curved walls having inset square-headed
pedestrian entrances.

Freestanding mausoleum, erected ¢.1799 by the Hamilton family,
in memory of Charles Hamilton, Lord Dunboyne.

Detached three-hay two-storey over basement country house,
built ¢.1835, and remodelled ¢.1900. Comprising of central
pedimented bay, with recessed porch with Doric columns, flanked
by recessed arches with inset window.Outbuildings and Walled
Garden to N.

Detached church, built 1866, comprising of five-bay side
elevations to nave, with apse to the east. Bounded by rendered
rubble limestone walls and gate piers with spear-headed cast-iron
railings.

Detached three-hay single-storey former gate lodge, built c. 1880,
now in use as private house. Hipped slate roof with rendered
chimneystack and cast-iron rainwater goods.

Detached seven-bay three-storey country house, built c.1764,
designed by George Darley, and incorporating fabric of earlier
house, ¢.1720. Stableyard and gates.

One of a Terrace of ten three-bay two-storey houses, built ¢.1910
Hipped artificial slate roof with brick eaves course, cast-iron
rainwater goods and red brick chimneystacks.

One of a Terrace of ten three-bay two-storey houses, built ¢.1910.
Hipped artificial slate roof with brick eaves course, cast-iron
rainwater goods and red brick chimneystacks.
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143410

MH050-212

MHO50-215

MHO50-216

MHO50-217

MH050-218

MHO50-219

MH050-220
MHO50-221

MH050-222

MHO50-223

MH050-224

MH050-225

14341011

14341017

14341011

14341017

14341011

14341009
14341006

14341008

14341005

14341007

14341004

Dunboyne National School

8 bay, 2 storey house

Dunboyne Parochial House

Dunboyne Cottage

Saint Peter and Paul's Roman
(atholic Church

Dunboyne Castle Gate Lodge

STREET/TOWNLAND | TOWN BUILDING TYPE DESCRIPTION

St. Marys Terrace, Navan Road,
Dunboyne

Dunboyne

Dunboyne

Dunboyne

Dunboyne

Dunboyne

Main Street, Dunboyne
The Green, (south) Dunboyne

The Green, (north) Dunboyne

Dunboyne

Dunboyne

(astlefarm

St. Marys Terrace, Navan Road,

St. Marys Terrace, Navan Road,

St. Marys Terrace, Navan Road,

St. Marys Terrace, Navan Road,

St. Marys Terrace, Navan Road,

Dunboyne

Dunboyne

Dunboyne

Dunboyne

Dunboyne

Dunboyne

Dunboyne

Dunboyne

Dunboyne

Dunboyne

Dunboyne

Dunboyne

House (terraced)

House (terraced)

House (terraced)

House (terraced)

House (terraced)

House (terraced)

School

House/Shop

House (detached)

House (detached)

RC Church

Gate Lodge

One of a Terrace of ten three-bay two-storey houses, built ¢.19
Hipped artificial slate roof with brick eaves course, cast-iron
rainwater goods and red brick chimneystacks.

One of a Terrace of ten three-bay two-storey houses, built ¢.1910.
Hipped artificial slate roof with brick eaves course, cast-iron
rainwater goods and red brick chimneystacks.

One of a Terrace of ten three-bay two-storey houses, built ¢1910.
Hipped artificial slate roof with brick eaves course, cast-iron
rainwater goods and red brick chimneystacks.

One of a Terrace of ten three-bay two-storey houses, built ¢.1910
Hipped artificial slate roof with brick eaves course, cast-iron
rainwater goods and red brick chimneystacks.

One of a Terrace of ten three-bay two-storey houses, built ¢1910.
Hipped artificial slate roof with brick eaves course, cast-iron
rainwater goods and red brick chimneystacks.

One of a Terrace of ten three-bay two-storey houses, built ¢.1910
Hipped artificial slate roof with brick eaves course, cast-iron
rainwater goods and red brick chimneystacks.

Detached nine-bay single-storey national school, built ¢.1908.

Detached eight-bay two-storey house, built ¢.1870, now also in
use as public house. Formerly a pair of houses.

Detached three-bay two-storey parochial house, built 1878, with
flat-roofed central porch. Hipped slate roof with corbelled eaves

Detached three-bay two-storey house, built c. 1880, with central
porch. Hipped slate roof with corbelled eaves course, cast-iron
rainwater goods and red brick chimneystacks.

Detached gable-fronted church, built 1956, with projecting
entrance porch, and three-stage bell tower to the south-east.
Pitched copper-clad roof to church, moulded copper-clad roof to
bell tower.

Detached [-plan two-bay single-storey former gate lodge, built
¢.1870, with porch to recessed bay. Now in use as a private house
(ast-iron railings and gate to front.
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MH050-226

MHO51-100

MHO51-101

MHO51-102

MHO51-103

MH051-104

MHO51-105

MH052-100

MH052-101

MH052-102

MH052-103

MH052-104

MHO053-100
MH053-101

14341003

14342004

14342003

14342001

14338001

14338002

14338003

14338004

14338005

Post Box

Gunnocks

Summerseat

House, Outbuilding Complex

(lonee Bridge

Water Pump

Portan Thatched House

Water pump

Castlejordan Church

Phonehox

Castlejordan Church of Ireland

(astlejordan Bridge

(arton Demense Wall

Hilltown House

Station Road, Dunboyne

Gunnocks

(lonee

(lonee

(lonee

(lonee

Portan

Ballyfore

Lewellensland

(astlejordon

Castlejordan

(astlejordon

Moygaddy

Hilltown

Dunboyne

Dunboyne

(lonee

(lonee

(lonee

(lonee

Dunboyne

(astlejordon

(astlejordan

(astlejordon

(astlejordan

(astlejordon

Maynooth

(lonee

Post Box

House (detached

Country House

House

Bridge (road)

Water Pump

Thatched House

Water Pump

Church (RQ)

Phonebox

Church (Cof1)

Bridge (road)

Demesne Wall

House (detached)

Cast-iron post box, erected ¢.1940, with moulded neck, cap and
P&Tinsignia.

Originally thatched, from 17thC, late Georgian two-Storey, three-
bay front added. Incl Outbuildings.

Detached Georgian three-bay, two-storey over basement house
with single storey wings and large round headed windows.

Semi-detached three-bay two-storey house, ¢. 1820. Rubble stone
walls with lime render. Pitched natural slate roof with clay ridge
tiles.This structure may be the remains of a toll house.

Triple-arch road bridge, built ¢.1860, with curved cutwaters to
upstream side of bridge. Snecked limestone walls with dressed
limestone voussoirs. Segmental-arches to upstream side of bridge
and round-arches to downstream side.

(ast-iron water pump, erected ¢.1870, with banded shaft, fluted
neck, fluted cap with finial, spout and curved pumping handle.

Four-bay, two-storey farmhouse with hipped tin roof, mud/stone
walls, derelict and with windows and door blocked.

(ast-iron water pump, erected c.1870, with banded shaft, fluted
neck, fluted cap with finial, spout and curved pumping handle.
Enclosed by cast-iron railings.

Detached cruciform-plan church, built . 1840. Carved limestone
gate piers with wrought-iron gates and railings to front. Cast-iron
belfry to rear.

(oncrete telephone box, erected ¢.1950, with moulded concrete
cap, glazed panels and glazed door.

First Fruits style dated 1823. Elaborate church warden glazing,
three stage tower. Ruins of castle with 17thCbastion at north end.

Segmental-arch road bridge over river, built 1860. Dressed
limestone walls with ashlar voussoirs, impost mouldings and
copings. Flanked by earlier medieval sections to the north-west
and south-east.

Length of rubble stone demesne wall, built c. 1760.

Four-bay, single storey over basement House to front. Inc|
QOutbuildings and Gate lodge.





